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10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda of the Regular Meeting
of the City Council of the
CITY OF DARIEN
September 19, 2016
7:30 P.M.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Declaration of Quorum

Questions, Comments and Announcements — General (This is an opportunity for the
public to make comments or ask questions on any issue — 3 Minute Limit Per

Person, Additional Public Comment Period - Agenda Item 18)

Approval of Minutes — September 6, 2016

Receiving of Communications

Mayor's Report
A. Mayoral Proclamation — “Filipino American History Month” (October 2016)
B. Annual Financial Report — For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

City Clerk's Report
City Administrator's Report

Department Head Information/Questions
A. Police Department Monthly Report — August 2016

Treasurer's Report
A. Warrant Number — 16-17-10
B. Monthly Report — August 2016

Standing Committee Reports
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Questions and Comments — Agenda Related (This is an opportunity for the public to
make comments or ask questions on any item on the Council’s Agenda — 3
Minute Limit Per Person)

Old Business

Consent Agenda

A. Consideration of a Motion to Approve a Transfer from the General Fund to the
Capital Projects Fund in the amount of $750,000.00

B. Consideration of a Motion to Approve a Purchase of Up-fitting three (3)
Department Vehicles from Public Safety Direct in the amount of $13,161.21

New Business

Questions, Comments and Announcements — General (This is an opportunity for the
public to make comments or ask questions on any issue — 3 Minute Limit Per
Person)

Adjournment



A WORK SESSION WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:00 P.M. BY MAYOR WEAVER FOR
THE PURPOSE OF REVIEWING ITEMS ON THE SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 AGENDA WITH

THE CITY COUNCIL. THE WORK SESSION ADJOURNED AT 7:21 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Darien was called to order at 7:30

Minutes of the Regular Meeting
of the City Council of the
CITY OF DARIEN
September 6, 2016

7:30 P.M.

P.M. by Mayor Weaver.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Weaver led the Council and audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ROLL CALL — The Roll Call of Aldermen by Clerk Ragona was as follows:

Present:

Absent:

Also in Attendance:

4, DECLARATION OF A QUORUM — There being seven aldermen present, Mayor

Tina Beilke

Thomas J. Belczak
Thomas M. Chlystek
Joseph A. Kenny

Joseph A. Marchese
Sylvia Mclvor
Ted V. Schauer

None

Kathleen Moesle Weaver, Mayor
JoAnne E. Ragona, City Clerk
Michael J. Coren, City Treasurer
Bryon D. Vana, City Administrator
Gregory Thomas, Police Chief

Weaver declared a quorum.
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5.

QUESTIONS, COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS — GENERAL

There were none.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - August 1, 2016 City Council Meeting

It was moved by Alderman Marchese and seconded by Alderman Belczak to approve the
minutes of the City Council Meeting of August 1, 2016.

Roll Call: Ayes: Beilke, Belczak, Kenny, Marchese, Mclvor,
Schauer
Abstain: Chlystek
Nays: None
Absent: None

Results: Ayes 7 Nays 0, Absent 0
MOTION DULY CARRIED

RECEIVING OF COMMUNICATIONS

Alderman Kenny received communication from Marc DeMarteau, 1800 block of Holly,
regarding the refuse hauler not picking up garbage on a timely basis; Alderman Kenny to
discuss issue with Assistant Administrator Nosek.

Alderman Mclvor commented that a resident reported another resident who regularly
disposes household garbage into Park District trash receptacles.

Mayor Weaver received communication from Clare Bongiovanni, President, Darien
Chamber of Commerce, regarding removal of picnic tables at Community Park during
DarienFest.

MAYOR’S REPORT

A. SWEARING IN OF NEW SERGEANT - MICHAEL LOREK

Chief Thomas announced the promotion of Officer Lorek to Sergeant; he recognized
Sergeant Lorek’s education, experience and accomplishments within the Police
Department. Police Commissioner Kesler administered the Oath of Office to Sergeant
Michael Lorek. Surrounded by their children, Mrs. Lorek pinned the badge on Sergeant
Lorek. There was a round of applause from Council and audience; Sergeant Lorek
thanked the Council and his Commanders for the opportunity.
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10.

Chief Thomas appointed Lieutenant Ed Rentka and Sergeant Gerry Piccoli to the rank of
Commander. Chief Thomas highlighted their backgrounds and accomplishments before
inviting each family to the podium; Mrs. Rentka & Mrs. Piccoli each had the honor of
pinning their husband’s badge on.

Chief Thomas invited all to attend the Cake and Coffee Reception in the Police
Department Training Room.

B. VFW - ESSAY PROGRAMS - NICK DARIEN

Nick Darien, Senior Vice-Commander, Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW) extended
congratulations on behalf of the VFW to the officers recognized at the meeting.

Mr. Darien announced two VFW-sponsored student essay competitions: _Voice of
Democracy Audio-Essay Scholarship Competition for high school students (grades 9 —
12 including home-schooled students) and Patriot’s Pen Essay Competition for Middle
School Students (grades 6 — 8 including home-schooled students). The theme of the
Voice of Democracy is “My Responsibility to America”. Mr. Darien introduced John
Greaney, Patriot’s Pen Chair, who spoke about the theme for the Patriot’s Pen Essay
Competition, which is “The America I Believe In”. The deadline for both competitions is
November 1, 2016. Additional information may be found at www.darienvfw2838.org
and on Direct Connect.

C. POLICE PENSION ACTUARIAL REPORT

Treasurer Coren introduced Jason Franken, Enrolled Actuary with Foster & Foster Inc.,
who reviewed highlights from the Actuarial Valuation as of May 1, 2016. Mr. Franken
responded to questions from Council.

CITY CLERK’S REPORT

Clerk Ragona announced a Meet and Greet with Mayor Weaver will be held on Monday,
September 19, 2016 at 6:00 P.M. at City Hall in the Conference Room.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Administrator “Vana reminded Aldermen to encourage constituents to complete the
Citizen Survey, which is available at City Hall or on the City website.

Administrator Vana will be sending Council an email regarding a Goal Setting Session to
be held on either October 25, 26, or 27, 2016.

Administrator Vana responded to questions from Council.
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11.

12.

DEPARTMENT HEAD INFORMATION/QUESTIONS

A. POLICE DEPARTMENT

Alderman Beilke inquired about recent burglaries to motor vehicles. Chief Thomas
responded that the crew committing the burglaries is from Chicago. Cars are being stolen
if doors are unlocked, items are left inside, and if keys are left in the vehicle. Crime
opportunities will lessen if doors are locked and items are removed or not visible.

Alderman Kenny inquired if a suspect has been identified in the Sprint burglaries; Chief
Thomas responded the investigation is ongoing.

Alderman Chylstek inquired if Officers provide residents with warnings to prevent
crimes. Chief Thomas responded Crime Prevention Notices are issued when vehicle
doors are found unlocked, garage doors are left open, or valuables are left outside.

B. MUNICIPAL SERVICES - NO REPORT

TREASURER’S REPORT

A. WARRANT NUMBER 16-17-08

It was moved by Alderman Kenny and seconded by Alderman Belczak to approve
payment of Warrant Number 16-17-08 in the amount of $854,683.80 from the
enumerated funds, and $294,012.50 from payroll funds for the period ending 08/04/16;
for a total to be approved of $1,148,696.30.

Roll Call: Ayes: Beilke, Belczak, Chlystek, Kenny, Marchese,
Mclvor, Schauer
Nays: None
Absent: None

Results: Ayes 7, Nays 0, Absent 0
MOTION DULY CARRIED

B. WARRANT NUMBER 16-17-09

It was moved by Alderman Belczak and seconded by Alderman Schauer to approve
payment of Warrant Number 16-17-09 in the amount of $845,817.50 from the
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enumerated funds, and $240,998.79 from payroll funds for the period ending 08/18/16;
for a total to be approved of $1,086,816.29.

Roll Call: Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Beilke, Belczak, Chlystek, Kenny, Marchese,
Mclvor, Schauer

None
None

Results: Ayes 7, Nays 0, Absent 0
MOTION DULY CARRIED

C. TREASURER’S REPORT - JUNE 2016

Treasurer Coren advised the final audited numbers are reflected; the City audit has been
completed. Treasurer Coren reviewed year-to-date sources of revenue, expenditures, and
fund balances through the month of June 2016:

General Fund:
Water Fund:

Motor Fuel Tax Fund:

Water Depreciation Fund:

Capital Improvement Fund:

Capital Projects Debt Service Fund:

Revenue $3,538,492; Expenditures $2,201,848
Current Balance $2,064,337

Revenue $1,051,036; Expenditures $674,778;
Current Balance ($23,742)

Revenue $100,457; Expenditures $49,678; Current
Balance $319,293

Revenue $17; Expenditures $24,558; Current
Balance $375,460

Revenue $46,208; Expenditures $985,921; Current
Balance $7,271,125

No activity

D. TREASURER’S REPORT - JULY 2016

Treasurer Coren reviewed year-to-date sources of revenue, expenditures, and fund
balances through the month of July 2016:

General Fund:
Water Fund:

Motor Fuel Tax Fund:

Revenue $4,680,793; Expenditures $2,965,911
Current Balance $2,442,576

Revenue $2,318,539; Expenditures $1,254,710;
Current Balance $663,829

Revenue $132,090; Expenditures $87,625; Current
Balance $312,978
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13.

14.

15.

16.

Water Depreciation Fund: Revenue $223, Expenditures $38,412; Current
Balance $361,811
Capital Improvement Fund: Revenue $51,565; Expenditures $2,042,759;

Current Balance $6,219,644
Capital Projects Debt Service Fund: No activity

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

Administrative/Finance Committee — Chairman Schauer advised the minutes of the
August 1, 2016 meeting were approved and submitted to the Clerk’s Office. He
announced the next meeting of the Administrative/Finance Committee is scheduled for
October 3, 2016 at 6:00 P.M.

Municipal Services Committee — Chairman Marchese advised the minutes of the July
18, 2016 meeting were approved and submitted to the Clerk’s Office. He announced the
next meeting of the Municipal Services Committee is scheduled for September 26, 2016
at 6:30 P.M.

Police Committee — Chairman Mclvor advised the next meeting of the Police Committee
is scheduled for September 19, 2016 at 6:00 P.M. in the Police Department Training
Room.

QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS — AGENDA RELATED

Alderman Chylstek spoke of the Ford F350 vehicle being purchased.

OLD BUSINESS

There was no Old Business.

CONSENT AGENDA

Mayor Weaver noted that Consent Agenda Item E was moved to New Business as Item
A. Also, Consent Agenda Item D should read “$51,913” not $70,500.

It was moved by Alderman Marchese and seconded by Alderman Mclvor to approve by
Omnibus Vote the following items on the Consent Agenda:

A. CONSIDERATION OF A MOTION GRANTING A WAIVER OF THE
$50.00 A DAY FEE FOR THE CLASS “J” TEMPORARY LIQUOR
LICENSE FOR OUR LADY OF PEACE HOME AND SCHOOL
ASSOCIATION
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B. ORDINANCE NO. O-28-16

C. ORDINANCE NO. 0-29-16

D. RESOLUTION NO. R-89-16

E. RESOLUTION NO. R-91-16

F. RESOLUTION NO. R-92-16

G. ORDINANCE NO. 0-30-16

September 6, 2016

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 3
OF THE DARIEN CITY CODE TO
MODIFY PENALTY PROVISIONS
(AMUSEMENT TAX)

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 3
OF THE DARIEN CITY CODE TO
MODIFY PENALTY PROVISIONS
(HOTEL/MOTEL TAX)

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE
UNIT PRICE PROPOSAL FROM
ACRES GROUP FOR THE PURCHASE
AND INSTALLATION OF THE 50/50
PARKWAY TREE PROGRAM AND
THE PARKWAY TREE
REPLACEMENT PROGRAM IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $51,913

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
PURCHASE OF ONE NEW 2017 FORD
F350 XL 4X2, CAB AND CHASSIS
FROM LANDMARK FORD IN THE
AMOUNT OF $39,169.00

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
PURCHASE OF A SERVICE BODY
EQUIPMENT PACKAGE, LIGHTING
ACCESSORIES, AND HYDRAULIC
CONTROLS FOR THE 2017 FORD
F350 XL 4X2, CAB AND CHASSIS,
UNIT 404 IN THE AMOUNT OF
$37,139.

AN ORDINANCE ON GRANTING A
MINOR AMENDMENT TO AN
APPROVED PLANNED UNIT
DEVELOPMENT FOR ALDI’'S FOOD
MARKET
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17.

Roll Call: Ayes: Beilke, Belczak, Chlystek, Kenny, Marchese,
Mclvor, Schauer
Nays: None
Absent: None

Results: Ayes 7, Nays 0, Absent 0
MOTION DULY CARRIED

NEW BUSINESS

. CONSIDERATION OF A MOTION TO APPROVE A RESOLUTION

ACCEPTING A PROPOSAL FROM MIDWEST OFFICE INTERIORS TO
REPLACE THE CITY COUNCIL CHAIRS, CONFERENCE ROOM CHAIRS,
AND TASK CHAIRS IN CITY HALL IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$11,090.50

It was moved by Alderman Schauer and seconded by Alderman Beilke to approve the
motion as presented.

Alderman Kenny did not see the need to go over budget by $3400.00. Alderman Mclvor
felt the monies were justifiable based on the expected life of the chairs. Alderman Beilke
agreed the cost was minimal.

RESOLUTION NO. R-90-16 A  RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A
PROPOSAL FROM MIDWEST OFFICE
INTERIORS TO REPLACE THE CITY
COUNCIL CHAIRS, CONFERENCE
ROOM CHAIRS, AND TASK CHAIRS
IN CITY HALL IN AN AMOUNT NOT
TO EXCEED $11,090.50

Roll Call: Ayes: Beilke, Belczak, Chlystek, Marchese, Mclvor,
Schauer
Nays: Kenny
Absent: None

Results: Ayes 6, Nays 1, Absent 0
MOTION DULY CARRIED
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18. QUESTIONS, COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS — GENERAL

Alderman Mclvor asked if the Citizen Survey was published in the Neighbors of Darien
Magazine. Administrator Vana advised the survey was not included, and that hard copies
are available at City Hall. Alderman Mclvor suggested having copies available at the
Indian Prairie Public Library, Darien Park District, local businesses, and DarienFest.

Alderman Beilke inquired if the Municipal Services Committee has made progress with
the Clarendon Hills Road crosswalk. Alderman Marchese advised the results of the study
did not warrant installation of a crosswalk; ditching to prevent flooding on Clarendon
Hills Road was needed. This item will be addressed at the Goal Setting Session.

19. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the City Council, it was moved by
Alderman Mclvor and seconded by Alderman Beilke to adjourn the City Council
meeting.

VIA VOICE VOTE - MOTION DULY CARRIED

The City Council meeting adjourned at 9:05 P.M.

Mayor

City Clerk

All supporting documentation and report originals of these minutes are on file in the Office of the City Clerk under File Number 9-06-16.
Minutes of 9-06-16 CCM.



Mayoral Proclamation

Whereas, Filipino Americans make up one of the largest Asian American
ethnic groups in the United States; and

Whereas, Filipino Americans have contributed greatly to the economic,
intellectual, spiritual, social, cultural, and political vitality of the United States;
and

Whereas, the Trustees of the Filipino American National Historical Society
established Filipino American History Month and promoted its observance
annually and nationally throughout the United States and its territories during the
month of October; and

Whereas, the celebration of Filipino American History Month provides an
opportunity to celebrate the heritage and culture of Filipino Americans and their
Immense contributions to our country.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Kathleen Moesle Weaver, Mayor of the City of
Darien, do hereby proclaim the Month of October 2016, as

Filipino American History Month

and urge all residents to celebrate the heritage and culture of Filipino Americans
and their immense contributions to our country.

In Witness Whereof, | Have Hereunto Set My Hand And Caused To Be
Affixed The Seal Of The City of Darien.

Done, this nineteenth day of September Two Thousand Sixteen.

Kathleen Moesle Weaver, Mayor

Attest:

JoAnne E. Ragona, City Clerk
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1415 W. Diehl Road, Suite 400 Certified Public Accountants & Advisors
Naperville, lllinois 60563 Members of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable Mayor
Members of the City Council
City of Darien, lllinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
City of Darien, lllinois (the City) as of and for the year ended April 30, 2016, and the related
notes to financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the City’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinions.
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Darien, Illinois, as of
April 30, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash
flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Change in Accounting Principle

As described in Note 11, the City adopted GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, and GASB Statement
No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an
amendment of GASB Statement No. 68, which established standards for measuring and
recognizing liabilities, deferred inflows and outflows of resources, and expenses; modified
certain disclosures in the notes to financial statements; and the required supplementary
information. Our opinion is not modified with respect to these matters.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis and the required supplementary information as listed in
the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining
and individual fund financial statements and schedules, and supplemental data are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
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underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules are fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

We also have previously audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, the City’s basic financial statements for the year ended April 30, 2015,
which are not presented with the accompanying financial statements. In our report dated
September 8, 2015, we expressed unmodified opinions on the respective financial statements of
the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information. That audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on
the financial statements that collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statement as a
whole. The 2015 comparative data included on certain individual fund schedules are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 2015 financials statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of those basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the 2015 comparative information included on certain individual fund
schedules are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
from which they have been derived.

The introductory and supplemental data have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Sctict LLP

Naperville, Illinois
August 30, 2016
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CITY OF DARIEN

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the City of Darien, we offer readers of Darien’s financial statements this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of Darien for the fiscal year
ended April 30, 2016. Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus
on the current year’s activities, resulting changes, and currently known facts. We encourage
readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the City’s financial
statements.

The City of Darien’s MD&A is also designed to assist the reader in focusing on significant
financial issues, provide an overview of financial activities, identify current changes, address
the subsequent year's challenges, identify material deviations from the financial plan
(approved budgets), and identify issues with individual funds.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

0 As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City’'s governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $9.5 million, an increase of $0.69 million in
comparison with the prior year. The increase in fund balance was from increased
revenue as well as level spending. Approximately $8.91 million is available for spending
at the government’s discretion (unrestricted fund balance).

O At the end of the current fiscal year, unrestricted fund balance for the General Fund was
$ 4.51 million, or 40 percent of the total General Fund expenditures. This allowed the
City to transfer $2.0 million to the Capital Projects Fund in FYE 16 to be used in the City
of Darien’s 3 year Capital Improvement Plan.

O The City’s long-term liabilities increased $20.68 million, from $5.12 million to $25.80
million during the current year. The majority of this increase is due to the
implementation of GASB 68, a new accounting principle that currently requires future
pension obligations to be recorded on all local governments’ financial statements rather
than disclosed in the footnotes and required supplementary information as done in prior
years.

(See Independent Auditor’s Report)
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CITY OF DARIEN

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic
financial statements. The basic financial statements are comprised of three components:

e Government-wide financial statements,
¢ Fund financial statements, and

e Notes to the basic financial statements

This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial
statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (see pages 4-6) are designed to be corporate-like
in that all governmental and business-type activities are consolidated into columns which add
to a total for the Primary Government.

[ The focus of the Statement of Net Position (the "Unrestricted Net Position") is designed to
be similar to bottom line results for the City and its governmental and business-type activities.
This statement combines and consolidates governmental funds’ current financial resources
(short-term spendable resources) with capital assets and long-term obligations using the
accrual basis of accounting and economic resources measurement focus.

(1 The Statement of Activities is focused on both the gross and net cost of various activities
(including governmental and business-type), which are supported by the government's general
taxes and other resources. This is intended to summarize and simplify the user's analysis of
the cost of various governmental services and/or subsidy to various business-type activities.

(1 The Governmental Activities reflect the City's basic services, including administration, police
and buildings, planning and development, streets and yard waste, and public works. Property
taxes, sales taxes, and shared state income taxes finance the majority of these services.

[ The Business-Type Activities reflect private sector type operations (Water & Sewer), where
the fee for service typically covers all or most of the cost of operation including depreciation.

Fund Financial Statements

Traditional users of governmental financial statements will find the Fund Financial Statements
presentation (pages 7-15) more familiar. The focus is on Major Funds, rather than the previous
model fund types. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All
of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary
funds, and fiduciary funds.

(See Independent Auditor’s Report)
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CITY OF DARIEN

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

[0 Governmental Funds are presented on a sources and uses of liquid resources basis. This is
the manner in which the financial plan (the budget) is typically developed. The flow and
availability of liquid (spendable) resources is a clear and appropriate focus of any analysis of a
government. Funds are established for various purposes and the Fund Financial Statements
allow the demonstration of sources and uses and/or budgeting compliance associated
herewith. Governmental Funds are recorded using the current financial resources method. The
flow of current financial resources will reflect bond proceeds and inter-fund transfers as other
financial sources, as well as capital expenditures and bond principal payments as
expenditures. A reconciliation will eliminate these transactions and incorporate the capital
assets and long-term obligations (bonds and others) into the Governmental Activities column
(in the Government-Wide Financial Statements).

[J Proprietary Funds, also called Enterprise Funds, include the Water/Sewer Fund. These are
used to report the same function presented in business-type activities in the City-Wide
Financial Statements. Accounting for this type of fund, we utilize the economic resources
method, in a similar fashion as corporate accounting. Unlike governmental Funds, the
Business-Type Activities column on the Business-Type Fund Financial Statements is the same
as the Business-Type column on the Government-Wide Financial Statements.

1 Fiduciary Funds represent trust responsibilities of the government, but which have resources
that are held for the benefit of parties outside the City. These assets are restricted in purpose
and do not represent discretionary assets of the government. Therefore, these assets are not
presented as part of the Government-Wide Financial Statements. Accounting for fiduciary
funds is similar to that used by proprietary funds. Currently the City has three fiduciary funds,
the Police Pension Fund, Impact Fees Fund, and Darien Escrow Fund.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a
full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and various fund financial
statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
certain required supplementary information concerning the City’s contributions and funding
progress of the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund and Police Pension Funds; as well as,
budget to actual comparisons of the General Fund and any major special revenue funds.
Supplementary schedules include combining and individual fund financial statements and
schedules and supplemental data.

(See Independent Auditor’s Report)
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CITY OF DARIEN

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Condensed Statement of Net Position
As of April 30, 2016 and 2015
(In millions of dollars)

Current and other assets
Capital assets

Total Assets
Deferred Outflow of
Resources

Total assets and Deferred
Outflow of Resources

Long-term liabilities
Other liabilities

Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows of
Resources

Total Liabilities and
Deferred Inflows of
Resources

Net position

Net investment in capital
Assets.

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Governmental Activities Business-Type Government
Activities Total

2016 2015 Change 2016 2015 Change 2016 2015 Change
12.96 12.42 0.54 2.62 2.47 0.15 15.58 14.89 0.69
7.16 7.78 -0.62 5.85 6.06 -0.21 13.01 13.84 -0.83
2012 20.20 -0.08 8.47 8.53 -0.06 28.59  28.73 -0.14
2.23 - 2.23 39 22 0.17 2.62 22 2.40
22.35 20.20 15 8.86 8.75 0.11 31.21 28.95 .26
22.35 1.93 20.42 2.94 2.71 0.23 25.29 4.64 20.65
1.22 1.01 0.21 0.96 .78 0.18 2.18 1.79 0.39
23.57 2.94 20.63 3.90 3.49 0.41 27.47 6.43 21.04
3.64 2.34 1.30 0.02 - 0.02 3.66 2.34 1.32
27.21 5.28 21.93 3.92 3.49 0.43 31.13 8.77 22.36
5.80 6.31 -0.51 3.39 3.39 0.00 9.19 9.69 -0.50
57 .48 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.57 .48 0.09
-11.23 8.13 -19.36 1.55 1.87 -0.32 -9.68 10.01 -19.69
-4.86 14.92 -19.78 4,94 5,26 -0.32 0.08 20.18 -20.10

(See Independent Auditor’s Report)
MD&A 4
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CITY OF DARIEN

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

Normal Impacts

There are six basic (normal) transactions that will affect the comparability of the Statement of
Net Position summary presentation.

Net results of activities — which will impact (increase/decrease) current assets and unrestricted
net position.

Borrowing for capital — which will increase current assets and long-term debt.

Spending borrowed proceeds on new_capital — which will: (a) reduce current assets and
increase capital assets; and, (b) increase capital assets and long-term debt, which will not
change the net investment in capital assets.

Spending of non-borrowed current assets on _new capital — which will: (a) reduce current
assets and increase capital assets; and, (b) will reduce unrestricted net position and increase
investment in capital assets.

Principal payment on debt — which will: (a) reduce current assets and reduce long-term debt;
and, (b) reduce unrestricted net position and increase net investment in capital assets.

Reduction of capital assets through depreciation —will reduce capital assets and net investment
in capital assets.

Current Year Impacts

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a governments’
financial position. In the case of the City of Darien, total net position decreased approximately
$20.10 million from $20.18 million to $0.08 million. However, the decrease is largely due to the
addition of $21.01 million of the Net Pension Liability implemented due to GASB 68. The City
of Darien has a goal to maintain a specific level of fund balance and when it is projected that
the amount is increasing, fund balance is used to cover Capital Project expenditures or used
for the early payment of debt.

The City of Darien’s assessed property tax rate was .3408. The City of Darien’s portion of a
resident’s tax bill is approximately 4.50% of their total tax bill. The City of Darien’s property
taxes remain relatively lower than other municipalities within DuPage County.

A portion of the net position of the governmental activities is restricted for street maintenance,
road improvements, public safety, and a special service area.

(See Independent Auditor’s Report)
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CITY OF DARIEN

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

Condensed Statement of Activities
As of April 30, 2016 and 2015
(In millions of dollars)

Revenues:

Program Revenues:
Charges for Services

Operating and Capital
Grants and Contributions

General Revenues:
Property taxes
Other Taxes
Other General Revenues

Total Revenues

Expenses:
General Government
Highways and Streets

Public Safety
Interest and Fees
Water

Total Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in
Net Position Before Prior

Period Adjustment
Prior Period Adjustment &
Change in Accounting
Principles

Change in Net Position

Net Position, Beginning of
Year

Net Position,
End of Year

Governmental Business-Type Government
Activities Activities Total
2016 2015 Change 2016 2015 Changeg 2016 2015 Change
1.90 1.59 0.31 7.00 6.62 .38 8.90 8.21 .69
0.77 0.81 -0.04 - - - 0.77 0.81 -0.04
2.37 2.35 0.02 - - - 2.37 2.35 0.02
10.48 10.35 13 - - - 10.48 10.35 .13
0.36 -2.15 2.52 0.06 0.0 0.0 0.42 -2.15 2.52
15.88 12.95 2.94 7.06 6.62 .38 22.94 19.56 3.33
1.88 1.49 0.39 - - - 1.88 1.49 0.39
6.10 6.58 -0.48 - - - 6.10 6.58 -0.48
8.58 7.55 1.03 - - - 8.58 7.55 1.03
.08 12 -0.04 - - - .08 12 -0.04
- - 0.00 7.15 6.88 27 7.15 6.88 0.27
16.64 15.74 0.90 7.15 6.88 27 23.79 22.62 1.17
-0.76 -2.79 2.04 -0.09 -.26 A1 -0.85 -3.05 2.15
-19.02 0.00 -19.02 -0.23 0.00 -0.23 -19.25 - -19.25
-19.78 -2.79 -16.98 -0.32 -.26 -0.12 -20.10 -3.05 -17.10
14.92 17.71 -21.81 5.26 5.52 -0.48 20.18 23.23 -22.29
-4.86 14.92 -19.78 4.94 5.26 -0.32 0.08 20.18 -20.10

(See Independent Auditor’s Report)
MD&A 6
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CITY OF DARIEN

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

Normal Impacts

There are eight basic (normal) impacts that will affect the comparability of the revenues and
expenses on the Statement of Activities summary presentation.

Revenues

Economic condition — which can reflect a declining, stable or growing economic environment,
and has substantial impact on state sales, replacement and hotel/motel tax revenue; as well
as, public spending habits for building permits, elective user fees, and volumes of
consumption.

Increase/decrease in City approved rates — while certain tax rates are set by statute, the City
Council has significant authority to impose and periodically increase/decrease rates (water,
home rule sales tax, property taxes, etc.).

Changing patterns in intergovernmental and grant revenue (both recurring and non-recurring)
— certain recurring revenues (state shared revenues, etc.) may experience significant changes
periodically while non-recurring grants are less predictable and often distorting in their impact
on year to year comparisons.

Market impacts on investment income — the City’s investments may be affected by market
conditions causing investment income to increase/decrease.

Expenses

Introduction of new programs — within the functional expense categories (general government,
public safety, and highways and streets), individual programs may be added or deleted to meet
changing community needs.

Change in authorized personnel — changes in service demand may cause the City Council to
increase/decrease authorized staffing. Staffing costs (salary and related benefits) represent
the largest operating cost of the City.

Salary increases (annual adjustments and merit) — the ability to attract and retain staff
members, requires the City to strive to approach a competitive salary range position in the
marketplace.

Inflation — while overall inflation appears to be reasonably modest, the City is a major
consumer of certain commodities such as supplies, fuel and parts. Some functions may
experience unusual commodity specific increases.

(See Independent Auditor’s Report)
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CITY OF DARIEN
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

The percentages illustrated below, represent the governmental revenues and expenditures by
source/function per page 6 of the MD&A, column 1.

GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES
BY SOURCE 2%

12%

15%
66%
B Charges for Services B Operatings Grants & Contributions
OProperty Taxes OOther Taxes

B Other General Revenues

GOVERNMENTAL EXPENSES 0%
BY FUNCTION 1%

52%

O General Government B Highways and Streets OPublic Safety DOInterest and fees

(See Independent Auditor’s Report)
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CITY OF DARIEN

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

Business Type Activities

The amounts illustrated below, represent the business-type revenues and expenditures by per
page 6 of the MD&A, column 2.

Business-Type Activities

‘ ORevenue OExpenses ‘

The Business-Type activity of the City of Darien includes the Water Department. The Water
Department serves the city residents and businesses; pricing of water is based on fees
determined by the supplier of water, the DuPage Water Commission. The City of Darien has
been able to avoid raising water rates to its residents and businesses over the past several
years, even though there have been increases in the fee for the supply of water by the DuPage
Water Commission. Sales of water (revenues) can be affected by climate, at times, with
warmer and drier summers bringing higher demand. The operating revenues of the Water
Department increased by $.38 million in comparison to the prior year.

The City pays all of the general expenses from the general fund on an annual basis transfer of
$250 thousand from its Water Department to the General Fund. The reason for this $250
thousand transfer, from the Water Department to the General Fund, is due to the annual
review of overhead worked on behalf of the Water Department, yet captured within the General
Fund. Operating expenses increased $0.27 million for this fiscal year for various reasons
including personnel costs.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS

The City of Darien uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance
related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds: The focus of the City of Darien’s governmental funds is to provide
information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such
information is useful in assessing the City of Darien financing requirements.

The City of Darien’s major funds include; the General Fund, Capital Improvement, and Debt
Service Fund.

(See Independent Auditor’s Report)
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CITY OF DARIEN

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

At of the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Darien’s governmental funds reported a
combined (major and non-major) ending fund balance of $9.50 million; an increase of $0.69
million over fiscal 2015

The fund balance of the City of Darien’s general fund increased from $2.65 million to $4.57

million during the current fiscal year as revenues exceeded budget, while expenditures were
less than anticipated. (See page 9 of Financial Statements)

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The city was able to transfer $2,012,658 from its General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund
while still maintaining adequate Fund balance.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital assets

At the end of fiscal 2016, the City of Darien had total capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation) of $13.01 million, invested in a broad range of capital assets including police and
public works equipment, buildings, water facilities, roads, streets, and sewer lines.

(For more detail see page Note 4 of the Audit Report)

Debt Administration

The debt administration discussion covers two types of debt reported by the City’s financial
statements. The City’s governmental activities include the general obligation bond issuance for
the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities. Overall, the City’s governmental
activities report a total debt of $22.63 million. The City began the fiscal year with a balance of
$21.17 million in debt.

In the City’s business-type activities a total debt of $3.16 million is reported. The City began
the fiscal year with a balance of $3.23 million in debt. The business activity debt is paid
primarily by revenues generated by the Water Department’s sale of water fee for service. The
general obligation bonds of the business-type activity are obligations of the business-type
activity only and are used for infrastructure and building improvements to the system. (More
detailed information about the City’s long-term liabilities is presented in Note 6 of the financial
statements.)

(See Independent Auditor’s Report)
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CITY OF DARIEN

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

FACTORS BEARING ON THE CITY’S FUTURE

The general economic conditions of DuPage County, Cook County, and the Chicago
metropolitan statistical area are affected by the national economics. The unemployment rate
for the most recent period available for this year is 6.6% County-wide (Local Area
Unemployment Statistics LAUS web site). The City’s future is also affected by the sales tax
base, which can vary based upon the vacancy rate of the local retail establishments, which are
affected by the national economy.

The City’s expenditures are comprised mostly of salaries, benefits and capital projects. Other
factors bearing on the City’s future include increases in water rates charged by DuPage Water
Commission and the City of Chicago, and the general state of the economy. All of the local
economic factors, revenue projections, and analysis of the City’s expenditures are factored in
the future fiscal budget plans.

The uncertainty and financial problems with the State of Illinois is a concern for all Illinois
municipalities. The State still has not approved its’ budget and has discussed reducing the
municipal share of the State Income Tax revenue and freezing property taxes for local
governments.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide the City’s citizens, taxpayers, and creditors with a
general overview of the City’s finances; as well as, to demonstrate the City’s accountability for
the money it receives. If you have questions about this report, or need additional financial
information, contact the City Hall:

Bryon Vana
City Administrator
1702 Plainfield Road
Darien, lllinois 60561

Mike Coren
City Treasurer
1702 Plainfield Road
Darien, lllinois 60561

(See Independent Auditor’s Report)
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (net, where applicable,
of allowances for uncollectibles)
Property taxes
Accounts
Intergovernmental
Other
Inventories
Prepaid items
Capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding
Pension items - police
Pension items - IMRF

Total deferred outflows of resources
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued payroll

Accrued interest payable

Deposits payable

Other payables

Due to fiduciary fund

Internal balances

Unearned revenue

Noncurrent liabilities
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred property taxes
Pension items - police
Pension items - IMRF

Total deferred inflows of resources
Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for
Special service area
Storm sewer
Public safety
Highways and streets
Debt service
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
$ 7,660,197 $ - $ 7,660,197
2,361,882 - 2,361,882
- 2,498,333 2,498,333
1,992,467 - 1,992,467
936,625 123,922 1,060,547
11,873 - 11,873
419,529 100,000 519,529
6,740,429 5,752,605 12,493,034
20,123,002 8,474,860 28,597,862
- 203,168 203,168
1,380,791 - 1,380,791
852,106 185,688 1,037,794
2,232,897 388,856 2,621,753
22,355,899 8,863,716 31,219,615
834,382 480,356 1,314,738
150,973 10,059 161,032
8,705 29,676 38,381
140,023 - 140,023
11,005 - 11,005
10,174 - 10,174
(216,385) 216,385 -
1,882 - 1,882
283,966 224,959 508,925
22,352,066 2,939,568 25,291,634
23,576,791 3,901,003 27,477,794
2,361,882 - 2,361,882
1,187,095 - 1,187,095
89,922 19,596 109,518
3,638,899 19,596 3,658,495
27,215,690 3,920,599 31,136,289
5,799,958 3,386,804 9,186,762
14,178 - 14,178
77,630 - 77,630
212,982 - 212,982
268,514 - 268,514
(11,233,053) 1,556,313 (9,676,740)
$ (4859,791) $ 4,943,117 $ 83,326

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental Activities
General government
Highways and streets
Public safety
Interest and fiscal charges on
long-term debt

Total governmental activities

Business-Type Activities
Water operations

Total business-type activities

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges Grants and Grants and
Expenses for Services  Contributions _ Contributions

$ 1882195 $ 1,060,359 - $ -
6,102,616 631,792 564,935 -
8,576,999 205,489 203,602 -
81,950 - - -
16,643,760 1,897,640 768,537 -
7,155,361 7,002,301 - -
7,155,361 7,002,301 - -

$ 23,799,121 $ 8,899,941 768,537  $ -
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General Revenues
Taxes
Property
Replacement
Telecommunications
Utility
Amusement
Hotel/motel
Road and bridge
Video gaming
Intergovernmental
Income tax
Sales
Local use
Investment income
Miscellaneous

Total
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, MAY 1

Prior period adjustment
Change in accounting principle

NET POSITION, MAY 1, RESTATED

NET POSITION, APRIL 30

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Net (Expense) Revenue and Change in Net Position

Primary Government

Governmental  Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
$ (821,836) $ - $ (821,836)
(4,905,889) - (4,905,889)
(8,167,908) - (8,167,908)
(81,950) - (81,950)
(13,977,583) - (13,977,583)
- (153,060) (153,060)
- (153,060) (153,060)
(13,977,583) (153,060) (14,130,643)
2,367,946 - 2,367,946
7,226 - 7,226
682,206 - 682,206
948,409 - 948,409
97,479 - 97,479
53,817 - 53,817
206,423 - 206,423
133,640 - 133,640
2,377,969 - 2,377,969
5,412,366 - 5,412,366
565,826 - 565,826
44,585 2,924 47,509
322,096 53,242 375,338
13,219,988 56,166 13,276,154
(757,595) (96,894) (854,489)
14,921,608 5,268,057 20,189,665
327,160 48,886 376,046
(19,350,964) (276,932) (19,627,896)
(4,102,196) 5,040,011 937,815
$ (4,859,791) $ 4,943,117 $ 83,326
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

April 30, 2016
Capital Debt
General Improvements Service Nonmajor Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,746,295 $ 4,233564 $ 206,349 $ 473989 $ 7,660,197
Receivables (net, where applicable,
of allowances for uncollectibles)
Property taxes 2,161,959 58,669 141,254 - 2,361,882
Intergovernmental 1,942,203 - - 50,264 1,992,467
Other 932,412 4,213 - - 936,625
Inventory 11,873 - - - 11,873
Due from other funds 209,188 410,771 - - 619,959
TOTAL ASSETS $ 8003930 $ 4,707,217 $ 347,603 $ 524,253 $ 13,583,003
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 592,424 $ 235829 $ - $ 6,129 $ 834,382
Accrued payroll 150,973 - - - 150,973
Deposits payable 140,023 - - - 140,023
Other payables 11,005 - - - 11,005
Unearned revenue - 1,882 - - 1,882
Due to other funds 207,164 - 206,349 235 413,748
Total liabilities 1,101,589 237,711 206,349 6,364 1,552,013
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable property taxes 2,161,959 58,669 141,254 - 2,361,882
Other unavailable revenue 166,263 - - - 166,263
Total deferred inflows of resources 2,328,222 58,669 141,254 - 2,528,145
Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 3,429,811 296,380 347,603 6,364 4,080,158
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Inventory 11,873 - - - 11,873
Restricted
Special service area - - - 14,178 14,178
Storm sewer - - - 77,630 77,630
Public safety 55,415 - - 157,567 212,982
Highways and streets - - - 268,514 268,514
Unrestricted
Assigned
Capital improvements - 4,410,837 - - 4,410,837
Unassigned (deficit)
General fund 4,506,831 - - - 4,506,831
Debt service - - - - -
Total fund balances 4,574,119 4,410,837 - 517,889 9,502,845
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES $ 8003930 $ 4,707,217 $ 347,603 $ 524,253 $ 13,583,003
40

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the

statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period
and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds
Bonds payable
Compensated absences payable

Other long-term receivables are not available to pay for current period
expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds

Net pension liability for the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund is
shown as a liability on the statement of net position

Differences between expected and actual experiences, assumption
changes, net differences between projected and actual earnings and
contributions subsequent to the measurement date for the
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund are recognized as deferred
outflows and inflows of resources on the statement of net position

Net pension liability for the Police Pension Fund is shown as a liability
on the statement of net position

Differences between expected and actual experiences, assumption
changes, and net differences between projected and actual earnings
for the Police Pension Fund are recognized as deferred outflows
and inflows of resources on the statement of net position

Accrued interest payable is not recorded in governmental
funds but is recorded on the statement of net position

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

$

9,502,845

7,159,958

(1,360,000)
(726,443)

166,263

(2,122,362)

762,184

(18,427,227)

193,696

(8,705)

$

(4,859,791)
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Investment income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current
General government
Highways and streets
Public safety

Capital outlay

Debt service
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Debt issuance cost

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Transfers (out)

Proceeds from sale of assets

Payment to refunded bond escrow agent

Bonds issued, at par

Premium on bonds issued

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES, MAY 1

Prior period adjustment

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1, RESTATED

FUND BALANCES, APRIL 30

Capital Debt
General Improvements Service Nonmajor Total

3,789,651 $ 206,349 $ 496,814 $ 5071 $ 4,497,885
1,230,685 - - - 1,230,685
8,389,917 114,074 - 736,742 9,240,733
478,066 1,600 - 78,908 558,574
7,345 32,877 1,432 2,931 44,585
229,803 - - - 229,803
14,125,467 354,900 498,246 823,652 15,802,265
1,827,950 - - - 1,827,950
2,063,941 56,887 - 581,500 2,702,328
7,127,418 - - 175,720 7,303,138
- 3,384,481 - 19,480 3,403,961

- 145,000 - - 145,000

- 57,809 - - 57,809

- 44,316 - - 44,316
11,019,309 3,688,493 - 776,700 15,484,502
3,106,158 (3,333,593) 498,246 46,952 317,763
498,246 2,012,658 - - 2,510,904
(2,012,658) - (498,246) - (2,510,904)
5,713 - - - 5,713
- (1,318,008) - - (1,318,008)

- 1,360,000 - - 1,360,000

- 2,324 - - 2,324
(1,508,699) 2,056,974 (498,246) - 50,029
1,597,459 (1,276,619) - 46,952 367,792
2,649,500 5,687,456 - 470,937 8,807,893
327,160 - - - 327,160
2,976,660 5,687,456 - 470,937 9,135,053
4574119 $ 4,410,837 $ - $ 517,889 $ 9,502,845
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES -

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 367,792
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:
Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures; however, they are
capitalized and depreciated in the statement of activities 185,583
Some expenses in the statement of activities (e.g., depreciation) do not require
the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds (804,708)
Revenues in the statement of activities that are not available in governmental
funds are not reported as revenue in governmental funds until received 83,900
The issuance of long-term debt is reported as an other financing source in the fund
level but an increase in liabilities at the government-wide financial statements
Proceeds from sale of bonds (1,360,000)
Premium on bond proceeds (2,324)
The repayment of the principal portion long-term debt is reported as an expenditure
when due in governmental funds but as a reduction of principal outstanding
in the statement of activities 1,460,000
The change in accrued interest payable on long-term debt is reported as an
expense on the statement of activities 11,053
Certain costs associated with the issuances of bonds are deferred and
amortized over the life of the bonds on the statement of activities
Premium on issuance 12,130
The change in compensated absences payable is shown as an expense on the
statement of activities (8,886)
The change in the net pension liability for the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund
is reported only in the statement of activities (755,120)
The change in deferred outflows and inflows of resources for the Illinois Municipal
Retirement Fund is reported only in the statement of activities 665,751
The change in the net pension liability for the Police Pension Fund is reported
only in the statement of activities (806,462)
The change in deferred outflows and inflows of resources for the Police Pension
Fund is reported only in the statement of activities 193,696
CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ (757,595)
See accompanying notes to financial statements. 43



CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables (net, where applicable, of allowances for uncollectibles)

Water - billed
Water - unbilled
Other

Due from other funds

Total current assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Capital assets
Assets not being depreciated
Assets being depreciated
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net capital assets being depreciated
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding
Pension items - IMRF
Total deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued interest payable
Due to other funds
Bonds payable
Compensated absences payable

Total current liabilities
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Bonds payable
Net pension liability
Compensated absences payable
Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension items - IMRF

Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Business-Type
Activities
Water
Operations

15,134
2,483,199
123,922
1,573

2,623,828

100,000

15,926,481
(10,173,876)

5,752,605
5,852,605
8,476,433
203,168
185,688
388,856
8,865,289
480,356
10,059
29,676
217,958
220,000
4,959
963,008
2,448,969
462,500
28,099

2,939,568

3,902,576

19,596
3,922,172
3,386,804
1,556,313

S 4017
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

OPERATING REVENUES
Water sales
Inspections/tap on/permits
Sale of meters
Other water sales

Total operating revenues
OPERATING EXPENSES
EXCLUDING DEPRECIATION
Personnel services
Materials and supplies
Contractual services
Capital related - uncapitalized

Total operating expenses excluding
depreciation

OPERATING INCOME BEFORE
DEPRECIATION

Depreciation
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Investment income

Miscellaneous income

Interest expense

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, MAY 1

Prior period adjustment
Change in accounting principle

NET POSITION, MAY 1, RESTATED

NET POSITION, APRIL 30

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Business-Type
Activities

Water
Operations

$ 6,929,133

47,250
10,645
15,273

7,002,301

766,504
743,694
5,051,694
173,067

6,734,959

267,342

331,363

(64,021)

2,924
53,242
(89,039)

(32,873)

(96,894)

5,268,057

48,886
(276,932)

5,040,011

$ 4,943,117
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Payments to other funds

Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Due to/from other funds

Net cash from noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets
Principal payments
Interest and fiscal charges

Net cash from capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received

Net cash from investing activities

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVILENTS, MAY 1

CASH AND CASH EQUIVILENTS, APRIL 30

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash from operating activities
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Compensated absences payable
Net pension liability - IMRF

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Business-Type
Activities
Water
Operations

$ 6,695,870
(5,752,388)
(755,285)

(250,000)
(61,803)

218,858

218,858

(119,941)
(215,000)

(83,725)
(418,666)

2,924

2,924

(258,687)

258,687

$ (64,021)

331,363

(306,431)
(33,933)
(6,137)
(2,120)
19,476

S (61803
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

April 30, 2016

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments
U.S. Treasury obligations
Annuities
U.S. agency obligations
Municipal bonds
Corporate bonds
Equity mutual funds
Common stock

Prepaids

Receivables
Due from other governments
Accrued interest

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Benefits payable
Due to others
Impact fees payable
Deposits payable

Total liabilities

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST

FOR PENSION BENEFITS

Pension
Trust Fund

Agency

$

174,594

350,059
56,502
5,367,989
1,391,739
3,484,944
9,688,710
3,570,792
1,030

99,591

$

12,996

10,175

24,185,950

23,171

6,666

23,171

6,666

23,171

$

24,179,284

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
POLICE PENSION FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

ADDITIONS
Contributions
Employer $ 1,209,939
Employee 308,852
Total contributions 1,518,791
Investment income
Net appreciation (depreciation) in
fair value of investments (796,883)
Interest 846,541
Total investment income 49,658
Less investment expense (71,647)
Net investment income (21,989)
Total additions 1,496,802
DEDUCTIONS
Pension benefits 1,767,269
Contractual services 21,586
Administrative expenses 13,064
Total deductions 1,801,919
NET DECREASE (305,117)
NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST
FOR PENSION BENEFITS
May 1 24,484,401
April 30 $ 24,179,284

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

April 30, 2016

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the City of Darien, Illinois (the City) have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
as applied to government units (hereinafter referred to as generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP)). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant of the City’s accounting policies are described
below.

a. Reporting Entity

The City is a municipal corporation governed by a seven-member council consisting
of seven aldermen and the mayor. As required by GAAP, these financial statements
present the City and its component units, entities for which the government is
considered to be financially accountable. Blended component units, although legally
separate entities, are, in substance, part of the City’s operations and so data from
these units are combined with data of the primary government.

The City’s financial statements include a pension trust fund.
Police Pension Employees Retirement System

The City’s police employees participate in the Police Pension Employees Retirement
System (PPERS). PPERS functions for the benefit of these employees and is
governed by a five-member pension board. Two members appointed by the City’s
Mayor, one elected pension beneficiary, and two elected police employees constitute
the pension board. The City and PPERS participants are obligated to fund all PPERS
costs based upon actuarial valuations. The State of Illinois is authorized to establish
benefit levels and the City is authorized to approve the actuarial assumptions used in
the determination of contribution levels. Although it possesses many of the
characteristics of a legally separate government, PPERS is reported as if it were part
of the primary government because its sole purpose is to finance and administer the
pensions of the City’s police employees, and because of the fiduciary nature of such
activities. PPERS is reported as a pension trust fund.

b.  Fund Accounting

The City uses funds to report on its financial position and the changes in its financial
position. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid
financial management by segregating transactions related to certain city functions or
activities.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

b.

Fund Accounting (Continued)
A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.

Funds are classified into the following categories: governmental, proprietary, and
fiduciary.

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the City’s general
activities. Special revenue funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of
specific revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified
purposes other than debt service or capital projects. Capital projects funds are used to
account for and report financial resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned
to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of capital
facilities and other capital assets. Debt service funds are used to account for and
report financial resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure
for principal and interest. The General Fund is used to account for all activities of the
general government not accounted for in some other fund.

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the
private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound
financial administration. Goods or services from such activities can be provided
either to outside parties (enterprise funds) or to other departments or agencies
primarily within the City (internal service funds).

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties,
including other governments. The City utilizes pension trust funds and agency funds
which are generally used to account for assets that the City holds in fiduciary
capacity or on behalf of others as their agent.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statements of net position and
the statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of
the City. The effect of material interfund activity has been eliminated from these
financial statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes
and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type
activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function, segment, or program are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses
are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

c.  Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

segment and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as

general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary
funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the
government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and
major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund

financial statements.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources of the general government, except those accounted for in
another fund.

The Capital Improvements Fund is used to account for the proceeds of the
Taxable General Obligation Bonds, Series 2007A restricted to expenditures for
the related capital projects.

The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the repayment of the General
Obligation Bonds. Financing is provided by a restricted property tax levy.

The City reports the following major proprietary fund:

The Water Operations Fund accounts for the provision of water and sewer
services to the residents of the City. All activities necessary to provide such
services are accounted for in this fund including, but not limited to,
administration, operations, financing and related debt service, and billing and
collections.

The City reports the following fiduciary funds:

The Police Pension Fund accounts for the activities of the accumulation of
resources to pay pension costs. Resources are contributed by members at rates
fixed by state statutes and by the City which uses the annual property tax levy
to fund the employer contribution.

Agency Funds account for assets held on behalf of third parties and that do not
involve the measurement of operating results.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Basis of Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund
and pension trust fund financial statements. Revenues and additions are recorded
when earned and expenses and deductions are recorded when a liability is incurred.
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied (i.e.,
intended to finance). Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as
all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. Operating
revenues and expenses are directly attributable to the operation of the proprietary
funds. Non-operating revenue/expenses are incidental to the operations of these
funds.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under
the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible
to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available). “Measurable”
means the amount of the transaction can be determined and ‘“available” means
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be
available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period,
except for sales taxes, income taxes, and telecommunications taxes which use a
90-day period. The City recognizes property taxes when they become both
measurable and available in the year intended to finance. Expenditures are recorded
when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on general long-term
debt are recorded as expenditures when due.

Sales taxes owed to the state at year end; franchise taxes, licenses, charges for
services, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and are recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.
Income and motor fuel taxes and fines collected and held by the state or county at
year end on behalf of the City are also recognized as revenue. Fines and permits
revenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable
until received in cash.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues (i.e.,
federal and state grants), the legal and contractual requirements of the numerous
individual programs are used as guidelines. Monies that are virtually unrestricted as
to purpose of expenditure, which are usually revocable only for failure to comply
with prescribed compliance requirements, are reflected as revenues at the time of
receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Basis of Presentation
(Continued)

The City reports unearned and unavailable/deferred revenue on its financial
statements. Unavailable/deferred revenues arise when potential revenue does not
meet both the measurable and available or earned criteria for recognition in the
current period. Unearned revenues arise when resources are received by the
government before it has legal claim to them as when grant monies are received prior
to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both
revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the government has a legal claim to the
resources, the liability for unearned revenue and the deferred inflows of resources for
unavailable/deferred revenue is removed from the financial statements and revenue
is recognized.

Cash and Investments
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the City’s proprietary funds consider all
highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments

City investments with a maturity of one year or less when purchased are stated at
cost or amortized cost. City investments with a maturity greater than one year when
purchased and all pension fund investments are stated at fair value.

Illinois Funds, a money market mutual fund created by the Illinois State Legislature
and controlled by the Illinois State Treasurer is reported at a $1 per share value,
which equals the City’s fair value in the pool.

Interfund Receivables/Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other
funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds”
(i.e., the noncurrent portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances
between funds are reported as “due to/from other funds.”

Inventories
Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in/first-out

(FIFO) method. The costs of governmental fund inventories, if any, are recorded as
expenditures when purchased.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

h.

Prepaid Items/Expenses

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the date of
this report, if any, are recorded as prepaid items/expenses.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets
(e.g., roads, bridges and storm sewers), are reported in the applicable governmental
or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements.
Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual cost of more
than $50,000 for machinery, equipment, and vehicles, $100,000 for building
improvements, $100,000 for buildings, $200,000 for infrastructure and an estimated
useful life in excess of one year, and any amount for land. Such assets are recorded
at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated
capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset
or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets, as
applicable.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of
business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets
constructed. Property, plant, and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings 25-50
Building improvements 8-25
Land improvements 15-35
Machinery, vehicles, and equipment 5-20
Infrastructure - streets 25-50
Waterworks and sewage system 25

Compensated Absences

It is the City’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation
and sick pay benefits. Vacations must be taken in the year following the one in
which it was earned. Unused vacation time is not allowed to be carried over to the
subsequent year without approval. Sick leave may be accumulated for future use.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

j.

Compensated Absences (Continued)

City employees may accrue up to 120 or 150 hours depending on the employment
classification. The City’s policy allows for a bonus to be paid for those employees
who have not used sick days in the given year. Accumulated amounts are paid out at
retirement at a rate of 50% of the employee’s current hourly salary rate.

Vested or accumulated vacation leave are reported as an expenditure and a fund
liability of the governmental fund that will pay it once retirement or separation has
occurred. Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave of proprietary funds and
governmental activities are recorded as an expense and liability of those funds as the
benefits accrue to employees.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary funds in the fund
financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or
proprietary fund financial statements. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and
amortized over the life of the bonds. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable
bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are recognized as expense during the
current period.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount
of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt
issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances
are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the
actual debt proceeds received, are reported as expenditures.

Fund Balances/Net Position

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report nonspendable fund
balance for amounts that are either not in spendable form or legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact. Restrictions of fund balance are reported for
amounts constrained by legal restrictions from outside parties for use for a specific
purpose, or externally imposed by outside entities. Committed fund balance is
constrained by formal actions of the City Council, which is considered the City’s
highest level of decision-making authority. Formal actions include ordinances
approved by the City Council. Assigned fund balance represents amounts
constrained by the City’s intent to use them for a specific purpose. The authority to
assign fund balance has been delegated to the City Administrator. Any residual fund
balance of the General Fund or any deficit fund balance in other governmental funds
are reported as unassigned.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Balances/Net Position (Continued)

The City has not adopted a flow of funds policy and, therefore, applies the flow of
funds from GASB Statement No. 54, which prescribes that the funds with the highest
level of constraint are expended first. If restricted or unrestricted funds are available
for spending, the restricted funds are spent first. Additionally, if different levels of
unrestricted funds are available for spending the City considers committed funds to
be expended first followed by assigned and then unassigned funds. For net position,
restricted funds are spent first then unrestricted funds.

In the government-wide financial statements, restricted net position is legally
restricted by outside parties for a specific purpose. Net investment in capital assets
represents the City’s investment in the book value of capital assets, less any
outstanding debt that was issued to construct or acquire the capital asset.

None of the restricted net position or restricted fund balance results from enabling
legislation adopted by the City.

Interfund Transactions

Interfund services are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses.
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses
initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as
expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of
expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed.

All other interfund transactions, except interfund services and reimbursements, are
reported as transfers.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement

element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net assets that
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
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1.

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources (Continued)

(expense/expenditure) until then. In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial
position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources.
This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents
an acquisition of net assets that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds, except
the pension trust funds. Each fund’s portion of this pool is displayed on the financial
statements as “cash and investments.” In addition, cash and investments are separately held
by several of the City’s funds. The deposits and investments of the pension trust funds are
held separately from those of other funds.

a.

City Deposits and Investments

The City’s investment policy authorizes the City to invest in all investments allowed
by Illinois Compiled Statutes (ILCS). These include deposits/investments in insured
commercial banks, savings and loan institutions, obligations of the U.S. Treasury
and U.S. agencies, insured credit union shares, money market mutual funds with
portfolios of securities issued or guaranteed by the United States Government or
agreements to repurchase these same obligations, repurchase agreements, short-term
commercial paper rated within the three highest classifications by at least two
standard rating services, lllinois Funds (created by the Illinois State Legislature
under the control of the State Treasurer that maintains a $1 per share value which is
equal to the participants fair value), and the Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund
(IMET), a not-for-profit investment trust formed pursuant to the Illinois Municipal
Code and managed by a Board of Trustees elected from the participating members.
IMET is not registered with the SEC as an investment company. Investments in
IMET are valued at IMET’s share price, the price for which the investment could be
sold. The City’s investment policy does limit its deposits to financial institutions that
are members of the FDIC system and are capable of posting collateral for amounts in
excess of FDIC insurance.

It is the policy of the City to invest its funds in a manner which will provide the
highest investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash
flow demands of the City and conforming to all state and local statutes governing the
investment of public funds, using the “prudent person” standard for managing the
overall portfolio. The primary objectives of the policy are, in order of priority, safety
of principal, liquidity, and yield.
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2.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

a.

City Deposits and Investments (Continued)
Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the
event of bank failure, the City’s deposits may not be returned to it. The City’s
investment policy requires pledging of collateral for all bank balances in excess of
federal depository insurance. The investment policy does not address how collateral
is held. Collateral is held by a third party custodian in the City’s name.

Investments

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. In accordance with its investment policy, the City limits its
exposure to interest rate risk by structuring the portfolio to provide liquidity for short
and long-term cash flow needs while providing a reasonable rate of return based on
the current market. Unless matched to a specific cash flow, the City does not directly
invest in securities maturing more than five years from the date of purchase.

The following table presents the investments and maturities of the City’s investments
that are subject to interest rate risk as of April 30, 2016:

Investment Maturities (in Years)

Investment Type Fair Value Less than 1 1-5 6-10 Greater than 10

IMET 1-3 year fund $ 16,503 $ - $ 16,503 $ -$ -

TOTAL $ 16,503 $ -$ 16,503 $ -$ -

Credit risk is the risk that the issuer of a debt security will not pay its par value upon
maturity. The City limits its exposure to credit risk by limiting investments to the
types of securities listed above; pre-qualifying the financial institutions,
broker/dealers, intermediaries, and advisers with which the City will do business in
accordance with the City’s investment policy; diversifying the investment portfolio
so that the impact of potential losses from any one type of security or from any one
individual issuer will be minimized.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the City will not be able to recover the value of its
investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its exposure, the
City’s investment policy requires all security transactions that are exposed to
custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus payment (DVP) basis with
the underlying investments held by an independent third party custodian and
evidenced by safekeeping receipts.
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2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

a.

City Deposits and Investments (Continued)
Investments (Continued)

Concentration of credit risk is the risk that the City has a high percentage of its
investments invested in one type of investment. The City’s investment policy
requires diversification of investments to avoid unreasonable risk. The investments
shall be diversified by:

. Limiting investments to avoid over concentration in securities from a specific
issuer or business sector (excluding U.S. Treasury securities);

o Limiting investment in securities that have higher credit risks;

o Investing in securities with varying maturities; and

o Continuously investing a portion of the portfolio in readily available funds
such as local government investment pools (LGIPs), money market funds, or
overnight repurchase agreements to ensure that appropriate liquidity is
maintained in order to meet ongoing obligations.

3.  RECEIVABLES

a.

Property Taxes

Property taxes for 2015 attached as an enforceable lien on January 1, 2015, on
property values assessed as of the same date. Taxes are levied by December of the
subsequent fiscal year (by passage of a Tax Levy Ordinance). Tax bills are prepared
by the County and issued on or about May 1, 2016, and are payable in two
installments, on or about June 1, 2016 and September 1, 2016. The County collects
such taxes and remits them periodically. The allowance for uncollectible taxes has
been stated at 1% of the tax levy, to reflect actual collection experience. As the 2015
tax levy is intended to fund expenditures for the 2016-2017 fiscal year, these taxes
are unavailable/deferred as of April 30, 2016.

The 2016 tax levy, which attached as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1,
2016, has not been recorded as a receivable as of April 30, 2016 as the tax has not
yet been levied by the City and will not be levied until December 2016 and,
therefore, the levy is not measurable at April 30, 2016.
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3.  RECEIVABLES (Continued)

b.  Due from Other Governments and Other Receivables

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Intergovernmental
Sales tax
Local use tax
Income tax
Motor fuel tax
Telecommunications tax
Video gaming tax
Total intergovernmental

Other receivables
Franchise fees
Hotel/motel tax
Amusement tax
Utility tax
Paypal
IRMA
IPBC
Accounts

Total other receivables

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

4.  CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended April 30, 2016 was as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land
Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings and improvements
Machinery, vehicles, and equipment
Infrastructure

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for
Buildings and improvements
Machinery, vehicles, and equipment
Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET

Capital Nonmajor

General Improvements  Governmental Total
$ 1271362 $ - % - $ 1,271,362
127,834 - - 127,834
351,862 - - 351,862
- - 50,264 50,264
179,710 - - 179,710
11,435 - - 11,435
1,942,203 - 50,264 1,992,467
116,428 - - 116,428
3,942 - - 3,942
10,246 - - 10,246
73,035 - - 73,035
39 - - 39
166,263 - - 166,263
515,625 - - 515,625
46,834 4,213 - 51,047
932,412 4,213 - 936,625
$ 2874615 $ 4213  $ 50,264 $ 2,929,092
Balances Balances
May 1 Increases Decreases April 30
$ 419529 % - $ ) 419,529
419,529 - - 419,529
5,534,485 - - 5,534,485
3,099,030 185,583 - 3,284,613
12,768,226 - - 12,768,226
21,401,741 185,583 - 21,587,324
2,737,464 113,742 - 2,851,206
2,164,922 253,160 - 2,418,082
9,139,801 437,806 - 9,577,607
14,042,187 804,708 - 14,846,895
7,359,554 (619,125) - 6,740,429
$ 7,779,083 $  (619,125) $ - $ 7,159,958
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4.  CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the governmental activities as
follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

General government $ 39,047
Public safety 155,145
Highways and streets 610,516
TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 804,708
Balances Balances
May 1 Increases Decreases April 30

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Capital assets not being depreciated

Land $ 100,000 $ ) - 100,000
Total capital assets not being depreciated 100,000 - - 100,000
Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings and improvements 6,989,234 - - 6,989,234
Machinery and equipment 832,615 119,941 - 952,556
Infrastructure 7,984,691 - - 7,984,691
Total capital assets being depreciated 15,806,540 119,941 - 15,926,481
Less accumulated depreciation for
Buildings and improvements 3,411,921 182,951 - 3,594,872
Machinery and equipment 830,116 12,494 - 842,610
Infrastructure 5,600,476 135,918 - 5,736,394
Total accumulated depreciation 9,842,513 331,363 - 10,173,876
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 5,964,027 (211,422) - 5,752,605
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET $ 6064027 $ (211,422) $ - $ 5,852,605

5. RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; employee health; natural disasters; illnesses of
employees; and injuries to the City’s employees.

Intergovernmental Risk Management Agency

The City participates in the Intergovernmental Risk Management Agency (IRMA). IRMA
is an organization of municipalities and special districts in northeastern Illinois that have
formed an association under the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperations Statute to pool
their risk management needs. IRMA administers a mix of self-insurance and commercial
insurance coverages; property/casualty and workers’ compensation claim administration/
litigation management services; unemployment claim administration; extension risk
management/loss control consulting and training programs; and a risk information system
and financial reporting service for its members.
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5. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Intergovernmental Risk Management Agency (Continued)

The City’s payments to IRMA are displayed on the financial statements as
expenditures/expenses in appropriate funds. Each member assumes the first $2,500 of each
occurrence, and IRMA has a mix of self-insurance and commercial insurance at various
amounts above that level.

Each member appoints one delegate, along with an alternate delegate, to represent the
member on the Board of Directors. The City does not exercise any control over the
activities of IRMA beyond its representation on the Board of Directors.

Initial contributions are determined each year based on the individual member’s eligible
revenue as defined in the by-laws of IRMA and experience modification factors based on
past member loss experience. Members have a contractual obligation to fund any deficit of
IRMA attributable to a membership year during which they were a member. Supplemental
contributions may be required to fund these deficits. The City is aware of no additional
contributions due to IRMA as of April 30, 2016.

Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit Cooperative

The City participates in the Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit Cooperative (IPBC).
IPBC is a public entity risk pool established by certain units of local government in Illinois
to administer some or all of the personnel benefit programs (primarily medical, dental, and
life insurance coverage) offered by these members to their officers and employees and to
the officers and employees of certain governmental, quasi governmental, and nonprofit
public service entities.

The IPBC receives, processes, and pays such claims as may come within the benefit
program of each member. Management consists of a Board of Directors comprised of one
appointed representative from each member. In addition, there are two officers; a Benefit
Administrator and a Treasurer. The City does not exercise any control over the activities of
the IPBC beyond its representation on the Board of Directors.

6. LONG-TERM DEBT
a.  General Obligation Bonds
The City issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and
construction of major capital facilities. General obligation bonds have been issued
for general government activities. In addition, general obligation bonds have been

issued to refund general obligation bonds. General obligation bonds are direct
obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the City.
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6.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

a.  General Obligation Bonds (Continued)

A summary of changes in long-term debt reported in the governmental activities of
the City for the year ended April 30, 2016 is as follows:

Governmental Activities

Fund
Debt

Issue Retired by

Balances

May 1 Issuances  Retirements

Balances
April 30

Due Within

One Year

$2,370,000 General Obligation
Bonds, Series 2008 are due in
annual installments (beginning
January 1, 2009) ranging from
$115,000 to $190,000 with
interest from 3.5% to 4.0%. The
last payment due is January 1,
2024,

Capital
Improvement

$1,360,000 General Obligation
Refunding Bonds, Series 2015
are due in annual installments
(beginning January 1, 2017)
ranging from $110,000 to
$185,000 with interest from
1.25% to 2.20%. The last
payment due is January 1, 2024.

Capital
Improvement

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL
BONDED DEBT

Business-Type Activities

Fund
Debt

Issue Retired by

$ 1,460,000 $ - $ 1,460,000

- 1,360,000 -

1,360,000

175,000

$ 1,460,000 $ 1,360,000 $ 1,460,000

$ 1,360,000 $

175,000

Balances

May 1 Issuances  Retirements

Balances
April 30

Due Within

One Year

$2,810,000 General Obligation
Refunding Bonds, Series 2012
are due in annual installments
(beginning December 15, 2012)
ranging from $20,000 to
$290,000 with interest from
2.0% to 3.5%. The last payment
is due on December 15, 2025. Water
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE

BONDED DEBT

$ 2,750,000 $ - $ 215,000

$ 2,535,000 $

220,000

$ 2,750,000 $ - $ 215,000

$ 2,535,000 $

220,000
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
c.  Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

Annual debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities
Fiscal General Obligation Bonds General Obligation Bonds
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total

2017 $ 175,000 $ 24,785 $ 199,785 $ 220,000 $ 79,425 $ 299,425

2018 175,000 20,615 195,615 225,000 75,025 300,025
2019 175,000 18,427 193,427 230,000 68,275 298,275
2020 175,000 16,240 191,240 240,000 61,375 301,375
2021 180,000 13,440 193,440 245,000 54,175 299,175
2022 185,000 10,560 195,560 260,000 46,825 306,825
2023 185,000 6,490 191,490 265,000 39,025 304,025
2024 110,000 2,420 112,420 275,000 29,750 304,750
2025 - - - 285,000 20,125 305,125
2026 - - - 290,000 10,150 300,150
TOTAL $ 1,360,000 $ 112977 $ 1472977 $ 2,535000 $ 484,150 $ 3,019,150

d.  Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities during fiscal year

2016:
Balances
May 1, Balances Due Within
Restated Additions Reductions April 30 One Year
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
General obligation bonds $ 1,460,000 $ 1,360,000 $ 1,460,000 $ 1,360,000 $ 175,000
Unamortized bond premium 9,806 - 9,806 - -
Compensated absences payable* 717,557 8,886 - 726,443 108,966
Net pension liability* 18,988,007 1,561,582 - 20,549,589 -
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES $ 21175370 $ 2,930468 $ 1,469,806 $ 22,636,032 $ 283,966
Balances
May 1, Balances Due Within
Restated Additions Reductions April 30 One Year
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
General obligation bonds $ 2,750,000 $ -8 215000 $ 2,535,000 $ 220,000
Unamortized bond premium 147,366 - 13,397 133,969 -
Compensated absences payable 35,178 - 2,120 33,058 4,959
Net pension liability 297,946 164,554 - 462,500 -
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES $ 3,230,490 $ 164,554 $ 230,517 $ 3,164,527 $ 224,959

*The General Fund has typically been used to liquidate the compensated absences
liability and the net pension liability.
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
e.  Advance Refunding

On December 21, 2015, the City issued $1,360,000 General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, Series 2015 to refund a portion of the General Obligation Bonds, Series
2008. $1,318,008 of the proceeds, including reoffering premium, were deposited into
an irrevocable trust to advance refund, through an in-substance defeasance,
$1,315,000 of the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008. Through the refunding,
the City reduced its overall debt service by $74,266 and had an economic gain of
$68,935. On January 22, 2016, defeased bonds were called and paid from escrow.

1. INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES

Transfers between funds at April 30, 2016 consist of the following:

Transfers Transfers
Fund In Out
General $ 489,246 $ 2,012,658
Capital Improvements 2,012,658 -
Debt Service - 489,246
TOTAL $ 2,501,904 $ 2,501,904

The purpose of the transfers in/out is as follows:

o $2,012,658 transferred from the General Fund to the Capital Improvements Fund for
capital projects. This transfer will not be repaid.

° $489,246 transferred to the General Fund from the Debt Service Fund for debt
service payments. This transfer will not be repaid.

Due from/to other funds at April 30, 2016 consist of the following:

Due From Due To
General $ 209,188 $ 207,164
Capital Improvements 410,771 -
Nonmajor - 235
Debt Service - 206,350
Water Operations 1,573 217,958
Fiduciary 10,175 -
TOTAL $ 631,707 $ 631,707
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1. INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

The balances reflected in all significant due to/from other funds above are generally related
to cover deficit cash balances within commingled accounts. The City expects that the
obligations will be liquidated within one year.

8.
a.
b.
C.
9.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Litigation

The City is not aware of any pending or threatening litigation.

DuPage Water Commission

The City’s water supply agreement with the Commission provides that each
customer is liable for its proportionate share of any costs arising from defaults in
payment obligations by other customers.

Economic Incentive Agreement

The City entered into an agreement in April 2012 with a local business wherein the
City will rebate up to a net present value of $4,000,000 of incremental sales tax
revenue, discounted at 8.15%. As of and for the year ended April 30, 2016, a liability
of $311,610 has been accrued. No payments have been made under this agreement.
As of April 30, 2016, the City has incurred total incentives of $311,610.

The City entered into an agreement in February 2013 with a local business wherein
the City will rebate up to $750,000 of sales tax revenue over 11 years. As of and for
the year ended April 30, 2016, a liability of $68,000 has been accrued and payments
of $68,000 have been made under this agreement. As of April 30, 2016, the City has
incurred total incentives of $136,000.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS

The City contributes to two defined benefit pension plans, the Illinois Municipal
Retirement Fund (IMRF), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system;
and the Police Pension Plan, which is a single-employer pension plan. The benefits, benefit
levels, employee contributions, and employer contributions for both plans are governed by
ILCS and can only be amended by the Illinois General Assembly. IMRF issues a publicly
available report that includes financial statements and supplementary information for the
plan as a whole, but not for individual employers. That report can be obtained from IMRF,
2211 York Road, Suite 500, Oak Brook, Illinois 60523 or at IMRF.org. The Police Pension
Plan does not issue a separate report.
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9.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

a.

Plan Descriptions

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Plan Administration

All employees (other than those covered by the Police Pension Plan) hired in
positions that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly standard must be enrolled
in IMRF as participating members.

The plan is accounted for on the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Employer and employee contributions are recognized
when earned in the year that the contributions are required, benefits and refunds are
recognized as an expense and liability when due and payable.

Plan Membership

At December 31, 2015, IMRF membership consisted of:

Inactive employees or their beneficiaries

currently receiving benefits 52
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits 67
Active employees 37
TOTAL 156

Benefits Provided

All employees (other than those covered by the Police Pension Plan) hired in
positions that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly standard must be enrolled
in IMRF as participating members. IMRF provides two tiers of pension benefits.
Employees hired prior to January 1, 2011, are eligible for Tier 1 benefits. For Tier 1
employees, pension benefits vest after eight years of service. Participating members
who retire at age 55 (reduced benefits) or after age 60 (full benefits) with eight years
of credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for
life, in an amount equal to 1 2/3% of their final rate of earnings, for each year of
credited service up to 15 years, and 2% for each year thereafter.

Employees hired on or after January 1, 2011, are eligible for Tier 2 benefits. For
Tier 2 employees, pension benefits vest after ten years of service. Participating
members who retire at age 62 (reduced benefits) or after age 67 (full benefits) with
ten years of credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable
monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1 2/3% of their final rate of earnings, for each
year of credited service up to 15 years, and 2% for each year thereafter.
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9. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

a.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Benefits Provided (Continued)

IMRF also provides death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all
are established by state statute.

Contributions

Participating members are required to contribute 4.5% of their annual salary to
IMRF. The City is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to fund
IMRF as specified by statute. The employer contribution for the year ended
December 31, 2015 was 13.28% of covered payroll.

Actuarial Assumptions

The City’s net pension liability was measured as of December 31, 2015 and the total
pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an
actuarial valuation performed as of the same date using the following actuarial
methods and assumptions.

Actuarial valuation date December 31, 2015
Actuarial cost method Entry-age normal

Assumptions

Inflation 2.75%

Salary increases 3.75% to 14.50%

Interest rate 7.50%

Cost of living adjustments 3.00%
Asset valuation method Market value

For nondisabled retirees, an IMRF specific mortality table was used with fully
generational projection scale MP-2014 (base year 2014). IMRF specific rates were
developed from the RP-2014 Blue Collar Health Annuitant Mortality Table with
adjustments to match current IMRF experience. For disabled retirees, an IMRF
specific mortality table was used with fully generational projection scale MP-2014
(base year 2014). IMRF specific rates were developed from the RP-2014 Disabled
Retirees Mortality Table applying the same adjustment that were applied for
nondisabled lives. For active members, an IMRF specific mortality table was used
with fully generational projection scale MP-2014 (base year 2014). IMRF specific
rates were developed from the RP-2014 Employee Mortality Table with adjustments
to match current IMRF experience.
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9. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

a.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.48%. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that member
contributions will be made at the current contribution rate and that the City
contributions will be made at rates equal to the difference between actuarially
determined contribution rates and the member rate. Based on those assumptions, the
IMRF’s fiduciary net position was not projected to be available to make all projected
future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected
rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.50% was blended with the index rate
of 3.57% for tax exempt general obligation bonds rated AA or better at
December 31, 2015 to arrive at a discount rate of 7.48% used to determine the total
pension liability.

Changes in the Net Pension Liability

(a) (b) (a) - (b)
Total Pension  Plan Fiduciary ~ Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability

BALANCES AT JANUARY 1, 2015 $ 17,921,915 $ 16,256,727 $ 1,665,188

Changes for the period

Service cost 286,420 - 286,420
Interest 1,327,546 - 1,327,546
Difference between expected
and actual experience (169,723) - (169,723)
Changes in assumptions 24,074 - 24,074
Employer contributions - 335,354 (335,354)
Employee contributions - 114,576 (114,576)
Net investment income - 80,704 (80,704)
Benefit payments and refunds (681,770) (681,770) -
Other (net transfer) - 18,009 (18,009)
Net changes 786,547 (133,127) 919,674

BALANCES AT DECEMBER 31,2015 $ 18,708,462 $ 16,123,600 $ 2,584,862

Changes in assumptions related to retirement age and mortality were made since the
prior measurement date.

-36- 69



CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

9. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

a.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of

Resources

For the year ended April 30, 2016, the City recognized pension expense of $423,185.

At April 30, 2016, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred

inflows of resources related to IMRF from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience  $ - $ 109,518
Changes in assumption 15,534 -
Contributions made after measurement date 117,834 -
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments 904,426 -
TOTAL $ 1,037,794 $ 109,518

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to IMRF will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Period Ending
April 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
Thereafter

TOTAL

-37-

$ 292,275
183,787
226,106
226,108

$ 928,276
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9.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

a.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

[llinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Discount Rate Sensitivity

The following is a sensitivity analysis of the net pension liability to changes in the
discount rate. The table below presents the net pension liability of the City calculated
using the discount rate of 7.48% as well as what the City’s net pension liability
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower
(6.48%) or 1 percentage point higher (8.48%) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6.48%) (7.48%) (8.48%)
Net pension liability $ 5,209,386 $ 2,584,862 $ 459,116

Police Pension Plan

Plan Administration

Police sworn personnel are covered by the Police Pension Plan. Although this is a
single-employer pension plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer
contribution levels are governed by Illinois Compiled Statutes (40 ILCS 5/3-1) and
may be amended only by the Illinois legislature. The City accounts for the plan as a
pension trust fund.

The plan is governed by a five-member Board of Trustees. Two members of the
Board of Trustees are appointed by the City’s Mayor, one member is elected by
pension beneficiaries and two members are elected by active police employees.

The plan is accounted for on the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. Employer and employee contributions are recognized
when earned in the year that the contributions are required, benefits and refunds are
recognized as an expense and liability when due and payable.

Plan Membership

At April 30, 2016, membership consisted of:

Inactive plan members currently receiving benefits 23
Inactive plan members entitled to but not yet

receiving benefits 10
Active plan members 32
TOTAL 65
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9.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

a.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Police Pension Plan (Continued)

Benefits Provided

The Police Pension Plan provides retirement benefits through two tiers of benefits as
well as death and disability benefits. Tier 1 employees (those hired prior to
January 1, 2011) attaining the age of 50 or older with 20 or more years of creditable
service are entitled to receive an annual retirement benefit equal to one-half of the
salary attached to the rank held on the last day of service, or for one year prior to the
last day, whichever is greater. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.5% of such
salary for each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum
of 75% of such salary. Employees with at least eight years but less than 20 years of
credited service may retire at or after age 60 and receive a reduced benefit. The
monthly benefit of a police officer who retired with 20 or more years of service after
January 1, 1977 shall be increased annually, following the first anniversary date of
retirement and be paid upon reaching the age of at least 55 years, by 3% of the
original pension and 3% compounded annually thereafter.

Tier 2 employees (those hired on or after January 1, 2011) attaining the age of 55 or
older with ten or more years of creditable service are entitled to receive an annual
retirement benefit equal to the average monthly salary obtained by dividing the total
salary of the police officer during the 96 consecutive months of service within the
last 120 months of service in which the total salary was the highest by the number of
months of service in that period. Police officers’ salary for pension purposes is
capped at $106,800, plus the lesser of %2 of the annual change in the Consumer Price
Index or 3% compounded. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.5% of such
salary for each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum
of 75% of such salary. Employees with at least ten years may retire at or after age 50
and receive a reduced benefit (i.e., 2% for each month under 55). The monthly
benefit of a Tier 2 police officer shall be increased annually at age 60 on the
January 1% after the police officer retires, or the first anniversary of the pension
starting date, whichever is later. Noncompounding increases occur annually, each
January thereafter. The increase is the lesser of 3% or % of the change in the
Consumer Price Index for the proceeding calendar year.
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9.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

a.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Police Pension Plan (Continued)

Contributions

Employees are required by ILCS to contribute 9.91% of their base salary to the
Police Pension Plan. If an employee leaves covered employment with less than 20
years of service, accumulated employee contributions may be refunded without
accumulated interest. The City is required to contribute the remaining amounts
necessary to finance the plan, including the costs of administering the plan, as
actuarially determined by an enrolled actuary. Effective January 1, 2011, the City has
until the year 2040 to fund 90% of the past service cost for the Police Pension Plan.
However, the City has decided to fund 100% of the past service cost by 2040. For
the year ended April 30, 2016, the City’s contribution was 39.62% of covered
payroll.

Investment Policy

ILCS limits the Police Pension Fund’s (the Fund) investments to those allowable by
ILCS and require the Fund’s Board of Trustees to adopt an investment policy which
can be amended by a majority vote of the Board of Trustees. The Fund’s investment
policy authorizes the Fund to invest in all investments allowed by ILCS. These
include deposits/investments in insured commercial banks, savings and loan
institutions, interest-bearing obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies,
interest-bearing bonds of the State of Illinois or any county, township, or municipal
corporation of the State of Illinois, money market mutual funds whose investments
consist of obligations of the U.S. Treasury or U.S. agencies, separate accounts
managed by life insurance companies, mutual funds, corporate bonds, common and
preferred stock, Illinois Funds (created by the Illinois State Legislature under the
control of the State Treasurer that maintains a $1 per share value which is equal to
the participants fair value), and IMET, a not-for-profit investment trust formed
pursuant to the Illinois Municipal Code and managed by a Board of Trustees elected
from the participating members. IMET is not registered with the SEC as an
investment company. Investments in IMET are valued at IMET’s share price, the
price for which the investment could be sold.

During the year ended April 30, 2016, no changes to the investment policy were
approved by the Board of Trustees.

It is the policy of the Fund to invest its funds in a manner which will provide the
highest investment return with the maximum security while meeting the cash flow
demands of the Fund and conforming to all state and local statutes governing the
investment of public funds, using the “prudent person” standard for managing the
overall portfolio. The primary objectives of the policy are, in order of priority, safety
of principal, rate of return, public trust and liquidity.
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DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

a.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Police Pension Plan (Continued)

Investment Policy (Continued)

The Fund’s investment policy, in accordance with ILCS, establishes the following
target allocation across asset classes:

Long-Term

Expected Real

Asset Class Target Rate of Return
Large Cap Domestic Equity 35.8% 6.9%
Mid Cap Domestic Equity 5.5% 8.9%
Small Cap Domestic Equity 5.5% 9.0%
International Equity 8.2% 7.1%
Fixed Income 45.0% 2.1%

The long-term expected real rates of return are calculated on a geometric mean basis
and are net of a 3.2% factor for inflation and investment expense. ILCS limits the
Fund’s investments in equities, mutual funds, and variable annuities to 65%.
Securities in any one company should not exceed 5% of the total fund.

The long-term expected rate of return on the Fund’s investments was determined
using Stocks, Bonds, Bills and Inflation 2013 Yearbook - Morningstar, for the period
of December 31, 1925 through December 31, 2014. The long-term expected rate of
return on the Internal Equity class was based on the MCSI EAFE index for the
period of December 31, 1976 through December 31, 2014.

Investment Valuations

All investments in the plan are stated at fair value and are recorded as of the trade
date. Fair value is based on quoted market prices at April 30 for debt securities,
equity securities and mutual funds and contract values for insurance contracts.

Investment Rate of Return
For the year ended April 30, 2016, the annual money-weighted rate of return on
pension plan investments, net of pension plan investment expense, was (0.09%). The

money-weighted rate of return expresses investment performance, net of investment
expense, adjusted for the changing amounts actually invested.
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DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)
a. Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Police Pension Plan (Continued)

Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the
event of bank failure, the Fund’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Fund’s
investment policy does not require pledging of collateral for all bank balances in
excess of federal depository insurance, since flow-through FDIC insurance is
available for the police pension funds deposits with financial institutions.

Interest Rate Risk

The following table presents the investments and maturities of the Fund’s debt
securities as of April 30, 2016:

Investment Maturities (in Years)

Investment Type Fair Value Less Than 1 1-5 6-10 Greater than 10
U.S. Treasury notes $ 350,059 $ 50,219 $ 143,669 $ 156,171 $ -
U.S. agency obligations 5,367,989 489,878 1,368,096 3,193,734 316,281
Municipal bonds 1,391,739 50,525 888,005 372,266 80,943
Corporate bonds 3,484,944 368,367 2,036,758 1,079,819 -
TOTAL $ 10,594,731 $ 958,989 $ 4,436,528 $ 4,801,990 $ 397,224

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. In accordance with its investment policy, the Fund limits its
exposure to interest rate risk by structuring the portfolio to provide liquidity for all
reasonably anticipated operating requirements while providing a reasonable rate of
return based on the current market.

Credit Risk

In accordance with its investment policy, the Fund limits its exposure to credit risk,
the risk that the issuer of a debt security will not pay its par value upon maturity, by
requiring investments primarily in U.S. Treasury obligation, U.S. agency obligations
and corporate bonds. The U.S. agency securities are rated AA+. Municipal bonds are
rated ranging from AA- to AA+. The corporate bonds have ratings ranging from
BBB to AAA.
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a.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Police Pension Plan (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the Fund will not be able to recover the value of its
investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its exposure, the
Fund’s investment policy requires all security transactions that are exposed to
custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus payment (DVP) basis with
the underlying investments held by a third party custodian and evidenced by
safekeeping receipts. The money market and equity mutual funds are not subject to
custodial credit risk.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk that the Fund has a high percentage of its
investments invested in one type of investment. The Fund’s investment policy
requires diversification of investments to avoid unreasonable risk.

There are no significant investments (other than United States Government
guaranteed obligations) in any one organization that represent 5% or more of the
Fund’s investments.

Changes in the Net Pension Liability

(@ (b) (a) - (b)
Total Pension  Plan Fiduciary ~ Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability

BALANCES AT DECEMBER 1,2015 $ 42,105,166 $ 24,484,401 $ 17,620,765

Changes for the period

Service cost 754,785 - 754,785
Interest 2,938,342 - 2,938,342
Difference between expected
and actual experience (1,424,513) - (1,424,513)
Employer contributions - 1,209,939 (1,209,939)
Employee contributions - 308,852 (308,852)
Net investment income - (21,989) 21,989
Benefit payments and refunds (1,767,269) (1,767,269) -
Administrative expense - (34,650) 34,650
Net changes 501,345 (305,117) 806,462

BALANCES AT DECEMBER 31,2015 $ 42,606,511 $ 24,179,284 $ 18,427,227
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a.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Police Pension Plan (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability above was determined by an actuarial valuation using the
following actuarial methods and assumptions.

Actuarial valuation date April 30, 2016
Actuarial cost method Entry-age normal

Assumptions

Inflation 2.50%
Salary increases 5.50%
Interest rate 7.00%
Cost of living adjustments 3.00% (Tier 1)

2.00% (Tier 2)
Asset valuation method Market

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Mortality with a blue
collar adjustment and no projection.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7%. The projection
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that member contributions
will be made at the current contribution rate and that the City contributions will be
made at rates equal to the difference between actuarially determined contribution
rates and the member rate. Based on those assumptions, the Fund’s fiduciary net
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments
of current plan members.

Discount Rate Sensitivity

The following is a sensitivity analysis of the net pension liability to changes in the
discount rate. The table below presents the net pension liability of the City calculated
using the discount rate of 7% as well as what the City’s net pension liability would
be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (6%) or
1 percentage point higher (8%) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6%) (7%) (8%)
Net pension liability 3 24,371,083 $ 18,427,227 $ 13,529,365
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a.

Plan Descriptions (Continued)

Police Pension Plan (Continued)

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources

For the year ended April 30, 2016, the City recognized police pension expense of
$1,822,705. At April 30, 2016, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to the police pension from the following
sources:

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of

Resources Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience  $ - $ 1,187,095
Changes in assumption - -

Net difference between projected and actual

earnings on pension plan investments 1,380,791 -
TOTAL $ 1,380,791 $ 1,187,095

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to the police pension will be recognized in pension expense as
follows:

Year Ending
April 30,
2017 $ 107,778
2018 107,779
2019 107,779
2020 107,779
2021 (237,419)
Thereafter -
TOTAL $ 193,696
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10.

11.

12.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The City allows employees, who retire through one of the City’s two pension plans
disclosed in Note 9, the option to continue in the City’s health insurance plan as required
by ILCS, but the retiree pays the full premium for the health insurance. This has not
created an implicit subsidy as defined by GASB Statement No. 45 (GASB S-45),
Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other
Than Pensions, as the City’s health insurance plan is considered a community rated plan.
In addition, the City has no explicit subsidy as defined in GASB S-45.

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE

Increase
(Decrease)
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE -
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Change in accounting principle
To write-off the Police Pension Plan net pension assets $ (459,390)
To record the Police Pension Plan net pension liability (17,620,765)
To record the deferred outflow of resources for contributions after the
measurement date 96,433
To record the IMRF net pension liability (1,367,242)
TOTAL CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE -
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $  (19,350,964)
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE -
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
To record the deferred outflow of resources for contributions after the $ 21,014
measurement date
To record the IMRF net pension liability $ (297,946)
TOTAL CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE -
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES $ (276,932)

With the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 and No. 71, the City is required to
retroactively record the net pension liability and related deferred outflow of resources and
write off any net pension assets.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

Fund balance of governmental funds and net position of governmental activities have been
restated to recognize the IPBC terminal reserve in the amount of $327,160.

Net position of proprietary funds and business-type activities have been restated to
recognize the IPBC terminal reserve in the amount of $48,886.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016
(With Prior Year Actual)

2016
Variance
Original and Over 2015
Final Budget Actual (Under) Actual
REVENUES
Taxes $ 4,098,139 $ 3,789,651 $ (308,488) $ 4,157,721
Licenses, permits, and fees 889,432 1,230,685 341,253 1,014,641
Intergovernmental 7,866,396 8,389,917 523,521 7,843,604
Charges for services 391,285 478,066 86,781 585,155
Investment income 6,000 7,345 1,345 8,352
Miscellaneous 20,000 229,803 209,803 56,077
Total revenues 13,271,252 14,125,467 854,215 13,665,550
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government 1,744,784 1,827,950 83,166 1,403,022
Highways and streets 2,235,040 2,063,941 (171,099) 1,986,471
Public safety 7,318,204 7,127,418 (190,786) 7,017,676
Debt service
Principal - - - 162,466
Interest - - - 2,437
Total expenditures 11,298,028 11,019,309 (278,719) 10,572,072
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 1,973,224 3,106,158 1,132,934 3,093,478
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - 498,246 498,246 -
Transfers (out) - (2,012,658) (2,012,658) (4,324,549)
Proceeds from sale of assets 5,000 5,713 713 8,626
Total other financing sources (uses) 5,000 (1,508,699) (1,513,699) (4,315,923)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 1,978,224 1,597,459 $ (380,765) (1,222,445)
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 2,649,500 3,871,945
Prior period adjustment 327,160 -
NET POSITION, MAY 1, RESTATED 2,976,660 3,871,945
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 4,574,119 $ 2,649,500

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

April 30, 2016
2016

Actuarially determined contribution $ 335,289
Contributions in relation to the actuarially

determined contribution 335,289
CONTRIBUTION DEFICIENCY (Excess) $ -
Covered-employee payroll $ 2,525,245
Contributions as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll 13.28%

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

The information presented was determined as part of the actuarial valuations as of January 1 of
the prior fiscal year. Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation presented is as
follows: the actuarial cost method was entry-age normal; the amortization method was level
percent of pay, closed and the amortization period was 28 years; the asset valuation method was
5-year smoothed market; and the significant actuarial assumptions were an investment rate of
return at 7.5% annually, projected salary increases assumption of 4.4% to 16.0% compounded
annually, and postretirement benefit increases of 3.0% compounded annually.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS
POLICE PENSION FUND

April 30, 2016
2016

Actuarially determined contribution $ 1,200,005
Contributions in relation to the actuarially

determined contribution 1,209,939
CONTRIBUTION DEFICIENCY (Excess) $ (9,934)
Covered-employee payroll $ 3,054,195
Contributions as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll 39.62%

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

The information presented was determined as part of the actuarial valuations as of May 1 of the
prior fiscal year. Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation presented is as
follows: the actuarial cost method was projected unit credit; the amortization method was level
percent of pay, 100% closed basis and the amortization period was 25 years; the asset valuation
method was at market value; and the significant actuarial assumptions were an investment rate
of return at 7.0% annually, projected salary increases assumption of 5.5% compounded
annually, and postretirement benefit increases of 3.0% compounded annually.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE EMPLOYER'S NET
PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

April 30, 2016
2015*
TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY
Service cost $ 286,420
Interest 1,327,546
Changes of benefit terms -
Differences between expected and actual experience (169,723)
Changes of assumptions** 24,074
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (681,770)
Net change in total pension liability 786,547
Total pension liability - beginning 17,921,915
TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY - ENDING $ 18,708,462
PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
Contributions - employer $ 335,354
Contributions - member 114,576
Net investment income 80,704
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (681,770)
Other 18,009
Net change in plan fiduciary net position (133,127)
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 16,256,727
PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - ENDING $ 16,123,600
EMPLOYER'S NET PENSION LIABILITY $ 2,584,862
Plan fiduciary net position
as a percentage of the total pension liability 86.18%
Covered-employee payroll $ 2,525,245
Employer's net pension liability
as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 102.36%

*IMRF's measurement date is December 31, 2015; therefore information above is presented for the calendar
year ended December 31, 2015.

**Changes in assumptions related to retirement age and mortality were made since the prior measurement
date.
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SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE EMPLOYER'S
NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
POLICE PENSION FUND

April 30, 2016
2016 2015
TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY
Service cost $ 754,785 $ 688,515
Interest 2,938,342 2,599,067
Changes of benefit terms - -
Differences between expected and actual experience (1,424,513) (388,710)
Changes of assumptions - 2,888,856
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (1,767,269) (1,624,179)
Net change in total pension liability 501,345 4,163,549
Total pension liability - beginning 42,105,166 37,941,617
TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY - ENDING $ 42,606,511 $ 42,105,166
PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
Contributions - employer $ 1,209,939 $ 1,205,560
Contributions - member 308,852 302,058
Net investment income (21,989) 1,604,934
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (1,767,269) (1,624,179)
Administrative expense (34,650) (39,881)
Net change in plan fiduciary net position (305,117) 1,448,492
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 24,484,401 23,035,909
PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - ENDING $ 24,179,284 $ 24,484,401
EMPLOYER'S NET PENSION LIABILITY $ 184427227 $ 17,620,765
Plan fiduciary net position
as a percentage of the total pension liability 56.75% 58.15%
Covered-employee payroll $ 3,054,195 $ 2,916,963
Employer's net pension liability
as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 603.34% 604.08%
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENT RETURNS
POLICE PENSION FUND

April 30, 2016

2016

2015

Annual money-weighted rate of return,
net of investment expense

(See independent auditor's report.)

(0.09%)

6.90%
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NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

April 30, 2016

BUDGETS

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP for all governmental funds. Budget
amounts are as originally adopted by the City Council. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal
year end. As the City does not budget for its Drug Seizure Fund (it is not legally required to do
s0), budget to actual schedules are not presented. In addition, no budgets were adopted for the
Storm Sewer or Federal Equitable Sharing Funds.

Prior to April 30, the City Administrator submits to the City Council a proposed operating
budget for the fiscal year commencing May 1. The operating budget includes proposed
expenditures and the means of financing them. Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer
comments. Formal budgetary integrations is employed as a management control device during
the year of the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds.

The City is authorized to change budgeted amounts within any fund; however, revision must be
approved by two-thirds of the members of the City Council. No revisions can be made increasing
the budget unless funding is available for the purpose of the revision. The legal level of
budgetary control (i.e., the level at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations) is
the fund level.

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function, and department. The City Administrator

is authorized to transfer budget amounts between departments within any fund; however, the
City Council must approve revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund.
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MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

General Fund - The General Fund was established to account for all revenues and expenditures
which are not accounted for in other funds. This is the largest fund of the City, providing for the
majority of the City’s revenues, expenditures, and services. The General Fund is supported
predominately with taxes, licenses, and fees. It funds the operations of the City’s Police Department,
Community Development Department, Mayor/City Council, Street Department, and Administration.

Capital Improvements Fund - The Capital Improvement Fund was established to account for the

proceeds of the Taxable General Obligation Bonds, Series 2007A and the expenditures for the
related capital projects.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund was established to account for the repayment
of the General Obligation Bonds. Financing is provided by a restricted property tax levy.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016
(With Prior Year Actual)

2016
Variance
Original and Over 2015
Final Budget Actual (Under) Actual
TAXES
Property taxes - current $ 1,645,817 $ 1,659,712 $ 13,895 $ 1,642,407
Road and bridge tax 205,000 206,423 1,423 205,094
Municipal utility tax 1,207,322 948,409 (258,913) 1,109,183
Telecommunication tax 850,000 682,206 (167,794) 991,410
Amusement tax 70,000 97,479 27,479 89,903
Hotel/motel tax 40,000 53,817 13,817 53,205
Replacement tax 5,000 7,226 2,226 7,185
Auto rental tax - 739 739 -
Video gaming tax 75,000 133,640 58,640 59,334
Total taxes 4,098,139 3,789,651 (308,488) 4,157,721
LICENSES, PERMITS, AND FEES
Business licenses 46,000 41,146 (4,854) 42,983
Liquor licenses 67,000 72,118 5,118 67,220
Contractors licenses 18,000 20,945 2,945 21,355
Court fines 135,000 107,235 (27,765) 127,895
Ordinance fines 12,000 22,690 10,690 28,320
Building permits and fees 35,000 160,249 125,249 102,758
Cable TV franchise fees 374,800 411,647 36,847 356,126
PEG fees AT&T - 82,921 82,921 17,030
NICOR franchise fees 28,000 29,600 1,600 29,804
Public hearing fees 5,000 13,799 8,799 7,221
Elevator inspections 5,000 5,135 135 4,660
Public improvement permit fees - 80 80 25
Legal fee reimbursements - 4,808 4,808 -
Engineering fee reimbursements 42,400 106,153 63,753 48,081
DUI technology fines 13,000 10,557 (2,443) 14,073
Police special service 108,232 138,412 30,180 144,860
Stormwater management fees - 3,190 3,190 2,230
Total licenses, permits, and fees 889,432 1,230,685 341,253 1,014,641
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
State income taxes 2,186,514 2,377,969 191,455 2,138,773
Local use tax 419,634 565,826 146,192 416,364
Sales tax 5,260,248 5,412,366 152,118 5,281,277
Drug seizures - 1,962 1,962 -
Drug forfeiture receipts - 33,588 33,588 -
Grants - (1,794) (1,794 7,190
Total intergovernmental 7,866,396 8,389,917 523,521 7,843,604
(This schedule is continued on the following page.) )
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016
(With Prior Year Actual)

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Towing fees
Police report/prints
Inspection/tap on/permits
Rents
Other reimbursements
Residential concrete reimbursement
Reimbursement - rear yard drain
Maintenance reimbursements
Mail box reimbursement
Sales of wood chips

Total charges for services

INVESTMENT INCOME
Investment income

Total investment income
MISCELLANEOUS
Reimbursement - workers' compensation
Impact fees
Miscellaneous

Total miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

(See independent auditor's report.)

2016
Variance

Original and Over 2015

Final Budget Actual (Under) Actual
$ 55,000 $ 44,000 $ (112,000) $ 65,793
5,000 12,521 7,521 6,564
- 210 210 235
283,285 294,747 11,462 299,061
48,000 74,127 26,127 134,843
- 29,367 29,367 51,160
- 14,727 14,727 20,445
- - - 417
- 2,779 2,779 2,522
- 5,588 5,588 4,115
391,285 478,066 86,781 585,155
6,000 7,345 1,345 8,352
6,000 7,345 1,345 8,352
- 956 956 22,873

- 11,127 11,127 -

20,000 217,720 197,720 33,204
20,000 229,803 209,803 56,077
$ 13,271,252 $ 14,125467 $ 854,215 $ 13,665,550
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016
(With Prior Year Actual)

2016
Variance
Original and Over 2015
Final Budget Actual (Under) Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Administration
Personnel services
Salaries $ 457,452 $ 454,606 $ (2,846) $ 483,258
Overtime - 82 82 -
Social Security 28,486 23,612 (4,874) 27,750
Medicare 5,707 6,585 878 7,092
IMRF 68,137 59,520 (8,617) 75,216
Medical/life insurance 60,484 75,774 15,290 62,850
Supplemental pensions 24,320 25,420 1,100 26,336
Total personnel services 644,586 645,599 1,013 682,502
Materials and supplies
Dues and subscriptions 3,405 3,048 (357) 2,547
Liability insurance 65,013 51,561 (13,452) 33,574
Legal notices 8,000 4,712 (3,288) 5,518
Maintenance - building 27,900 18,166 (9,734) 1,751
Maintenance - equipment 11,900 6,912 (4,988) 4,924
Maintenance - vehicles - 1,314 1,314 51
Miscellaneous expenditures - 389 389 -
Postage/mailings 6,300 2,982 (3,318) 4,866
Printing and forms 3,000 2,237 (763) 2,689
Public relations 37,500 25,903 (11,597) 34,616
Rent - equipment 2,160 764 (1,396) 1,019
Service charge - 130 130 -
Supplies - office 8,500 7,551 (949) 7,374
Supplies - other 500 - (500) -
Training and education 6,000 3,440 (2,560) 873
Travel/meetings 500 287 (213) 99
Telephone 61,000 51,365 (9,635) 59,300
Utilities 3,500 3,162 (338) 1,948
Gas and oil 7,500 5,359 (2,141) 5,923
Vehicle 2,000 381 (1,619) 892
Total materials and supplies 254,678 189,663 (65,015) 167,964
Contractual services
Audit 11,175 11,175 - 13,350
Consulting/professional 96,849 70,407 (26,442) 102,412
Contingency 10,000 1,666 (8,334) 3,880
Janitorial services 17,250 15,340 (1,910 14,273
Total contractual services 135,274 98,588 (36,686) 133,915
Total administration 1,034,538 933,850 (100,688) 984,381
City Council
Personnel services
Salaries 42,750 42,300 (450) 42,750
Social security 2,651 2,623 (28) 2,755
Medicare 620 614 (6) 624
Total personnel services 46,021 45,537 (484) 46,129

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016
(With Prior Year Actual)

2016
Variance
Original and Over 2015
Final Budget Actual (Under) Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
City Council (Continued)
Materials and supplies
Board and commissions $ 2500 $ 549 $ (1,951) $ 831
Cable operations 12,500 550 (11,950) -
Dues and subscriptions 100 65 (35) 65
Liability insurance 7,428 7,110 (318) 29,980
Public relations 1,000 408 (592) 736
Supplies - Other - 178 178 -
Training and education 1,000 - (1,000) -
Travel/meetings 50 20 (30) 35
Total materials and supplies 24,578 8,880 (15,698) 31,647
Contractual services
Printing and forms - - - 1,535
Consulting/professional 25,000 13,174 (11,826) 3,083
Tolley contracts 600 285 (315) 473
Total contractual services 25,600 13,459 (12,141) 5,091
Capital outlay
Equipment 5,600 4,468 (1,132) -
Total capital outlay 5,600 4,468 (1,132) -
Total city council 101,799 72,344 (29,455) 82,867
Community development
Personnel services
Salaries 291,949 296,176 4,227 297,792
Overtime - - - 40
Social Security 17,782 14,857 (2,925) 17,217
Medicare 4,159 4,093 (66) 4,191
IMRF 42,534 42,570 36 48,831
Medical/life insurance 38,448 42,030 3,582 39,964
Supplemental pensions 3,600 2,360 (1,240) 2,492
Total personnel services 398,472 402,086 3,614 410,527
Materials and supplies
Boards and commissions 1,500 2,510 1,010 1,460
Dues and subscriptions 600 419 (181) 470
Liabilities insurance 42,714 26,435 (16,279) 37,666
Maintenance - vehicles 1,200 6 (1,194) 101
Printing and forms 1,890 1,063 (827) 289
Supplies - office 302 301 (1) -
Training and educational 300 20 (280) 72
Travel/meetings 200 40 (160) -
Gas and oil 1,350 1,394 44 1,345
Total materials and supplies 50,056 32,188 (17,868) 41,403

(This schedule is continued on the following pages.)
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016
(With Prior Year Actual)

2016
Variance
Original and Over 2015
Final Budget Actual (Under) Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued)
Community development (Continued)
Contractual services
Consulting/professional $ 37919 $ 41680 $ 3,761 $ 41,950
Consulting/professional reimbursable 74,000 148,192 74,192 90,935
Economic development 298,000 447,610 149,610 -
Total contractual services 409,919 637,482 227,563 132,885
Total community development 858,447 1,071,756 213,309 584,815
Business district
Contractual services
Maintenance - grounds - - - 61
Utilities - - - 898
Total contractual services - - - 959
Total business district - - - 959
Subtotal general government 1,994,784 2,077,950 83,166 1,653,022
Less reimbursements from Water Fund (250,000) (250,000) - (250,000)
Total general government 1,744,784 1,827,950 83,166 1,403,022
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS
Public works
Personnel services
Salaries 545,556 553,625 8,069 520,898
Overtime 75,000 70,111 (4,889) 76,992
Social Security 57,074 36,359 (20,715) 59,394
Medicare 13,348 7,051 (6,297) 13,495
IMRF 129,044 89,308 (39,736) 159,205
Medical/life insurance 148,206 136,160 (12,046) 142,778
Supplemental pensions 2,500 3,560 1,060 3,738
Total personnel services 970,728 896,174 (74,554) 976,500
Materials and supplies
Liability insurance 65,259 64,528 (731) 64,034
Maintenance - building 165,698 123,066 (42,632) 57,387
Maintenance - equipment 36,700 35,488 (1,212) 46,508
Maintenance - vehicles 43,000 26,187 (16,813) 41,797
Maintenance - laundromat - - - 167
Postage/mailings 1,200 1,126 (74) 1,230
Rent - equipment 24,150 17,185 (6,965) 12,714
Supplies - office 3,950 3,205 (745) 2,975
Supplies - operation - - - 23
Supplies - other 44,340 47,040 2,700 37,900
Small tools and equipment 3,850 2,230 (1,620) 3,779
Training and education 9,275 1,087 (8,188) 1,295
Telephone - 4,404 4,404 120
(This schedule is continued on the following pages.) 94
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016
(With Prior Year Actual)

2016
Variance
Original and Over 2015
Final Budget Actual (Under) Actual
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS (Continued)
Public works (Continued)
Materials and supplies (Continued)
Uniforms 6,446 5,352 (1,094) 6,387
Utilities 5,100 3,510 (1,590) 3,596
Gas and oil 79,595 39,633 (39,962) 70,391
Total materials and supplies 488,563 374,041 (114,522) 350,303
Contractual services
Consulting/professional 4,500 3,276 (1,224) 21,865
Consulting/prof reimbursable - 423 423 -
Forestry 136,416 158,330 21,914 87,718
Street light operation and maintenance 115,660 93,946 (21,714) 116,339
Tree trim - removal 126,600 116,104 (10,496) 90,959
Residential concrete program - 24,625 24,625 51,003
Street sweeping 35,766 35,753 (13) 23,873
Mosquito abatement 42,250 51,109 8,859 40,887
Janitorial services - 29 29 -
Drainage projects 45,000 48,662 3,662 59,106
Total contractual services 506,192 532,257 26,065 491,750
Capital outlay
Equipment 265,057 258,319 (6,738) 167,918
Capital improvement 4,500 3,150 (1,350) -
Total capital outlay 269,557 261,469 (8,088) 167,918
Total public works 2,235,040 2,063,941 (171,099) 1,986,471
Total highways and streets 2,235,040 2,063,941 (171,099) 1,986,471
PUBLIC SAFETY
Police department
Personnel services
Salaries 462,484 450,811 (11,673) 454,698
Salaries - officers 3,321,234 3,432,730 111,496 3,188,270
Overtime 480,000 472,873 (7,127) 498,093
Social Security 34,195 28,875 (5,320) 30,770
Medicare 56,696 55,320 (1,376) 56,288
IMRF 59,200 58,549 (651) 70,479
Medical/life insurance 497,967 412,740 (85,227) 450,403
Police pension 1,200,005 1,210,459 10,454 1,205,543
Supplemental pensions 48,000 43,316 (4,684) 47,284
Total personnel services 6,159,781 6,165,673 5,892 6,001,828
Materials and supplies
Animal control 2,000 1,895 (105) 1,170
Aucxiliary police 11,300 4,121 (7,179) 3,935
Boards and commissions 5,500 7,388 1,888 19,847

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

(With Prior Year Actual)

PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
Police department (Continued)

Materials and supplies (Continued)

Dues and subscriptions

Investigation and equipment

Liability insurance

Maintenance - building

Maintenance - equipment

Maintenance - vehicles

Postage/mailings

Printing and forms

Public relations

Rent - equipment

Supplies - office

Training and education

Travel/meetings

Telephone

Uniforms

Utilities

Gas and oil

Total materials and supplies

Contractual services

Consulting/professional

Dumeg/fiat/child center

Total contractual services

Capital outlay
Equipment

Total capital outlay
Total police department
Total public safety
DEBT SERVICE
Principal
Interest

Total debt service

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2016
Variance

Original and Over 2015

Final Budget Actual (Under) Actual
$ 7670 $ 5215 $ (2,455) $ 1,860
38,988 28,012 (10,976) 41,970
238,570 188,426 (50,144) 208,934

- 221 221 -
14,460 9,192 (5,268) 7,307
62,199 36,766 (25,433) 53,335
4,200 1,630 (2,570) 2,661
3,000 811 (2,189) 3,762
5,000 5,246 246 1,613
9,800 2,150 (7,650) 2,443
5,000 5,136 136 6,769
32,400 23,312 (9,088) 27,068
8,400 3,962 (4,438) 5,188
13,000 17,702 4,702 11,184
47,450 38,691 (8,759) 41,014
7,500 5,989 (1,511) 6,387
115,000 64,535 (50,465) 102,623
631,437 450,400 (181,037) 549,070
370,921 369,709 (1,212) 354,604
24,680 24,680 - 24,680
395,601 394,389 (1,212) 379,284
131,385 116,956 (14,429) 87,494
131,385 116,956 (14,429) 87,494
7,318,204 7,127,418 (190,786) 7,017,676
7,318,204 7,127,418 (190,786) 7,017,676
- - - 162,466
- - - 2,437
- - - 164,903
$ 11,298,028 $ 11,019,309 $ (278,719) $ 10,572,072

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016
(With Prior Year Actual)

2016
Variance
Original and Over 2015
Final Budget Actual (Under) Actual
REVENUES
Taxes $ 203,006 $ 206,349 $ 3,343 $ 204,421
Intergovernmental 314,000 114,074 (199,926) 73,490
Charges for services - 1,600 1,600 63,805
Investment income 25,000 32,877 7,877 60,673
Total revenues 542,006 354,900 (187,106) 402,389
EXPENDITURES
Current
Highways and streets
Contractual services 44,500 56,887 12,387 130,966
Capital outlay 4,254,645 3,384,481 (870,164) 3,757,020
Debt service
Principal payments - 145,000 145,000 140,000
Interest and fiscal charges 203,006 57,809 (145,197) 63,487
Debt issuance cost - 44,316 44,316 -
Total expenditures 4,502,151 3,688,493 (813,658) 4,091,473
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES (3,960,145) (3,333,593) 626,552 (3,689,084)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 2,012,658 2,012,658 - 2,947,611
Proceeds from sale of assets - - - 1,200,000
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent - (1,318,008) (1,318,008) -
Bonds issued, at par - 1,360,000 1,360,000 -
Premium on bonds issued - 2,324 2,324 -
Total other financing sources (uses) 2,012,658 2,056,974 44,316 4,147,611
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (1,947,487) (1,276,619) $ 670,868 458,527
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 5,687,456 5,228,929
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 4,410,837 $ 5,687,456

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

(With Prior Year Actual)

REVENUES
Taxes
Investment income

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES

Debt service
Principal

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1

2016
Variance
Original and Over 2015
Final Budget Actual (Under) Actual
$ 495,000 $ 496,814 $ 1,814 $ 500,888
- 1,432 1,432 1,367
495,000 498,246 3,246 502,255
1,402,500 - (1,402,500) 1,800,000
Interest and fiscal charges - - - 92,606
1,402,500 - (1,402,500) 1,892,606
(907,500) 498,246 1,405,746 (1,390,351)
889,045 - (889,045) 1,376,938
- (498,246) - -
889,045 (498,246) (889,045) 1,376,938
$ (18,455) - $ 516,701 (13,413)
- 13,413
$ - -

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

(See independent auditor's report.)
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Motor Fuel Tax Fund - The Motor Fuel Tax Fund is used to account for state-shared motor fuel
tax revenues that are legally restricted to maintenance and construction of streets, sidewalks,
alleys, and signals.

Special Service Area Fund - A Special Service Area (SSA) is created to fund improvements
which benefit an identifiable segment of the City, with a special property tax levied on and
restricted to the benefited properties. SSA #1 was created to handle maintenance of the wetlands
in the Tara Hill development.

Storm Sewer Fund - The Storm Sewer Fund is used to account for storm water management fees
that are restricted for storm sewer improvements.

Federal Equitable Sharing Fund - The Federal Equitable Sharing Fund is used to account for the
revenues and expenditures of restricted forfeited money provided through the Federal Equitable
Sharing program.

Drug Seizure Fund - When property or money is seized by the Police Department in relation to
violations of drug laws, the Department is entitled to receive a portion of the property or money
to offset the cost of drug enforcement. Requirements which govern forfeiture activities require
these monies be segregated and restricted for drug enforcement purposes.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

April 30, 2016

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Intergovernmental

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Restricted
Special service area
Storm sewer
Public safety
Highways and streets

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND BALANCES

Special Revenue

Federal

Motor Special Storm Equitable Drug
Fuel Tax  Service Area Sewer Sharing Seizure Total
$ 221071 $ 14,178 $ 77,630 $ 153,853 $ 7,257 $ 473,989
50,264 - - - - 50,264
$ 271335 $ 14,178 $ 77630 $ 153,853 $ 7,257 $ 524,253
$ 2,821 $ - $ - $ 3,126 3 182 $ 6,129
- - - 235 - 235
2,821 - - 3,361 182 6,364
- 14,178 - - - 14,178
- - 77,630 - - 77,630
- - - 150,492 7,075 157,567
268,514 - - - - 268,514
268,514 14,178 77,630 150,492 7,075 517,889
$ 271335 $ 14178 $ 77630 $ 153,853 $ 7,257 $ 524,253
100

(See independent auditor's report.)



CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

Special Revenue

Federal
Motor Special Storm Equitable Drug
Fuel Tax Service Area Sewer Sharing Seizure Total
REVENUES
Taxes $ - $ 5071 $ - $ - $ - $ 5,071
Charges for services - - 77,596 - 1,312 78,908
Intergovernmental 564,935 - - 171,807 - 736,742
Investment income 1,416 84 34 1,275 122 2,931
Total revenues 566,351 5,155 77,630 173,082 1,434 823,652
EXPENDITURES
Current
Highways and streets 579,926 1,574 - - - 581,500
Public safety - - - 175,720 - 175,720
Capital outlay - - - 19,480 - 19,480
Total expenditures 579,926 1,574 - 195,200 - 776,700
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (13,575) 3,681 77,630 (22,118) 1,434 46,952
FUND BALANCES, MAY 1 282,089 10,597 - 172,610 5,641 470,937
FUND BALANCES, APRIL 30 $ 268514 $ 14,178 $ 77,630 $ 150,492 $ 7,075 $ 517,889

(See independent auditor's report.) 101



CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

(With Prior Year Actual)
2016
Variance
Original and Over 2015
Final Budget Actual (Under) Actual
REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Motor fuel tax allotment $ 525,647 564,935 $ 39,288 $ 746,368
Investment income 2,000 1,416 (584) 2,794
Total revenues 527,647 566,351 38,704 749,162
EXPENDITURES
Current
Highways and streets
Commodities 287,475 268,819 (18,656) 302,795
Wages 312,440 296,107 (16,333) 300,000
Contractual services 15,000 15,000 - 16,733
Total expenditures 614,915 579,926 (34,989) 619,528
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (87,268) (13,575) $ 73,693 129,634
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 282,089 152,455
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 268,514 $ 282,089

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SPECIAL SERVICE AREA FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016
(With Prior Year Actual)

2016
Variance
Original and Over 2015
Final Budget Actual (Under) Actual
REVENUES
Taxes $ 5,000 $ 5071 $ 71 % 5,071
Investment income 75 84 9 102
Total revenues 5,075 5,155 80 5,173
EXPENDITURES
Current
Contractual services 4,500 1,574 (2,926) 3,702
Total expenditures 4,500 1,574 (2,926) 3,702
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE  $ 575 3,581 % 3,006 1,471
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 10,597 9,126
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 14,178 $ 10,597

(See independent auditor's report.)
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MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUND

Water Operations Fund - to account for the financing of self-supporting municipal activities which
render services generally on a user charge basis to the general public. The significant characteristic of
an enterprise fund is that the accounting system makes it possible to determine whether that
particular service area is operated at a profit or a loss in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles followed by private business concerns.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
WATER OPERATIONS FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016
(With Prior Year Actual)

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for services

Water sales
Inspections/tap on/permits
Front footage fees

Sale of meters

Other water sales

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
EXCLUDING DEPRECIATION
Personnel services

Salaries

Overtime

Social Security
Medicare

IMRF

Medical/life insurance
Supplemental pensions

Total personnel services

Materials and supplies
Liability insurance
Maintenance - building
Maintenance - equipment
Maintenance - water system
Postage/mailings

Quality controls

Rent - equipment

Service charge

Supplies - operation
Training and education
Telephone

Uniforms

Utilities

Vehicle (gas and oil)

Total materials and suppl

Contractual

Audit
Consulting/professional
Leak detection

Data processing

DuPage Water Commission

Total contractual

2016
Variance
Original and Over 2015
Final Budget Actual (Under) Actual
$ 7194385 $ 6929133 $ (265,252) 6,577,351
4,000 47,250 43,250 21,400
3,000 - (3,000) 3,403
3,000 10,645 7,645 3,295
- 15,273 15,273 12,090
7,204,385 7,002,301 (202,084) 6,617,539
458,674 471,762 13,088 481,088
53,000 82,225 29,225 88,709
34,638 32,368 (2,270) 31,856
8,101 7,607 (494) 7,497
77,508 79,468 1,960 67,577
105,459 91,874 (13,585) 91,202
2,400 1,200 (1,200) 1,246
739,780 766,504 26,724 769,175
231,850 187,494 (44,356) 180,792
46,614 39,380 (7,234) 22,081
16,205 12,107 (4,098) 19,986
157,738 185,008 27,270 227,914
1,050 664 (386) 890
15,910 6,212 (9,698) 11,585
- - - 1,750
250,000 250,000 - 250,000
7,240 631 (6,609) 1,340
2,615 1,320 (1,295) 680
10,850 6,017 (4,833) 10,206
3,140 1,640 (1,500) 2,025
51,240 40,436 (10,804) 40,217
21,585 12,785 (8,800) 24,078
ies 816,037 743,694 (72,343) 793,544
10,000 11,175 1,175 10,000
22,865 18,494 (4,371) 6,485
19,700 18,453 (1,247) 14,497
152,328 154,102 1,774 147,043
5,046,791 4,849,470 (197,321 4,482,808
5,251,684 5,051,694 (199,990) 4,660,833

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (Continued)
WATER OPERATIONS FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016
(With Prior Year Actual)

2016
Variance
Oringinal and Over 2015
Final Budget Actual (Under) Actual
OPERATING EXPENSES
EXCLUDING DEPRECIATION (Continued)
Capital outlay
Equipment $ 134,500 $ 133,118 $ (1,382) $ 1,706
Street reconstruction/rehab - - - 100
Water meters 26,500 33,346 6,846 20,653
Infrastructure 211,535 126,543 (84,992) 199,860
Hydrant painting - - - 8,124
Total capital outlay 372,535 293,007 (79,528) 230,443
Total operating expenses excluding
depreciation 7,180,036 6,854,899 (325,137) 6,453,995
OPERATING INCOME 24,349 147,402 123,053 163,544
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 5,000 2,924 (2,076) 9,352
Miscellaneous income - 53,242 53,242 8,596
Debt service
Principal repayment (216,607) (215,000) 1,607 (205,000)
Interest expense (82,118) (89,039) (6,921) (96,744)
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (293,725) (247,873) 45,852 (283,796)
NET INCOME (LOSS) BUDGETARY BASIS $ (269,376) (100,471) $ 168,905 (120,252)
ADJUSTMENTS TO GAAP BASIS
Principal repayment 215,000 205,000
Capitalized assets 119,940 -
Depreciation (331,363) (335,248)
Total adjustments to GAAP basis 3,577 (130,248)
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (96,894) (250,500)
NET POSITION, MAY 1 5,268,057 5,518,557
Prior period adjustment 48,886 -
Change in accounting principle (276,932) -
NET POSITION, MAY 1, RESTATED 5,040,011 5,518,557
NET POSITION, APRIL 30 $ 4,943,117 $ 5,268,057

(See independent auditor's report.) 106



FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Agency Funds - to account for amounts held on behalf of outside parties, including other
governments, as their agent.
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AGENCY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2016

All Funds
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Due from other governments

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Due to others
Impact fees payable
Deposits payable
TOTAL LIABILITIES
1. Impact Fees Fund

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Due from other governments

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Due to others
Impact fees payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES
2. Darien Escrow Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Deposits payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Balances Balances
May 1 Additions Deletions April 30
$ 18,698 - 5,702 12,996
- 10,175 - 10,175
$ 18,698 10,175 5,702 23,171
$ 11,217 - 11,217 -
7,455 15,716 - 23,171
26 - 26 -
$ 18,698 15,716 11,243 23,171
$ 18,672 - 5,676 12,996
- 10,175 - 10,175
$ 18,672 10,175 5,676 23,171
$ 11,217 - 11,217 -
7,455 15,716 - 23,171
$ 13,218 15,716 11,217 23,171
$ 26 - 26 -
$ 26 - 26 -
$ 26 - 26 -
$ 26 - 26 -
108
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GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2012

CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

LONG-TERM DEBT REQUIREMENTS

April 30, 2016

Date of Issue

Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue

Interest Rates
Interest Dates

Principal Maturity Date

July 12, 2012

December 15, 2025

$2,810,000
2.0% to 3.5%

June 15 and December 15

December 15

Payable at Bank of New York Mellon
FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Interest Due on
Year Principal Interest Total Jun 15 Amount Dec 15 Amount
2017 $ 220,000 $ 79,425 $ 299,425 2016 $ 39,713 2016 $ 39,712
2018 225,000 75,025 300,025 2017 37,513 2017 37,512
2019 230,000 68,275 298,275 2018 34,138 2018 34,137
2020 240,000 61,375 301,375 2019 30,688 2019 30,687
2021 245,000 54,175 299,175 2020 27,088 2020 27,087
2022 260,000 46,825 306,825 2021 23,413 2021 23,412
2023 265,000 39,025 304,025 2022 19,513 2022 19,512
2024 275,000 29,750 304,750 2023 14,875 2023 14,875
2025 285,000 20,125 305,125 2024 10,063 2024 10,062
2026 290,000 10,150 300,150 2025 5,075 2025 5,075

$ 2,535,000 $ 484,150 $ 3,019,150 $ 242,079 $ 242,071

(See independent auditor's report.)
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CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS

LONG-TERM DEBT REQUIREMENTS
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2015

April 30, 2016
Date of Issue December 21, 2015
Date of Maturity January 1, 2024
Authorized Issue $1,360,000
Interest Rates 1.25% to0 2.20%
Interest Dates January 1 and July 1
Principal Maturity Date January 1
Payable at Bank of New York Mellon

FUTURE PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Interest Due on
Year Principal Interest Total July 1 Amount  Januaryl  Amount
2017 $ 175000 $ 24,785 $ 199,785 2016 $ 12,393 2017 $ 12,392
2018 175,000 20,615 195,615 2017 10,308 2018 10,307
2019 175,000 18,427 193,427 2018 9,214 2019 9,213
2020 175,000 16,240 191,240 2019 8,120 2020 8,120
2021 180,000 13,440 193,440 2020 6,720 2021 6,720
2022 185,000 10,560 195,560 2021 5,280 2022 5,280
2023 185,000 6,490 191,490 2022 3,245 2023 3,245
2024 110,000 2,420 112,420 2023 1,210 2024 1,210
$ 1,360,000 $ 112977 $ 1,472,977 $ 56,490 $ 56,487

(See independent auditor's report.) 111
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1415 W. Diehl Road, Suite 400 Certified Public Accountants & Advisors
Napervitle, lllinois 60563 Members of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

August 30, 2016

The Honorable Mayor
Members of the City Council
City of Darien

1702 Plainfield Road

Darien, Illinois 60561

Ladies and Gentlemen:

As part of our audit process we are required to have certain communications with those charged
with governance at the beginning of our audit process and at the conclusion of the audit. Those
communications include information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit, as well
as other information required by auditing standards. Our communication at the beginning of our
audit process along with our questionnaire regarding consideration of fraud in a financial
statement audit was sent to you on April 27, 2016.

In addition, auditing standards require the communication of internal control related matters to
those charged with governance. Our communication of these matters is enclosed within this
document.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Mayor, City Council and management of
the City of Darien and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Sincerely,

Sdbict LLP

Sikich LLP
By: James R. Savio, CPA, MAS
Partner
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1415 W. Diehl Road, Suite 400 Certified Public Accountants & Advisors
Napenville, lllinois 60563 Members of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
August 30, 2016

The Honorable Mayor

Members of the City Council
City of Darien, Illinois

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities,
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Darien, Illinois (the
City) for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2016 and the related notes to financial statements, which
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated August 30, 2016. Professional standards require that we provide you with information
about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain
information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such
information in our letter to you dated March 8, 2016. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policies
used by the City are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies
were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year ended
April 30, 2016, with the exception of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and GASB Statement No. 71, Pension
Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an amendment of
GASB Statement No. 68. We noted no transactions entered into by the City during the year for
which there is lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. We noted no particularly sensitive
estimates made by management during our audit of the financial statements except for the
actuarial valuation and assumptions for the pension plans.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent and clear.

2
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Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the
appropriate level of management. The attached schedule summarizes uncorrected misstatements
of the financial statements. Management has determined that their effects are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. In addition, a list
of misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management is
attached.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting,
or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the
financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements
arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated August 30, 2016.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion™ on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the City’s financial statements or
a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those financial
statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the City of Darien, Illinois’
auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional
relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.
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Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information as listed in the
table of contents, which is required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic
financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

We were engaged to report on the combining and individual fund financial statements and
schedules as listed in the table of contents, which accompany the basic financial statements but
are not RSI. With respect to this supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of
management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to
determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and
the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the basic financial
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying
accounting records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves.

We were not engaged to report on the introductory section and supplemental data as listed in the
table of contents, which accompany the basic financial statements but are not RSI. We did not
audit or perform other procedures on this other information and we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on it.

Restriction in Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Mayor, City Council and management of
the City of Darien, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

We appreciate the courtesies extended to us by the City. If you have any questions regarding the
purpose of this letter or the requirement mentioned, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Sctict LLD

Sikich LLP
By: James R. Savio, CPA, MAS
Partner
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City of Darien

Year End: April 30, 2016
Adjusting Journal Entries
Date: 5/1/2015 To 4/30/2016

Number Date Name Account No Amount
AJEO1 4/30/2016 Operating - Republic Bank 01-1000 01-GF {19,987.37)
AJEO1 4/30/2016 Water Sales Receivable-Billed 01-1220 01-GF 19,987.37
AJEO1 4/30/2016 Operating - Republic Bank 02-1000 02-WF 19,987.37
AJEO1 4/30/2016 Water Sales 02-00-3310 02-WF (19,987.37)
AJEO1 4/30/2016 Water Sales 02-00-3310 02-WF (17,331.82)
AJEO1 4/30/2016 Other Water Sales 02-00-3390 02-WF 17,331.82
To reclass downer's grove water receipts to proper accounts.
AJEOD2 4/30/2016 Interest Payable 98-2002 98-G 9,168.64
AJED2 4/30/2016 Interest 98-50-5005 98-G (9,168.64)
To adjust interest payable on 2015 GO Refunding Bonds
payable ($12,727.36 (7/1/16 payment) * 132 days in FY16/193
total days).
AJEO3 4/30/2016 Miscellaneous - Reimbursable 25-00-3568 25-Cl (2,324.00)
AJEO3 4/30/2016 Debt Issuance Costs 25-30-4900 25-Cli 44,315.82
AJED3 4/30/2016 Debt Retire 25-35-4905 25-C| (1,360,000.00)
AJEO3 4/30/2016 Payment to Escrow Agent 25-35-4910 25-Cl 1,318,008.18
To reclass refunding as an advanced refunding.
AJED4 4/30/2016 Loss on Refunding 98-00-3516 98-G (3,008.00)
AJED4 4/30/2016 Amortization on Bond Premium 98-80-4903 98-G 3,008.00
To write off loss on refunding.
AJEOT 4/30/2016 Unamortized Bond Premium 98-2065 98-G 2,323.81
AJEO7 4/30/2016 Amortization on Bond Premium 98-80-4903 98-G (2,323.81)
To write off immaterial unamortized premium on 2015 bonds.
AJEO8 4/30/2016 Investments in IRMA 01-1175 01-GF 83,899.97
AJEOB 4/30/2016 IRMA Excess Surplus 01-2999 01-GF (83,899.97)
AJEO08 4/30/20186 Investments in IRMA 02-1175 02-WF 25,001.03
AJEO8 4/30/2016 Miscellaneous Revenue 02-00-3580 02-WF {25,001.03)
To adjust IMRA at 4/30/2016.
AJE09 4/30/2016 Sales Tax Receivable 01-1207 01-GF (89,080.99)
AJED9 4/30/2016 Sales Taxes 01-00-3430 01-GF 89,060.99

To adjust sales tax receivable.
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Number Date Name Account No Amount
AJE10 4/30/2016 Due From Other Funds 01-1410 01-GF 22,296.84
AJE10 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable-Prior 01-2050 01-GF (22,296.84)
AJE10 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable-Prior 02-2050 02-WF 22,296.84
AJE10 4/30/2016 Due to other Funds 02-2170 02-WF (22,296.84)
To reclass IRMA allocation adjustment (JE 0116-100) to due to/from.
AJE11 4/30/2016 Prepaid Expenses 01-1300 01-GF (1,110.46)
AJET1 4/30/2016 Due From Other Funds 01-1410 01-GF 10,377.35
AJE11 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable-Prior 01-2050 01-GF 103.74
AJE11 4/30/2016 Darien Helping Darien Fund 01-2060 01-GF 1,181.98
AJE11 4/30/2016 DTC - Maintenance Escrow 01-2160 01-GF 10,000.00
AJE11 4/30/2016 Other Escrows 01-2161 01-GF (542.59)
AJE11 4/30/2016 Tenant Escrow - Property Taxes 01-2162 01-GF (5,793.61)
AJET1 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable-Prior 05-2050 05-IF 10,377.35
AJE 4/30/2016 Due to other Funds 05-2170 05-IF (10,377.35)
AJE11 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable-Prior 15-2050 15-DAD 169.99
AJEN 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable 15-2150 15-DAD (169.99)
AJET 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable-Prior 17-2050 17-FES 230.00
AJE11 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable-Prior 25-2050 25-CI 1,599 80
AJE11 4/30/2016 Impact Fee Revenue 01-00-3570 01-GF (10,377.35)
AJE1 4/30/2016 Miscellaneous Revenue 01-00-3580 01-GF (3,839.086)
AJE11 4/30/2016 Equipment 17-41-4815 17-FES (230.00)
AJEN 4/30/2016 Miscellaneous Revenue 25-00-3580 25-Cl (1,599.80)
Entry to write off miscellaneous unidentified balances at 4/30/2016.
AJE12 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable 25-2150 25-Cl 35,706.00
AJE12 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable 25-2150 25-Cl 95,200.41
AJE12 4/30/2016 Ditch Projects 25-35-4376 25-Cl (35,706.00)
AJE12 4/30/2016 Sidewalk Replacement Program 25-35-4380 25-Cl (3,840.30)
AJE12 4/30/2016 Residential Concrete Program 25-35-4381 25-Cl (3,470.72)
AJE12 4/30/2016 Curb & Gutter Replacement Prog 25-35-4383 25-Cl (77,890.39)
AJE12 4/30/2016 Curb & Gutter Replacement Prog 25-35-4383 25-Cl (9,999.00)
To adjust account payable for items improperly accrued at 4/30/2016.
AJE13 4/30/2016 Now Acct -Republic Bank 01-1005 01-GF {4,050.00)
AJE13 4/30/2016 Elevator Inspections 01-00-3255 01-GF 50.00
AJE13 4/30/2016 Rents 01-00-3561 01-GF 4,000.00
To correct deposit in transit at 4/30/2016.
AJE14 4/30/2016 Accounts Receivable 25-1201 25-Cl| (58,668.72)
AJE14 4/30/2016 Deferred Revenue 25-2180 25-Cl 58,668.72

To adjust deferred revenue and receivable for property taxes.
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Number Date Name Account No Amount
AJE15 4/30/2016 Building/Improvements 99-1920 99-G (185,581.28)
AJE1S 4/30/2016 Vehicles/Equipment 99-1940 99-G 185,581.28
AJE1S 4/30/2016 Vehicles/Equipment 99-1940 99-G 253,159.95
AJE15 4/30/2016 AJD - Machinery & Equipment 99-1990 99-G (139,418.48)
AJE15 4/30/2016 A/D - Buildings 99-1991 99-G 324,065.14
AJE15 4/30/2016 AJD - Infrastructure 99-1992 99-G (437,806.61)
To adjust FA to actual.
AJE16 4/30/2016 Operating - Republic Bank 01-1000 01-GF (7,160.65)
AJE16 4/30/2016 Operating - Republic Bank 25-1000 25-Cl 7,160.65
AJE16 4/30/2016 Other Financing Resources 01-00-3900 01-GF 30,715.82
AJE16 4/30/2016 Consulting/Professional 01-10-4325 01-GF (23,555.17)
AJE16 4/30/2016 Debt Issuance Costs 25-35-4900 25-Cl (7,160.65)
Reclass bond closing wire from other financing source to
issuance costs.
AJE17 4/30/2016 Due to Other Funds 11-2082 11-DF 34,800.00
AJE17 4/30/2016 Drug Forfieture Receipts 11-00-3538 11-DF (34,800.00)
To adjust due to other funds to proper balance at 4/30/2016.
AJE18 4/30/2016 Miscelaneous Receivable 11-1202 11-DF (7,525.49)
AJE18 4/30/2016 Drug Forfieture Receipts 11-00-3538 11-DF 7,525.49
Write off misc receivable balance from FY13.
AJE19 4/30/2016 IPBC Terminal Reserve 01-1176 01-GF 327,160.00
AJE19 4/30/2016 IPBC Terminal Reserve 01-1176 01-GF 188,465.00
AJE19 4/30/2016 Fund Balance - Current 01-2190 01-GF (327,160.00)
AJE19 4/30/2016 IPBC Terminal Reserve 02-1176 02-WF 48,886.00
AJE19 4/30/2016 IPBC Terminal Reserve 02-1176 02-WF 28,161.00
AJE19 4/30/2016 Fund Balance - Current 02-2190 02-WF (48,886.00)
AJE19 4/30/2016 Miscellaneous Revenue 01-00-3580 01-GF (188,465.00)
AJE19 4/30/2016 Miscellaneous Revenue 02-00-3580 02-WF (28,161.00)
Record IPBC terminal reserve at 4/30/15 and adjust
to actual at 4/30/2016.
AJE20 4/30/2016 Now Acct -Republic Bank 01-1005 01-GF 25.87
AJE20 4/30/2016 Now Acct -Republic Bank 16-1005 16-DE (25.87)
AJE20 4/30/2016 Due to Homeowners Assoc. 16-2171 16-DE 2593
AJE20 4/30/2016 Fund Balance - Current 16-2190 16-DE (0.06)
AJE20 4/30/2016 Miscellaneous Revenue 01-00-3580 01-GF (25.87)
To close fund Darien Escrow Fund 1.
AJE21 4/30/2016 Local Use Tax Receivable 01-1208 01-GF 51,345.27
AJE21 4/30/2018 Local Use Tax 01-00-3420 01-GF (51,345.27)

To adjust receivable for local use tax
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Number Date Name Account No Amount

AJE22 4/30/2016 Franchise Fees Receivable 01-1210 01-GF 14,642.88

AJE22 4/30/2016 Cable T.V. Franchise Fee 01-00-3244 01-GF (14,642.88)
To adjust receivable for comcast franchisee fee.

AJE23 4/30/2016 Franchise Fees Receivable 01-1210 01-GF 22,384.32

AJE23 4/30/2016 PEG - Fees - AT&T 01-00-3245 01-GF (22,384.32)
To record revenue and receivable for Peg fees.

AJE24 4/30/2016 Accrued Expenses 01-2165 01-GF (68,000.00)

AJE24 4/30/2016 Economic Development 01-20-4240 01-GF 68,000.00
To record econimic incentive liability for Home Depot.

AJE25 4/30/2016 Miscelaneous Receivable 01-1202 01-GF 3,470.26

AJE25 4/30/2016 Miscelaneous Receivable 02-1202 02-WF 9,689.04

AJEZ5 4/30/2016 Medical/Life Insurance 01-40-4120 01-GF (3,470.26)

AJE25 4/30/2016 Medical/Life Insurance 02-50-4120 02-WF (9,689.04)

To adjust miscellaneous receivable accounts to proper
balance at 4/30/2016.
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PASSED ADJUSTMENTS

City of Darien

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

(CLIENT)

For the Year Ended

(OPINION UNIT)

4/30/2016

All entries posted as Debit (Credit)

Assets/ (Liabilities) (Net Change in Net
Workpaper Deferred (Deferred Position/Fund Position/Fund
Description Reference OQutflows Inflows) Balance) Balance
Current Effect of Prior Period Passed AJE's that
have carried forward to Current Period $ - 3 - $ - $ -
To record effect of under accrued use tax receivable
at 4/30/15 3246 - - 50,866 (50,866)
To accrue Social Security and Medicare taxes on
compensated absences 4106.1 - - (24,950) 24,950
Totals
$ - 8 - 3 25916 $ (25,916)
-9 -
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1415 W. Dishl Road, Suite 400 Certified Public Accountants & Advisors
Napenvilie, lllinols 60563 Members of American Instifute of Certified Public Accountants

August 30, 2016

The Honorable Mayor
Members of the City Council
City of Darien

1702 Plainfield Road

Darien, Illinois 60561

Ladies and Gentlemen:

As part of our audit process we are required to have certain communications with those charged
with governance at the beginning of our audit process and at the conclusion of the audit. Those
communications include information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit, as well
as other information required by auditing standards. Our communication at the beginning of our
audit process along with our questionnaire regarding consideration of fraud in a financial
statement audit was sent to you on April 27, 2016.

In addition, auditing standards require the communication of internal control related matters to
those charged with governance. Our communication of these matters is enclosed within this
document.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Mayor, Ciiy Council and management of
the City of Darien and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Sincerely,
Sdbiet LLP
Sikich LLP

By: James R. Savio, CPA, MAS
Partner
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August 30, 2016

The Honorable Mayor
Members of the City Council
City of Darien, Illinois

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities,
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Darien, Illinois (the
City) for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2016 and the related notes to financial statements, which
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated August 30, 2016. Professional standards require that we provide you with information
about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain
information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such
information in our letter to you dated March 8, 2016. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information reiated to our audit.

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policics
used by the City are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies
were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year ended
April 30, 2016, with the exception of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and GASB Statement No. 71, Pension
Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an amendment of
GASB Statement No. 68. We noted no transactions entered into by the City during the year for
which there is lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. We noted no particularly sensitive
estimates made by management during our audit of the financial statemenis except for the
actuarial valuation and assumptions for the pension plans.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent and clear.
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Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the
appropriate level of management. The attached schedule summarizes uncorrected misstatements
of the financial statements. Management has determined that their effects are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. In addition, a list
of misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management is
attached.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting,
or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the
financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements
arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated August 30, 2016.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the City’s financial statements or
a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those financial
statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the City of Darien, Illinois’
auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional
relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.



Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information as listed in the
table of conienis, which is required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic
financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowiedge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial siatements. We did not audit the RSI and do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSL

We were engaged to report on the combining and individual fund financial statements and
schedules as listed in the table of contents, which accompany the basic financial statements but
are not RSI. With respect to this supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of
management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to
determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and
the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the basic financial
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying
accounting records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves.

We were not engaged to report on the introductory section and supplemental data as listed in the
table of contents, which accompany the basic financial statements but are not RSI. We did not
audit or perform other procedures on this other information and we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on it.

Restriction in Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Mayor, City Council and management of
the City of Darien, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

We appreciate the courtesies extended to us by the City. If you have any questions regarding the
purpose of this letter or the requirement mentioned, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Scbick LL4P

Sikich LLP
By: James R. Savio, CPA, MAS
Partner



City of Darien

Year End: April 33, 2016
Adjusting Journal Entries
Date: 5/1/2015 Te 4/30/2016

Number Date Name Account No Amount
AJEOT 4/30/2016 Operating - Republic Bank 01-1000 01-GF (19,987.37)
AJEDT 4/30/2016 Water Sales Receivable-Billed 01-1220 01-GF 19,987.37
AJEO1 4/30/2018 Operating - Republic Bank 02-1000 02-WF 19,987.37
AJED? 4/30/2016 Water Sales 02-00-3310 02-WF (19,987.37)
AJEQT 4/30/2016 Waler Sales 02-00-3310 02-WF (17,331.82)
AJED1 4/30/2016 Other Water Sales 02-00-3390 02-WF 17,331.82
To reclass downer's grave water receipts to proper accounts.
AJED2 4/30/2016 Interest Payable 98-2002 88-G 9,168.64
AJEO2 4/30/2016 Interest 98-50-5005 98-G (9,168.64)
To adjust interest payable on 2015 GO Refunding Bonds
payable ($12,727.36 (7/1/16 payment)} * 132 days in FY16/193
total days).
AJED3 4/30/2016 Miscellaneous - Reimbursable 25-00-3568 25-CI {(2,324.00)
AJEO3 4/30/2016 Debt Issuance Costs 25-30-4900 25-C| 44,3156.82
AJED3 4/30/2016 Debt Retire 25-35-4905 25-C| {1,360,000.00)
AJEO3 4/30/2016 Payment to Escrow Agent 25-35-4910 25-C| 1,318,008.18
To reclass refunding as an advanced refunding.
AJE04 4/30/2016 Loss on Refunding 98-00-3516 98-G (3,008.00)
AJED4 4/30/2016 Amertization on Bond Premium 98-80-4803 88-G 3,008.00
To write off loss on refunding.
AJEO7 4/30/2016 Unameortized Bond Premium 98-2065 98-G 2,323.81
AJEO7 4/30/2018 Amortization on Bond Premium 98-80-4903 98-G {2,323.81)
To write off immaterial unamortized premium on 2015 bonds.
AJEOS 4/30/2016 Investments in IRMA 01-117% 01-GF 83,899.97
AJECS 4/30/2018 IRMA Excess Surplus 01-289% 01-GF (83,888.57)
AJEOS 4/30/2016 Investments in IRMA 02-1175 02-WF 25,001.03
AJEOS 4/30/2016 Miscellanecus Revenue 02-00-3580 02-\WF (25,001.03}
To adjust IMRA at 4/30/2016.
AJEOS 4/30/2016 Sales Tax Receivable 01-1207 M1-GF (89,060.99)
AJEDD 4/30/2016 Sales Tawes N1-00-3430 N1-GF AR5 0680.99

To adjust sales tax receivable.



Number Date Name Account No Amount
AJE10 4/30/2016 Due From Other Funds 01-1410 01-GF 22,286.84
AJETO 4/30/20116 Accounts Payable-Prioy 01-2050 01-GF (22,296.84)
AJE10 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable-Prior 02-2050 02-WF 22,296.84
AJE10 4/30/2016 Due to other Funds 02-2170 02-WF (22,296.84)
To reciass IRMA allocation adjustment (JE 0118-100) io due foffrom,
AJEN 4/30/2016 Prepaid Expenses 01-1300 1-GF {1,110.46)
AJEN 4/30/2018 Due From Other Funds D1-1410 01-GF 10,377.35
AJENM 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable-Prior 01-2050 01-GF 103.74
AJET1 4/30{2016 Darien Helping Darien Fund 01-2060 01-GF 1,181.98
AJEN 4/30/2018 DTC - Maintenance Escrow 01-2160 1-GF 10,000.00
AJEN 413042016 Other Escrows 01-2161 01-GF {542.59)
AJE1N 4/3042016 Tenant Escrow - Properly Taxes 01-2162 01-GF (5,793.81)
AJE1 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable-Prior 05-2050 05-IF 10,377.35
AJENM 4/30/2018 Due to other Funds 05-2170 05-F (10,377.35)
AJE1 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable-Prior 15-2050 15-DAD 169.99
AJEN 4/130/2016 Accounts Payable 15-2150 15-DAD (169.99)
AJE1Y 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable-Frior 17-2050 17-FES 230.00
AJEN 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable-Prior 25-2050 25-CI 1,599.80
AJE1N 4/30/2016 Impact Fee Revenue 01-00-3570 1-GF (10,377.35)
AJE1 4/30/2018 Miscellaneous Revenue 01-00-3580 01-GF (3,839.08)
AJEN 4/30/2016 Equipment 17-41-4815 17-FES (230.00)
AJET 4/30/2016 Miscellaneous Revenue 25-00-3580 25-C| (1,599.80)
Entry to write off miscellansous unidentified balances at 4/30/2016.
AJE12 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable 25-2150 25-Cl 35,706.00
AJE12 4/30/2016 Accounts Payable 25-2150 25-Cl 95,200.41
AJE12 4/30/2016 Ditch Projects 25-354378 25-Cl (35,706.00}
AJE12 4/30/2018 Sidewalk Replacement Program 25-35-4380 25-C| (3,840.30)
AJE12 4/30/2016 Residential Concrete Program 25-35-4381 25-Cl (3.470.72)
AJE12 4/30/2016 Curb & Gutter Replacement Prog 25-35-4383 25-C! (77,890.39)
AJE12 4/30/2016 Curb & Gutter Replacement Prog 25-35-4383 25-Cl (9,999.00%
To adjust account payable for items improperly accrued at 4/30/2016.
AJE13 4/30/2016 Now Acct -Republic Bank 01-1005 01-GF (4,050.00)
AJE13 4/30/2016 Elevator Inspections 01-00-3255 01-GF 50.00
AJE13 4/30/2016 Rents D1-00-3561 01-GF 4,000.00
To correct deposit in fransit at 4/30/2016.
AJE14 4/30/2016 Accounts Receivable 25-1201 25-Cl (58,668.72)
AJE14 4/30/2018 Defarred Revenue 25-2180 25-Cl 58,668.72

To adjust deferred revenue and receivable for property taxes.




Number Date Name Account No Amount
AJE1S 4130/2016 Building/lmprovements 99-1920 99-G {185,581.28)
AJE1S 4/30/2016 Vehicles/Equiprment 99-1940 99-G 185,581.28
AJE15 4/30/2016 Vehicles/Equipment 99-1940 99-G 263,159.95
AJE1S 4/30/2016 A/D - Machinery & Equipment 99-1990 99-G {139,418.48)
AJE1S 4/30/2016 AJ/D - Buildings 99-1991 99-G 324,065.14
AJE15 4/30/2016 A/D - Infrastructure 99-1992 99-G (437,806.61)
To adjust FA to actual.
AJE16 4/30/2018 Operating - Republic Bank 01-1000 01-GF (7.160.65)
AJE16 4/30/2016 Operating - Republic Bank 25-1000 25-C| 7.160.65
AJE1E 4/30/2016 Other Financing Rescurces 01-00-3900 01-GF 30,715.82
AlE16 4/30/2018 Consulting/Professional 01-10-4325 01-GF (23,555.17)
AJE16 4/30/2016 Debt Issuance Costs 25-35-4900 25-CI (7.160.65)
Reclass bond closing wire from other financing source to
issuance costs.
AJE17 4/30/2016 Due to Other Funds 11-2082 11-DF 34,800.00
AJE17 4/30/2018 Drug Ferfieture Receipts 11-00-3538 11-DF {34,800.00)
To adjust due to other funds to proper balance at 4/30/20186.
AJE18 4/30/2016 Miscelaneous Receivable 11-1202 11-DF (7.525.49)
AJE18 4/30/2016 Drug Forfieture Receipts 11-00-3538 11-DF 7,525.49
Wirite off misc receivable balance from FY13.
AJE19 4/30/2016 IPBC Terminal Reserve 01-1178 01-GF 327,160.00
AJE19 4/30/2016 IPBC Terminal Reserve 01-1176 01-GF 188,465.00
AJE19 4/30/2016 Fund Balance - Current 01-2190 01-GF (327,160.00)
AJE19 4/30/2016 IPBC Terminal Reserve 02-1176 02-WF 48,886.00
AJE19 4/30/2016 IPBC Terminal Reserve 02-1176 02-WF 28,161.00
AJE19 4/30/2016 Fund Baiance - Curreni 02-2180 02-WF {48,886.00)
AJETS 4/30/2016 Miscellaneous Revenue 01-00-3580 01-GF {188,465.00)
AJE19 4/30/2016 Miscellaneous Revenue 02-00-3580 02-WF {28,161.00)
Record I[PBC terminal reserve at 4/30/15 and adjust
to actual at 4/30/2016.
AJE20 4/30/2015 Now Acct -Republic Bank 21-1005 01-GF 2587
AJEZ0 4/30/2016 Now Acct -Republic Bank 16-1005 16-DE {25.87)
AJE20 4/30/2016 Due to Homeowners Assoc. 18-2171 16-DE 26.93
AJE20 4/30/2016 Fund Balancs - Current 16-2190 16-DE (0.08)
AJEZ0 4/30/2018 Miscellaneous Revenue 01-00-3580 01-GF {25.87)
To close fund Darien Escrow Fund 1.
AJE21 4/30/2016 Local Use Tax Receivable 01-1208 01-GF 51,345.27
AJE21 4/30/2016 Local Use Tax 01-00-3420 01-GF (51,345.27)

To adjust receivable for local use tax



Number Date Nams Account No Amount

AJE22 4/30/2016 Franchise Fees Receivable 01-1210 01-GF 14,642.88

AJE22 4/30/2016 Cable T.V. Franchise Fee 01-00-3244 01-GF (14,642.88)
To adjust receivable for comeast franchisee fee.

AJE23 4/30/2016 Franchise Fees Receivable 01-1210 01-GF 22,384.32

AJE23 4/30/2018 PEG - Fees - AT&T 01-00-3245 01-GF {22,384.32)
To record revenue and receivable for Peg fees.

AJE24 4/30/2018 Accrued Expenses 01-2165 01-GF {68,000.00)

AJE24 4/30/2016 Economic Development 01-20-4240 01-GF 68,000.00
To record econimic incentive liability for Home Depot.

AJE25 4/30/2016 Miscelaneous Receivable 01-1202 01-GF 3,470.26

AJE25 4/30/2016 Miscelaneous Receivable 02-1202 02-WF 9,689.04

AJE25 4/30/12016 Maedical/Life Insurance 01-40-4120 01-GF (3.470.26)

AJE25 4/30/2016 Medical/Life Insurance 02-50-4120 02-WF (9,689.04)

To adjust miscellaneous receivable accounts to proper
balance at 4/30/2018,




PASSED ADJUSTMENTS

City of Barien GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
(CLIENT) {OPINION UNIT)
For the Year Endied 4/30/2016

All entries posted as Debit (Credit)

Asscts/ (Liabilities)/ {(Net Change in Net
Workpaner Deferred (Deferred Position/Fund Position/Fund
Description Reference Outflows Inflows) Balance) Balance
Current Effect of Prior Period Passed AJE's that
have carried forward to Current Period 5 - % - % - % -
To record effect of under accrued use tax receivablk
at 4/30/15 3246 - - 50,866 (50,866)
To accrue Social Security and Medicare taxes on
compensated absences 4106.1 - (24,950) 24,950
Totals
$ - 8 - 8 25,916 § (25,916}




CITY OF DARIEN, ILLINOIS
COMMUNICATION OF DEFICIENCIES
IN INTERNAL CONTROL AND
OTHER COMMENTS TO MANAGEMENT

April 30, 2016

% Sikich.



® i L ] I
g SI IC L1 630.566.8400 / www.sikich.com

14156 W. Dighi Road, Suite 400 Certifiad Public Accountants & Advisors
Naperville, ilinois 60563 Members of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
The Honorable Mayor

Members of Management

City of Darien, Illinois

As part of the annual audit, we are required to communicate internal control matters that we
classify as significant deficiencies and material weaknesses to those charged with governance. A
deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the City’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

During our audit, we also identify certain matters which we communicate only to management.
While many of these matters are operational in nature, they may include internal control
deficiencies that do not meet the definition of a significant deficiency or material weakness. We
have chosen to communicate these matters in this communication. As discussed on the following
pages, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control. In addition, we reviewed the status of
the deficiencies from April 30, 2015. The status of these is included in Appendix A.

This memorandum is intended solely for the information and use of management and is not
intended and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

I encourage you to contact me at (630) 566-83516 should you have any questions.

Schick LLP

Naperville, Illinois
August 30, 2016
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DEFICIENCY

We consider the following to be a deficiency in the City’s internal controls.

Back dating of checks

During testing of cash and accounis payable it was noted that one check was written in May but
back dated to April and appeared on the outstanding check listing as of April 30, 2016. Checks
should be dated as of the date written and not back dated.

ADVISORY COMMENTS

Security of IT server room

During documentation of the IT environment and general computer controls, Sikich noted that
the City maintains file backups on location at the City Hall, and that the server room is not
locked. While access to the building is locked, the server room itself does not have any additional

physical security measures. We recommend that the server room be kept locked, and that only
certain personnel have access to the room as needed.

-12 -



APPENDIX A
STATUS OF COMMENTS FROM APRIL, 34, 2015

PEFICIENCIES

We consider the following to be deficiencies in the City’s internal controls.

1.

Proposed Audit Adjustments

During our audit, we proposed several audit adjustments. Such audit adjustments were
reviewed, approved, and recorded by management and included material adjustments to
accounts receivable in the Water Operations Fund and capital assets of the City’s
governmental activities. Other proposed adjustments were immaterial individually but
material in the aggregate which included adjustments to unearned revenues, prepaid
expenses, and contribution revenues. We believe that year-end closing could be improved
by performing a final review of adjusted trial balances to determine that all transactions
have been recorded and posted. Management could review the transactions for
completeness by scanning the ending balances and the transactions posted to each general
ledger account to detect unusual entries or unexpected ending balances

Status - Comment still applicable as of April 30, 2016. Audit adjustments in the current
year were immaterial individually but material in the aggregate and were proposed to
record revenue in the proper period and to record expenditures in the proper period.

Building Permits Reconciliation

The community development department of the City maintains a system of tracking
permits and refundable and nonrefundable fees. Currently, the finance department does not
reconcile the general ledger to the report generated by the community development
department. To ensure accurate reflection of revenues, receivables, and escrow liabilities in
the financial statements, we recommend the finance department reconcile the report on a
regular basis.

Status - Comment considered implemented as of April 30, 2016.
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Sikich Snapshot

Organization

Sikich is a dynamic professional services firm specializing in accounting, technology,
investment banking* and advisory services*™. Founded in 1982, Sikich now ranks as one
of the country’s Top 35 Certified Public Accounting firms and is among the top 1 percent
of all enterprise resource planning sclution partners in the world. From corporations and
not-for-profits to state and local governments, Sikich clients can use a broad spectrum of
services and products that help them reach long-term, strategic goals.

Industries
Sikich provides services and solutfons to a
wide range of industries. We have devoted

substantial resources to develop a significant

base of expertise and
experience in:

+ Agriculture

» Construction & Real Estate
+ Energy

» Government

+ Manufacturing & Distribution
» Not-for-Profit

Statistics

2015 Revenues $116.6M
Total Partners ..o 106
Total Employees ........................... 688
Total Personnel ...l 794

Personnel count as of July 13, 2016

Sikich Total Revenues

$110,000,800

S100,000800 — -

SO0.006000 - -

L0060, b0

$20,600,000 - .

Awards

=

Vault Accounting Top Ranked 2017
Accounting Today Top 100 Firms: ranked
3ist nationally, 2016

Accounting Today Regional Leaders —
Top Firms; Great Lakes: ranked 4th, 2016
Milwaukee Business Journal Largest
Management Consulting Firms:

ranked 10th, 2018

Milwatikee Business Journal

Largest Milwaukee-Arsa Accounting
Firms: ranked 11th, 2016

Whan Work Works Award, 2016
WorldatWork Work-Life 2016

Seal of Distinction

Best Places to Work in lllincis, 2016

Best Places to Work in Indiana, 2016
Chicago's 101 Best and Brightest
Companies to Work For®, 2016
Milwaukee's 101 Best and Brightest
Companies to Work For®, 2016

WICPA Excellence Award - Public Service
Award (Firm), 2016

Accounting Today Top 100 Value Added
Reseller: ranked 7th, 2016

Bob Scott's Top 100 Value Added Reseller:

ranked Sth, 2016

INSIDE Public Accounting Top 50

Largest Accounting Firms: ranked

31st nationally, 2015

Inc. 5000: ranked #4344, 2015

Crain's List Chicago's Largest Privately
Held Companies: ranked #250, 2015

Bob Scott's Top 100 Value Added Reseller:
ranked 8th, 2015

National Best & Brightest Companies

to Work For®, 2015

Chicago's 101 Best and Brightest
Companies 1o Work For®, 2015

National Best & Brightest in Wellness, 2015
Chicago Tribune's Top Workplaces, 2015
Edge Award - 2015 Community Service
Microsoft Dynamics Inner Circle and
President's Club, 2014

SERVICES

Accounting & Assurance

Business Valuation

+ Dispute Advisory

» ERP & CRM Software

» Human Resources

Consuiting

Insurance Services

Investmant Banking &
Corporate Finance

+ [T Services

» Marketing & Pubflic

Relations

Retirement Planning

» Supply Chain
+ Tax Planning

+ Wealth Management

% Sikich.

877.279.1900 | info@sikich.com
www.sikich.com
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Sikich Snapshot

Certifications

All professionat accounting staff with more than one year of experience have earned or are
working toward earning the Certified Public Accountant designation. Sikich is a member of
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants' Governmental Audit Quality Center
and the Employee Benefit Plan Audit Quality Center. We adhere to the strict requirements
of membership which assure we meet the highest standards of audit quality. In 2014, Sikich
LLP received its Sth consecutive unmodified {‘pass”) peer review report, the highest level of
recognition conferred upen a public accounting firm for its quality control systems.

MPartner

: Enterprise Resource Planping

Microsoft Partner
Sikich has earned a Micrasoft ERP Gold competency; ranked among the top 1 percent of
all Microsoft Dynamics partners worldwide; and carries the following certifications:

» Microsoft Small Business Specialist » MRMS Microsoft Retail Management Systems)

» MCP (Micresoft Certified Professional) » CISA (Certified Information Systerns Auditor)

» MCSE (Microsoft Certified System Engineer) » CNE {Certified Novell Engineer)

» CONA (Cisco Certified Network Associate) » MS CSM (Microsoft Customer Service Manager)
+ CCDA {Certified Cisco Design Associate) » MS CAE (Micresoft Certified Account Executive)
» CCEA {Citrix Certified Enterprise Administrater)  » MCDBA (Microsoft Certified Database Admin.)
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leading edge alliance
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Sikich is proud to be part of the Leading Edge Alliance

The Leading Edge Alliance (LEA) is the second largest international association of
independent accounting firms.* The LEA is an international professional association of
independently-owned accounting and consulting firms. Members are top quality firms
who share an entrepreneurial spirit and a drive to be the premier provider of professional
services in their chosen markets. The Alliance provides Sikich with an unbeatable
combination: the comprehensive size and scope of a large multinational company while

offering their clients the continuity, consistency, and quality service of a local firm.
“international Accounting Bulletin, 2011
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Sikich is proud to be part of PrimeGlobal

PrimeGlobal is one of the top five largest associations of independent accounting firms
in the world, providing a wide range of tools and resources to help member firms furnish
superior accounting, auditing, and management services to clients around the globe.

Saecurities are offerad through Sikich Corporate Finance LLC, a registerad broker/dealer with the Securities
and Exchange Commission and a member of FINARA and SIPC.

Advisory services offered through Sikich Financial, a Registered Investment Agvisor, Securitics offerad
through Triad Advisors, Member FINRA and SIPC. Triad Advisors and Sikich Financial are not affiliated.

LOCATIONS:

Corporate Office

1415 W Dieni Rd,, Suite 400
Napervilie, IL 60563

(630) 366-8400

Akron, OH
1330) 364-6661

Atlanta, GA
{(770) 226-9374

Boston, MA
(508} 485-5538

Chicago - Monroe Street
{312} 541-9300

Chicago - Wacker Drive
{312) 648-6666

Decafur, IiL
{217) £23-6000

Denver, CO
{720) 200-0142

Houston, TX
{832) 831-3540

Indianapolis, IN
(317) 842-4466

Milwaukee, Wl
(262) 754-9400

Rockford, IL
(815) 282-6565

Springfield, IL
(217) 793-3363

St. Louis, MO
{314) 275-7277

CONNECT WITH US:

in 1S £PY2

www.sikich.com/blog

% Sikich.

877.279.1900 | info@sikich.com
www.sikich.com
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1415 W. Diehl Road, Suite 400 Certified Public Accountants & Advisors
Napetvillg, filinois 80563 Members of American Instiiute of Certified Public Accountants
The Honorable Mayor

Members of the City Council

City of Darien, [llinois

Ladies and Gentlemen:

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the City of Darien, Illinois (the City) as of and for the year ended April 30, 2016, in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the
City’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the City’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses. Given these limitations during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not aillow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the City’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Mayor, City Council
and management and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Schick ££P

Naperville, Illinois
August 30, 2016



OTHER INFORMATION
Future Accounting Pronouncements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board has issued a number of pronouncements that
may impact the City in the future.

GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application, addresses accounting and
financial reporting issues related to fair value measurements. The definition of fair value is the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the mecasurement date. This Statement provides guidance for
determining a fair value measurement for financial reporting purposes. This Statement also
provides guidance for applying fair value to certain investments and disclosures related to all fair
value measurements. Statement No. 72 is applicable for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2017.

GASB Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets
That Are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions
of GASB Statements 67 and 68, establishes requirements for those pensions and pension plans
that are not administered through a trust meeting specified criteria. The provisions in Statement
No. 73 are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2015—except those provisions that
address employers and governmental nonemployer contributing entities for pensions that are not
within the scope of Statement No. 68, which are effective for financial statements for fiscal years
ending April 30, 2018.

GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than
Pension Plans, addresses reporting by OPEB plans that administer benefits on behalf of
governments and replaces GASB Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment
Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans. Statement No. 74 addresses the financial reports of
defined bencfit OPEB plans that are administered through trusts that meet specified criteria. The
statement builds upon the existing framework for financial reports of defined benefit OPEB
plans, which includes a statement of fiduciary net position (the amount held in a trust for paying
retirement benefits) and a statement of changes in fiduciary net position. Statement No. 74
enhances note disclosures and RSI for both defined benefit and defined contribution OPEB plans.
Statement No. 74 also requires the presentation of new information about annual
money-weighted rates of return in the notes to the financial statements and in 10-year RSI
schedules. The provisions in Statement No.74 are effective for OPEB plan or sponsoring
employer financial statements for periods ending April 30, 2018,

GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits
Other Than Pensions, addresses reporting by governments that provide OPEB to their employees
and for governments that finance OPEB for employees of other governments and replaces the
requirements of GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, as they relate to governments that provide
benefits through OPEB plans administered as trusts or similar arrangements that meet certain
criteria. Statement No. 75 requires governments providing defined benefit OPEB to recognize
their long-term obligation for OPEB as a liability for the first time, and to more comprehensively
and comparably measure the annual costs of OPEB benefits. The Statement also enhances
accountability and transparency through revised and new note disclosures and required
supplementary information (RSI). The provisions in Statement No. 75 are effective for fiscal year
beginning ending April 30, 2019.



OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)
Future Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)

GASB Statement No., 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State
and Local Governments, reduces the generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) hierarchy
to two categories of authoritative GAAP: officially established accounting principles — GASB
Statements (Category A) and GASB Technical Bulletins; GASB Implementation Guides; and
literature of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants cleared by the GASB
(Category B). Statement No. 76 also addresses the use of authoritative and nonauthoritative
literature in the event that the accounting treatment for a transaction or other event is not
specified within a source of authoritative GAAP. Statement No. 76 is applicable for the fiscal
year ending April 30, 2017 and should be applied retroactively. Earlier application is permitted.

GASB Statement No. 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures, requires disclosure of tax abatement
information about (1) a reporting government’s own tax abatement agreements and (2) those that
are entered into by other governments and reduce the reporting government’s tax revenues. The
requirements of this statement are effective for financial statements for the fiscal year ending
April 30, 2017.

GASB Statement No. 78, Pensions Provided Through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined
Benefit Pension Plans, establishes requirements for pensions provided to employees of state or
local government employers through a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan that (1) is not a state or local government pension plan, (2) is used to provided defined
benefit pensions to both employees of state or local governmental employers and to employees of
employers that are not state or local governmental employers, and (3) has no predominant state or
local governmental employer (either individually or collectively with other state or local
governmental employers that provide pensions through the pension plan). The requitements of
this statement are effective for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2017.

GASB Statement No. 79, Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants, establishes
criteria for an external investment pool to qualify for making the election to measure all of its
investments at amortized cost for financial reporting purposes. The requirements of this
statement are effective for the fisca! year ending April 30, 2017.

GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units - an amendment
of GASB Statement No. 14, requires blending of a component unit incorporated as a not-for-profit
corporation in which the primary government is the sole corporate member. The requirements of
this statement are effective for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2018.

GASB Statement No. 81, Frrevocable Split-Interest Agreements, provides recognition and
measurement guidance for situations in which a government is a beneficiary of a split-interest
agreement. The requirements of this statement are effective for the fiscal year ending April 30,
2018.

GASB Statement No. 82, Pension Issues - an amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68,
and No. 73, addresses issues regarding (1) the presentation of payroll-related measures in the
required supplementary information, {(2) the selection of assumptions and the treatment of
deviations from the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice for financial reporting
purposes, and (3) the classification of payments made by employers to satisfy employee (plan
member) contribution requirements. The requirements of this standard are effective for the fiscal
year ending April 30, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged.

-4-



OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)
Future Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)

We will advise the City of any progress made by GASB in developing this and other future
pronouncements that may have an impact on the financial position and results of operation of the

City.
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CHANGES IN THE DARIEN POLICE DEPARTMENT

Previously I wrote about the organizational change of moving from = linear hierarchy of organization
where we had a chief, deputy chief and lieutenant to a flatter organization of a chief & two commanders.
Each commander took a significant portion of the police department to lead — one the operational
function and one the administrative function. That organizational change was implemented. The
lieutenant, Ed Rentka, was appointed to assume one of the commander positions.

Commander Rentka started as an officer with the Darien Police Department on August 20, 1993. He
was promoted to sergeant in 2004 and was appointed licutenant in Cctober 2015. Commander Rentka
fulfilled several roles including the department training coordinator since 2004. In this role he converted
our old system of paper to a modern computerized database system. Commander Rentka served as the
Information Technology Spectalist for six years. One of his major accomplishments as the IT specialist
was the transition of Darien and Lisle Police Departments to the current Records Management System.
Commander Rentka was given the extremely important function as a Field Training Officer (FTO) for
nine years. | have a strong personal belief that the FTO position is one of the most important, if not the
most important position, in the police department. FTOs are training our future law enforcement
officers. Failure to do it right is going to put an unworthy officer on the streets serving and protecting,
or more correctly stated NOT serving and protecting appropriately. Other duties Commander Rentka
has performed are: Bike Patrol Sergeant, Juvenile Officer, Breathalyzer Operator and Crisis Intervention
Officer.

Commander Rentka received one commendation and has received numerous letters of gratitude from
citizens, peers and other agencies. Commander Rentka is a 2012 graduate from Northwestern
University School of Police Staff and Command.

Commander Rentka has assumed command of the administrative services function of the police
department. The Administrative Services Division is responsible for: Property Room (evidence),
Records, Building & Grounds, Fleet Management, Information Technology, Projects & Research, Policy
& Procedures, Public Information Officer, Training Management, Forms Management, Grant
Management, Equipment & Supplies and Risk Management.

The second selection for the positon of commander was done through a process of asking the sergeants
who qualified based on the ordinance to submit a resume. In addition io reviewing the resume the two
candidates were asked to submit a written paper on defining Problem-Oriented Policing and its added
value to the Darien Police Department. In addition to the resumes and written exercise, candidates were
interviewed and there was a survey of the current employees to submit their views on each candidate’s
ability to lead. About half of the police department responded to the voluntary request.

I was extremely happy to see that there were two strong candidates. Unfortunately, that made for a
tough decision. In reviewing the resume, interview, survey and paper I selected Sergeant Gerry Piccoli
as the commander to lead the Operations Division. The Operations Division is responsible for both the
patrol and detective functions for the Darien Police Department which includes Community-Oriented
Policing, Problem-Oriented Policing, Managing Daily Operation, Emergency Management, Internal
Affairs, Field Training & Evaluation Management, Traffic & Public Complaints, Case Management and
Crime Analysis.

Commander Piccoli began his career with Darien Police Department on August 2, 1985 as an officer.
He served as a patrolman for 14 years and as a detective for three years. He was promoted to sergeant in
2002 and served in that role for 14 years until his appointment to commander in 2016. Commander



Piccoli served as an operator on the Special Weapons and Tactics (SWAT) Team, Juvenile Officer,
Field Training Officer and Emergency Management Coordinator.

Commander Piccoli earned the Police Medal of Merit in 1987 for his part in apprehending and taking
into custody an armed suspect who was wanted for attempted murder. He received five commendations
and numerous letters of gratitude from various citizens, peers, and other agencies. Commander Piccoli
has a Bachelor of Arts degree in Business Administration from Lewis University and a Master of
Science Degree in Emergency Management from Jacksonville State University. He compileted
Northwestern University School of Police Staff and Command.

Through the process, especially the employee survey the notion of Commander Piccoli’s commitment to
the community came out. Commander Piccoli lives in Darien with his wife Amy. Amy teaches at
Hinsdalc South High School. It was reported to me that Commander Piccoli was involved in Safety
Village when it was started.

The appointment of Sergeant Piccoli to commander created an opening for a sergeant, Officer Mike
Lorek was number one on the sergeant eligibility list and will be promoted to the rank of sergeant.
Sergeant Lorek will be assigned to the Patrol Function under the leadership of Commander Piccoli.

Sergeant Mike Lorek began his career with the Darien Police Department on September 27, 2001 when
he was hired as a police officer. He has had the specialty assignments of SWAT Team as an operator
and as a sniper, a Field Training Officer, Master Firearms Instructor and Truck Enforcement Officer.

Sergeant Lorek has received three letters of commendation and numerous letters of gratitude from
citizens, peers and other agencies. He graduated Summa Cum Laude from Western Illinois University
with a Bachelor’s Degree in Criminal Justice.

I am excited about the organizational changes to the police department and the potential it provides to
the police department to better serve and protect those we swore an oath. I’'m equally excited about the
personnel at the police department and how well they perform. I have no doubt that these appointments
and promotions are going to continue to allow the Darien Police Department to serve our community.

CRIME

A number of jurisdictions are experiencing burglary to motor vehicle, residential burglary and auto theft.
The crime crew has also been involved in more violent crime — armed robberies and vehicular hijacking.
The crew is predominately are committing crimes in Chicago and the surrounding areas, but have gone
as far as Iowa and Wisconsin.

The crew is believed to be members of the Gangster Disciples. Though we may have a good idea who is
involved it takes evidence and probable cause to bring about action — arrests.

Often times I'm asked what the community can do. We always talk about being vigilant and calling 9-
1-1 when something looks suspicious. Please continue to do that. Most of these Burglaries tc Motor
Vehicles occur in the late night early morning hours. Turn on a light. Well over half probably closer to
80% of Burglaries to Motor Vehicles are committed just by trying the door handle. We have
emphasized so many times the need to remove valuables and lock cars. The residential burglaries
attributable to this crew occur because the car is left unlocked and the burglar has access to the garage
door opener. These offenders walk a neighborhood looking for a car to steal. They try car after car and
when they find one that is unlocked they look for the keys or the kcy fob so they can take the car,



Unable to take the car they will take what they can — sungiasses, loose change, etc. eventually locating
ar unlocked car with keys or a key fob and steal the car.

It is unfortunate that these offenses, that are easily prevented, have an etfect on the crime rate and the
crime rate has an impact on a number of things including sales of houses, desirability of moving into a
city, etc. It is unfortunate that we choose to do this to ourselves when the remedy is simple.

Think about it, if a thief is driving out to a community and the crew knows that Darien residents don’t
park on the street, don’t leave stuff in their cars, don’t leave their cars unlocked then why come here
when there are many more places where the theft is easier to commit.

In the most recent of many Public Service Announcements we advised that Darien has experienced
multiple burglaries to motor vehicles as have many towns in DuPage County. A Darien sub-division
had multiple vehicles entered; all of the vehicles entered were left with their doors unlocked.

Last year the Darien Police Department began the Lock It or Lose It campaign. This is a nationwide
campaign to address a problem experienced across the Country. Some tips we have posted include:

* Do not leave valuables in your car.

¢ If you must leave valuable items in your car while out and about, either trunk it or take it.

¢ Once home, unload your valuables immediately. Do not store valuables in your car any longer
than necessary, and certainly never overnight.

o If possible leave no trace. Don't leave any sign that there might be valuables "out of sight" in
your vehicle, such as docking stations or connector cables.

» Lock all your vehicle's doors, even if you plan to be gone for only a brief time. There are many
thefts from unlocked vehicles where the owner was only going to be gone "just for a second,”
and were literally away from their car 20 seconds.

o Set any alarm or anti-theft device if you have one. Many people believe that car-alarms no
longer make a difference, but they can be an effective deterrent to an auto-burglar, who most
often choose the easiest target.

¢ Dial 911 immediately if you see anything or anyone that looks suspicious.

One of the cars stolen earlier this year was in a garage. Do not leave your garage open or unlocked. Do
not leave a vehicle in your driveway with a garage door opener in it especially if the vehicle is unlocked.
Recently one of the Burglary to Motor Vehicles had the vehicle outside the garage, unlocked with the
door opener inside. The burglar open the door used the door opener to make entry to the garage and
attempted entry to the home. The residents were home. We are asking for trouble when the remedy is
simple. We watch TV and see auto thieves using a Slim Jim or other device to force entry to the car
then “hot wire” the ignition to start the car. Why go through the hassle, when all you have to do is try
enough cars? We have documented over 170 cars stolen by this crew in this manner. We have been in
several pursuits in order to try to catch them, but unlike TV we are responsible for crashes and do not
take unnecessary risks.



Calis for Service Summary

August 2016

Citizen Generated Events
Aug Aug 1Ycar YTD
2016 2015 Change 2016

Beat 1 228 222 2.7% 1652
Beat 2 165 178 -7.3% 1430
Beat 3 300 312 -3.8% 2005
Out of Town 9 12 -25.0% 76
Total 702 724 3.6% 5163
Shift 1 300 325 -1.7% 2186
Shift 2 328 323 1.5% 2314
Shift 3 T4 76 -2.6% 663
Total 702 724 -3.0% 5163

Incident Categories

Citizen Assist 71 97 -26.8% 617
Investigative 85 71 19.7% 579
Suspicion 67 88 -23.9% 481
Alarm 81 &9 17.4% 573
Accident 53 44 20.5% 439
Public Order 33 67 -50.7% 340
Administrative 57 43 32.6% 316
Disorder 26 34 -23.5% 180
Traffic 25 31 -19.4% 198
Animal 34 28 21.4% 251
Theft 30 13 130.8% 160
Agency Assist 32 26 10.3% 204
Domestic 26 26 0.0% 221
Parking 23 25 -8.0% 145
Medical/Ambulance 18 23 -21.7% 124
Burglary 11 9 22.2% 72
Forgery o 7 28.6% 56
Hazard 8 5 60.0% 58
Fire 2 5 -60.0% 28
Drug 4 3 33.3% 30
Missing Person 3 1 200.0% 35
‘Warrant 2 0 0.0% 11
Assault 1 2 -50.0% 21
Weapon Violation 0 i -100.0% 12
Rape 0 2 -100.0% 8
Robbery B! b 0.0% 4
Total 702 724 -3.0% 5163

YiD
2015
1580
1398
2003
60
5041
2149
2301
591

5041

637
547
479
472
413
400
308
281
219
206
175
169
150
i49
146
64
55
45
33
25
26
14
12

5041

1 Year
Change
4.6%
2.3%
0.1%
26.7%

2.4%
1.7%
0.6%

12.2%

2.4%

-3.1%
5.9%
0.4%

21.4%
6.3%

-15.0%
2.6%
-35.9%

-9.6%

21.8%

-8.6%

20.7%

47.3%

-2.7%

-15.1%

12.5%
1.8%

28.9%

-15.2%
20.0%
34.6%

-21.4%

75.0%

33.3%

60.0%

100.0%

2.4%



Calls for Service Summary {continued)

August 2016

Officer Initiated Event Category

Aug Aug 1 Year YTD YTD 1 Year

2016 2015 Change 2016 2015 Change
Focused Patrol 474 1429 -66.8% 6669 12438 -46.4%
Crime Prevention 727 587 23.9% 5230 4888 7.0%
Traffic 483 284 70.1% 3293 2826 16.5%
Administrative 167 214 -22.0% 1624 1613 0.7%
Parking 15 17 -11.8% 307 282 8.9%
Suspicion 44 26 69.2% 283 225 25.8%
Community Engagement 19 86 -77.9% 227 643 -64.7%
Citizen Assist 26 20 30.0% 168 200 -16.0%
Investigative 18 16 12.5% 133 123 8.1%
Public Order 11 12 -8.3% 112 133 -15.8%
Agency Assist 11 11 0.0% 88 101 -12.9%
Accident 5 5 0.0% 37 29 27.6%
Sex Offenses 0 4 -100.0% 21 24 -12.5%
Warrant 2 3 -33.3% 16 17 -5.9%
Animal 2 0 0.0% 13 3 62.5%
Theft 4 1 300.0% 13 12 8.3%
Forgery 0 1 -100.0% 10 3 233.3%
Burglary 7 3 133.3% 9 12 -25.0%
Disorder 1 0 0.0% 6 6 0.0%
Domestic 0 0 0.0% 5 3 66.7%
Alarm 0 0 0.0% 3 1 200.0%
Hazard 0 1 -100.0% 3 4 -25.0%
Missing Person 1 0 0.0% 3 2 50.0%
Assault 1 0 0.0% 2 7 -71.4%
Drug 0 0 0.0% 2 1 100.0%
Fire 0 0 0.0% 2 2 0.0%
Medical 0 0 0.0% 2 1 100.0%
Robbery 0 0 0.0% 0 1 -100.0%
Alcohol 0 0 0.0% 1 0 0.0%
Total 2018 2720 -25.8% 18282 23605 -22.6%



Crime Summary
August 2016

Part 1 Offenses

Aug Aug Aug 1Yesr SYear YID YID YID 1Vesr 5 Year

2016 2015 201! Change Change 2016 2015 2011 Change Change
Murder 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0 1 0.0%  -100.0%
Sexual Assault 1 1 0 0.0% 0.0% 3 3 2 0.0% 50.0%
Robbery 1 1 0 0.0% 0.0% 1 3 3 -667% -66.7%
Assault & Battery 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 2 2 -100.0%  -100.0%
Violent Crime 2 2 0 0.0% 0.0% 4 8 & -500% -50.0%
Burglary 6 4 1 500%  500.0% 32 15 39 113.3% -17.9%

Theft 31 31 29 0.0% 69% 168 228 228 -26.3% -26.3%

Motor Vehicle Theft 1 0 2 0.0% -50.0% 6 9 13 -333% -53.8%
Arson 0 3 5 -100.0% -100.0% 1 19 28 -94.7% -96.4%
Property Crime 38 38 37 0.0% 27% 207 271 308 -23.6% -32.8%
Part One Crime 40 40 37 0.0% 81% 211 279 316 -244% -332%
Part 2 Offenses

Aug Aug Aug 1Year SYear YID YTD YID 1Year 5Year

2016 2015 2011 Change Chanpge 2016 2015 2011 Change Change
Agssault 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 3 4 5 -250% -40.0%
Battery 3 3 7 0.0% -57.1% 23 21 33 9.5% -30.3%
Domestic Battery 5 3 3 66.7% 66.7% 42 56 33 -25.0% 27.3%
Criminal Damage 3 4 7 -25.0% -57.1% 17 50 42  -66.0% -59.5%
Criminal Trespass 1 2 0 -50.0% 0.0% 4 7 9  429% -55.6%
Disorderly Conduct 4 4 2 0.0% 100.0% 28 37 31 -243% -9.7%



Arrest Summary
August 2016

__ Part One Offenses

1¥ear SYear YID YTD YTD 1 Year 5 Year
Change Change 2016 2015 2011 Change Change

4
4
4
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Murder 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
Sexual Assault 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 1 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
Robbery 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0 2 0.0% -100.0%
Assault & Battery 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 2 1 0 100.0% 0.0%
Violent Crime 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 3 1 2 2000% 50.0%
Burglary 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0 10 0.0% -100.0%
Theft 3 3 6 0.0% -50.0% 43 69 49 -37.7% -12.2%
Motor Vehicle Theft 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 1 1 -100.0% -100.0%
Arson 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 5 11 -100.0% -100.0%
Property Crime 3 3 6 0.0% -50.0% 43 75 71 42 7% -39.4%
Part One Crime 3 3 6 00%  -50.0% 46 76 T3 395% -37.0%
o ... Part Two Offenses

Aug Aug Aug 1Year 5S5Year YID YTD YTD 1Year 35 Year

2016 2015 2011 Change Change 2016 2015 2011 Change Change
Assault 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 1 1 -100.0%  -100.0%
Battery 0 1 1 -100.0%  -100.0% 3 4 7 -25.0% -57.1%
Domestic Battery 4 1 4 300.0% 0.0% 14 17 16 -17.6% -12.5%
Criminal Damage 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 10 2 6  400.0% 66.7%
Criminal Trespass 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 7 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
Disorderly Conduct 4 2 1 100.0%  300.0% 9 12 22 -25.0% -59.1%
Alcohol Possession 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 8 3 4 166.7% 100.0%
Alcohol Consumption 1 1 0 0.0% 0.0% 7 7 10 0.0% -30.0%



Cannabis

Controlled Substance
Hypodermic Syringes
Drug Paraphemalia
Methamphetamine

Adult
Juvenile
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Arrest Summary (continued)

August 2016
Drug Related Offenses

Aug Aug 1Year SYear YID YTD YTD 1Year 5 Year
2015 20ii Change Change 2016 2015 2011 Change Change

1 0 300.0% 0.0% 35 32 24 9.4% 45.8%

0 0 0.0% 0.0% 7 7 2 0.0% 250.0%

0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 2 0 -100.0% 0.0%

1 0 500.0% 0.0% 21 17 14 23.5% 50.0%

0 0 0.0% 0.0% ¢ 0 0 0.0% 0.0%

~ Adult/Juvenile ..

Aug Aug 1Year SYear YTD YTD YTD 1Year 5 Year

2015 2011 Change Change 2016 2015 2011 Change Change

37 15 -16.2% 106.7% 302 443 337 -31.8% -10.4%

0 0 0.0% 0.0% 53 42 79 26.2% -32.9%
oo WaTTaRts o T LT

Aug Aug 1Year SYear YID YTD YTD 1Year 5 Year
2015 2011 Change Change 2016 2015 2011 Change Change

4 400.0% 25.0% 27 25 35

8.0% -22.9%



Type of Accident
Property Damage
Personal Injury
Fatal

Total

Fatalities
Hit & Run

Private Property
DUI

Traffic Summary

August 2016
Accidents
Aug Percent
2015 Change

38 23.7%
7 -71.4%
0 0.0%

45 8.9%
0 0.0%
8 -37.5%

21 -9.5%
0 0.0%

YTD YTD  Perceat
2016 2015  Change
347 349 -0.6%
44 44 0.0%
1 1 0.0%
392 394 -0.5%
1 1 0.0%
46 45 2.2%
139 154 -9.7%
3 1 200.0%



Traffic Summary {continued)

Traffic Stops

Moving Citation
Moving Warning
Total Moving

Non-Moving Citation
Non-Moving Warning

Total Non-Moving

Total Warning

Total Citations
Total Enforcement
Actions

DUI Arrests

Category

Speed
Registration
Traffic Sign or Signal
Equipment
Distracted Driving
Insurance

Lane Violation
License

Signal

Yield

Seat Belt

Other

Accident

Parking

Alcohol

Reckless

August 2016

Enforcement

Aug  Aug Percent

2016 2015 Change

73 44 65.9%

73 34 114.7%

146 78 87.2%

45 21 114.3%

87 30 190.0%

132 51 158.8%

118 65 81.5%

160 64 150.0%

278 129 115.5%

8 4 100.0%

80 55 45.5%

57 18 216.7%

43 9 377.8%

21 14 50.0%

27 5 440.0%

12 7 71.4%

g 8 0.0%

10 4 150.0%

6 2 200.0%

3 2 50.0%

5 3 66.7%

5 1 400.0%

0 1 -100.0%

0 0 0.0%

1 0 0.0%

0 0 0.0%

10

YTD YTD  Percent

2016 2015  Change
571 451 26.6%
714 580 23.1%
1285 1031 24.6%
385 404 -4.7%
573 476 20.4%
958 880 8.9%
956 855 11.8%
1287 1056 21.9%
2243 1911 17.4%
31 41 -24.4%
758 588 28.9%
384 312 23.1%
318 225 41.3%
185 189 -2.1%
156 141 10.6%
125 152 -17.8%
116 98 18.4%
83 85 -2.4%
50 65 -23.1%
27 27 (0.0%
17 7 142.9%
15 15 0.0%
6 4 50.0%
6 7 -14.3%
2 4 -50.0%
0 2 -100.0%



WARRANT NUMBER: 16-17-10

CITY OF DARIEN

EXPENDITURE AFPPROVAL LIST
FOR CITY COUNCIL MEETING ON
September 19, 2016

Approval is hereby given to have the City Treasurer of Darien, iilincis pay to the
officers, empioyees, independent contractors, vendors, and other providers of

goods and services in the indicated amounts as set forth.

A summary indicating the source of funds used to pay the above is as follows:

General Fund $108,275.19
Water Fund $457,320.48
Motor Fuel Tax Fund $0.00
Water Depreciation Fund $0.00
Impact Fee Agency Fund $0.00
Debt Service Fund $0.00
Capital Improvement Fund $103,437.53
State Drug Forfeiture Fund $200.64
Federal Equitable Sharing Fund $8,094.00
Subtotal: $677,327.84

General Fund Payroll 09/01/16 $  209,742.83

Water Fund Payroll 09/01/16 $ 23,494.14

Subtotal: $ 233,236.97

Total to be Approved by City Councii: $§  910,564.81

Approvals:

Kathleen Moesle Weaver, Mayor

JoAnne E. Ragona, City Clerk

Michael J. Coren, Treasurer

Bryon D. Vana, City Administrator 145



Vendor Name

CITY OF DARIEN
Expenditure Journal

General Fund
Administration

From 9/7/2016 Through 9/19/2016

Invoice Description

AlS

BEST QUALITY CLEANING, INC.
CHASE CARD SERVICES

HR SIMPLIFIED

MUNIWEB

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL
SHANE'S OFFICE SUPPLY

UNIQUE PRODUCTS & SERVICE CORP
VERIZON WIRELESS

Date: 9/15/16 11:33:10 AM

MONTHLY ANTI-VIRUS
JANITORIAL CONTRACT
FOR CITY HALL, PD AND
PW

RESIDENT SURVEY
SUBSCRIPTION

COBRA NOTIFICATION
AND MONTHLY FEE
WEBSITE
MAINTENANCE FOR
AUG 2016

STAMP FOR BUILDING
DEPT

OFFICE SUPPLIES- CITY
HALL

POSTAGE MACHINE
LEASE

2 NAMEPLATES-
MANNING and GAY
LINERS

MONTHLY WIRELESS
BILL

Session D Acct Code Acct Title Dept Amount
AP091916 4325 Consulting/Professional 1566.00
AP091916 4345 Janitorial Service 1,342.50
AP091916 4213 Dues and Subscriptions 300.00
AP091916 4219 Liability Insurance 100.00
AP091916 4325 Consulting/Professional 517.0C
AP091916 4253 Supplies - Office 19.79
AP091918 4253 Supplies - Office 33.37
AP091916 4243 Rent - Equipment 25482
AP091916 4257 Supplies - Other 38.00
AP091916 4223 Maintenance - Building 52.82
AP091916 4267 Telephone 183.36
Total Administration 2,997.66

146
Page: 1



CITY OF DARIEN
Expenditure Journal
General Fund
City Council
From 9/7/2016 Through 9/19/2016

Vendor Name Invoice Description Session |D Acct Code Acct Title Dept Amount
MUNICIPAL CLERKS -DUPAGE CTY JOANNE AP091916 4213 Dues and Subscriptions 20.00
RAGONA-MEMBERSHIP
(6-1-16 thru 5-31-17)
Total City Council 20.00
147
Date: 8/16/16 11:33:10 AM Page: 2



CITY OF DARIEN
Expenditure Journal
General Fund
Community Development
From 9/7/2016 Through 9/19/2016

Vendor Name Invoice Description Session ID Acct Code Acct Title Dept Amount
BELSON OUTDOORS LLC DARIEN POINTE AP091916 4815 Equipment 4317.29
-CONCRETE BENCHES
CHRONICLE MEDIA LLC 7218 BAYBERRY AP091916 4221 Legal Notices 9250
CHRONICLE MEDIA LLC 8225 BAILEY AP091916 4221 Legal Notices 90.00
DON MORRIS ARCHITECTS P.C. PLAN REVIEWS AND AP091916 4325 Consulting/Professional 4.870.00
INSPECTICONS FOR AUG
2016
DON MORRIS ARCHITECTS P.C. PLAN REVIEWS AND AP091916 4328 Conslt/Prof Reimbursable 28.150.60
INSPECTIONS FOR AUG
2016
ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICE CO ELEVATOR AP091916 4328 Conslt/Prof Reimbursable 1,408.00
INSPECTIONS FOR
AUGUST 2016
ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICE CO 2 PIT LADDERS AP091916 4328 Conslt/Prof Reimbursable 160.00
INSTALLED-AUGUST 8,
2016
ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICE CO PIT LADDER AP091916 4328 Conslit/Prof Reimbursable 80.00
INSTALLED-AUGUST 8,
2016-CASS JR HIGH
SCHOOL
ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICE CO 2 RE-INSPECTICONS ON AP091918 4328 Conslit/Prof Reimbursable 50.00
AUGUST 22, 2016 -2625
83rd ST
PM PRINTING INC. STEVEN MANNING AP091916 4235 Printing and Forms 71.50
BUSINESS CARDS
Total Community 39,289.892

Date: 91516 11:33:10 AM

Development

148
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CITY OF DARIEN
Expenditure Journal

General Fund

Public Works, Streets
From 9/7/2016 Through 9/19/2016

Vendor Name Invoice Description Session 1D Acct Code Acct Title Dept Amount

AAAA Towing TOW FOR TRUCK 503 AP091916 4229 Maintenance - Vehicles 100.00

ALL-STAR MAINTENANCE PINE PARKWAY ISLAND AP091916 4350 Forestry 130.00
MOW

CHASE CARD SERVICES SIGNS FOR AP091918 4223 Maintenance - Building 60.65
COMMANDER,

CHASE CARD SERVICES INTERNET FOR PUBLIC AP091916 4267 Telephone 209.70
WORKS (AUG and SEPT
2016)

CINTAS #769 MATT RENTAL -PUBLIC AP091916 4223 Maintenance - Building 29.35
WORKS

CINTAS #769 MATT RENTAL FOR AP091916 4223 Maintenance - Building 34.38
POLICE DEPT

CINTAS #769 MATT RENTAL FOR CITY  AP091916 4223 Maintenance - Building 28.04
HALL

COM ED STREET LIGKTS AP091916 4359 Street Light Oper & Maint. 459.35

DAS ENTERPRISES, INC. HAULING 9-8-16 AP091916 4374 Drainage Projects 824.90
HARVEST PL AND
HILLSIDE LN

DAS ENTERPRISES, INC. HAULING 9-7-16 70th AP091916 4374 Drainage Projects 824.90
ST-MAPLE REAR YARDS

GENE'S TIRE SERVICE, INC. UNIT 400 TIRE SERVICE AP091916 4225 Maintenance - Equipment 1,610.00

GRADE A REAR YARD AP091916 4374 Drainage Projects 12,985.00
PROJECT-70th AND
MAPLE

GRADE A REAR YARD 70th and AP091916-3 4374 Drainage Projects 12,235.0C
MAPLE

GRADE A APCREDIT091916 -Per APCREDIT091... 4374 Drainage Projects (12,985.00)
DG wrong invoice amount

HOME DEPOT TOOLS, SUPPLIES AP091918 4223 Maintenance - Building 236.81

HOME DEPCT TOOLS, SUPPLIES AP091916 4223 Maintenance - Building 51.35

HOME DEPOT TOOLS, SUPFLIES AP091916 4257 Supplies - Other 135.38

HOME DEPOT TOOLS, SUPPLIES AP091916 4259 Small Tools & Equipment 99.91

HOMER TREE CARE, INC, TREE TRIMMING, AP091916 4375 Tree Trim/Removal 18,000.00

Date: 9/15/16 11:33:10 AM

CLEARING 75TH ST
BEHIND HOME DEPQT

149
Page: 4



CITY OF DARIEN
Expenditure Journal

General Fund

Public Works, Streets
From 9/7/2016 Through 9/19/2016

Vendor Name Invoice Descripticn Session ID Acct Code Acct Title Dept Amount
i.R.M.A. AUGUST DEDUCTIBLES AP091916 4219 Liability Insurance 1,780.20
INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE INC REPAIR PART FOR AP091916 4229 Mainterance - Vehicles 794.42
TRUCK #109
J&R LANDSCAPING HARVEST PL AND APD91916 4374 Drainage Projects 5,380.00
HILLSIDE LN -REAR
YARDS
MARTIN IMPLEMENT SALES, INC. EQUIPMENT AP091916 4225 Maintenance - Equipment 102.30
MAINTENANCE
MARTIN IMPLEMENT SALES, INC. REPAIR PARTS FOR 207 AP091916 4225 Maintenance - Equipment 121.07
MID-TOWN ACQUISITION LLC OIL & ANTIFREEZE AP091916 4225 Maintenance - Equipment 1,926.95
NORWALK TANK STORM SEWER COVER AP091916 4257 Supplies - Other 109.27
NORWALK TANK 70th MAPLE REAR YARD  AP091916 4374 Drainage Projects 437.52
NORWALK TANK 70th MAPLE REAR YARD  AP091916 4374 Drainage Projects 341.64
NORWALK TANK SUPPLIES FCR REAR AP091916 4374 Drainage Projects 564.38
YARD PROJECTS
ORKIN LLC PD MONTHLY AP091918 4223 Maintenance - Building 898.56
SERVICE-SEPT 2016
PATTEN INDUSTRIES, INC. REPAIR PARTS AP091916 4225 Maintenance - Equipment 13.50
PATTEN INDUSTRIES, INC. REPAIR PARTS AP091916 4225 Maintenance - Equipment 45.79
SCORPIO CONSTRUCTION GROUP REPAIR 709 CHESTNUT AP091916 4374 Drainage Projects 2,984 .00
LANE (VEHICLE
ACCIDENT)
TRUGREEN FERTILIZER/WEED AP091916 4350 Forestry 270.69
CONTROL- RIGHT OF
WAY-BALANCE DUE
TRUGREEN FERTILIZER/WEED AP0S1916 4350 Forestry 20.00
CONTROL (SPECIFIED
FACILITY) -BALANCE
DUE
TRUGREEN FERTILIZER/WEED AP091918 4350 Forestry 313.06
CONTROL (BRAINAGE
BASINS) BALANCE DUE
UNIQUE PRODUCTS & SERVICE CORP POLICE DEPT SUPPLIES  AP0919186 4223 Maintenance - Building 111.75
UNIQUE PRODUCTS & SERVICE CORP CLEANING SUPPLIES AP091916 4223 Maintenance - Building 40.25
FOR POLICE DEPT

Date: 9/15/16 11:33:10 AM

150
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CITY OF DARIEN
Expenditure Journal

General Fund

Public Works, Streets
From 8/7/2016 Through 9/19/2016

Vendor Name Invoice Descripticn Session ID

UNITED SEPTIC REAR SEWER JETTING-  AP091916
817 and 821 CHESTNUT

US GAS OXYGEN & ACETYLENE AP091916
RENTAL

VERIZON WIRELESS MONTHLY WIRELESS AP091916
BILL

VERMEER-ILLINOCIS, INC PARTS FOR CHIPPER AP091916

Date: 9/15/16 11:33:10 AM

Acct Code Acct Title Dept Amount
4243 Rent - Equipment 1,800.00
4257 Supplies - Other 40.00
4267 Telephone 397.92
4225 Maintenance - Equipment 617.55

Total Public Works, 54,180.52

Streets

151
Page: 6



CITY OF DARIEN
Expenditure Journal

General Fund

Police Department
From 9/7/2016 Through 9/19/2016

Liability Insurance
Travel/Meetings
Travel/Meetings
Investigation and Equipment:
Investigation and Equipmentf.
Investigation and Equipment.
Investigation and Equipment

Investigation and Eguipment

Investigation and Equipment.
Maintenance - Equipment

Postage/Mailings

Postage/Mailings

Supplies - Office
Training and Education

Training and Education

Liability lnsurance
Boards and Commissions

Vendor Name Invoice Description Session ID Acct Code Acct Title

B & B JOINT VENTURE ADMIN TOW LAW JUDGE AP091916 4219

BOLINGBROOK POLICE DEPT CHIEF AP091918-2 4265
THOMAS-BOSSES DAY
LUNCHEON

BOLINGBROOK POLICE DEPT ROSE G -BOSSES DAY AP091916-2 4265
LUNCHEON

CHASE CARD SERVICES MEAL FOR PRISONER AP091916 4217

CHASE CARD SERVICES MEAL FOR PRISONER AP091916 4217

CHASE CARD SERVICES MEAL FOR PRISOMER AP091918 4217

CHASE CARD SERVICES BATTERIES FOR AP091916 4217
EVIDENCE CAMEERA

CHASE CARD SERVICES SUPPLIES FOR AP091916 4217
DETECTIVES

CHASE CARD SERVICES DVD'S FOR DETECTIVES AP091916 4217

CHASE CARD SERVICES FUSES FOR LICENSE AP091916 4225
PLATE READERS

CHASE CARD SERVICES TITLE AND AP(091916 4233
REGISTRATION FOR MP
PLATE

CHASE CARD SERVICES TITLE AND AP091916 4233
REGISTRATION FOR
CONF PLATES

CHASE CARD SERVICES BATTERIES, WIPES, AP091916 4253
OFFICE SUPPLIES

CHASE CARD SERVICES SUPERVISION COURSE AP091916 4263
FOR LOREK

CHASE CARD SERVICES 2016 IL POP AP091916 4263
CONFERENCE

CHASE CARD SERVICES INTERNET FOR POLICE AP0919186 4267 Telephone
DEPT

CHRISTINE CHARKEWYCZ AUGUST SERVICES AP091916 4219

GOLD SHIELD DETECTIVE AGENCY BACKROUND AP091916 4205
INVESTIGATION-
KRUZEL

Date: 9/15/16 11:33:10 AM

Dept Amount
150.00

25.00

25.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

25.99

60.98

4499
4.31

22.95
2295

40.18
1,000.00
685.00
146.85

980.00
1,122.70

Pag1&5:27



Vendor Name

Invoice Description

CITY OF DARIEN
Expenditure Journal

General Fund

Police Department
From 9/7/2016 Through 9/19/2016

Session ID

Acct Code

GOLD SHIELD DETECTIVE AGENCY

.LR.M.A.

ILLINOIS ASSC CHIEFS OF POLICE

JAMES MURPHY

KING CAR WASH

LEXIS NEXIS RISK SCLUTIONS

NICOR GAS

NOTARY PUBLIC ASSOCIATION OF |

NOTARY PUBLIC ASSOCIATION OF |

PARTNERS & PAWS VETERINARY

PUBLIC SAFETY DIRECT

RAY O'HERRON CO. INC.

RAY O'HERRON CO. INC.

RAY O'HERRON CO. INC.

RAY O'HERRON CO. INC.

Date: 9/15/16 11:33:10 AM

BACKROUND
INVESTIGATION
-NORWOOD

AUGUST DEDUCGTIBLES
BRADY DECISION-

RENTKA AND PICCOLI
TRAINING

REIMBURSED FOR
PRISONERS MEAL

KING CAR WASHES
FOR AUGUST 2016

DETECTIVE ONLINE
SEARCHES

NICOR FOR POLICE
DEPT

CORRECTED
APPLICATION -NOTARY
RENEWAL

CORRECTED
APPLICATION-NOTARY
RENEWAL

K-9 VETERINARY
SERVICES

UNIT #1 DOCKING
STATION and UNIT #3
GRILLE LIGHT

HARKEY #322 - HOLDER
w/CHAIN

MILAZZO #311 -EARPRO
PICCOLI #319
-ALTERATIONS AND
STRIPING

LISS #315
-ALTERATIONS ON
VEST CARRIER

AP091916

AP091916

AP091916

AP091916

AP091916-2

AP091916

AP091916

AP091916

AP091916

AP091916

AP091916

APQ91216

AP091916

AP091916

APQ91916

4205

4219

4263

4217

4229

4217

4271

4205

4205

4225

4229

4269

4269

4269

4269

Acct Title Dept Amount
Boards and Commissions 1,018.64
Liability Insurance 2,875.83
Training and Education 1988.00
Investication and Equipment 4.45
Maintenance - Vehicles 295.50
Investigation and Equipment 122.35
Utilities (Elec,Gas,Wir,Sewer} 226.78
Boards and Commissions 54.00
Boards and Commissions 54.00
Mainteriance - Equipment 284.31
Mainterance - Vehicles 104.35
Uniforms 14.99
Uniforms 35.85
Uniforms 88.29
Uniforms 40.00

153
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CITY OF DARIEN
Expenditure Journal
General Fund
Police Department
From 9/7/2016 Through 9/19/2016

Vendor Name Invoice Description Session ID Acct Code Acct Title Dept Amount
RAY O'HERRON CO. INC. THOMAS #300 AP091918 4269 Uniforms 59.70
-STRIPING ON SI_LEEVES
RAY O'HERRON CO. INC. RENTKA #325 PANTS, AP091916 4269 Uniforms 2299
BELT
VERIZON WIRELESS MONTHLY WIRELESS APQ91916 4267 Telephone 1,812.21
BILL
WILLOWBROOK FORD, INC. UPLIFITING NEW APQ91916 4815 Equipment 75.00
VEHICLES
Total Police 11,787.12
Departraent
Total General Fund 108,275.19

154
Date: 9/15/16 11:33:10 AM Page: 9



CITY OF DARIEN
Expenditure Journal

Water Fund

Public Works, Yater
From 9/7/2016 Through 9/19/2016

Vendor Name Invoice Descripticn Session ID Acct Code Acct Title
ADVANCED AUTOMATION & CONTROLS SCADA ISSUE APQ91918 4325 Consulting/Professional
ASSOCIATED TECHNICAL SERVICES 50% LEAK DETECTION AP091918 4326 Leak Detection
COMPLETION
BEST QUALITY CLEANING, INC. JANITORIAL CONTRACT  AP091916 4223 Mainterance - Building
FOR CITY HALL, PD AND
PW
COMED 75TH ST PUMPING AP091916 4271 Utilities (Elec,Gas,Wir,Sewer)
STATION
DAS ENTERPRISES, INC. HAULING 9-6-16 PLANT 5  AP0891916 4223 Maintenance - Building
DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION WATER PURCHASED AP091916 4340 DuPage Water Commission
AUGUST 2016
GENE'S TIRE SERVICE, INC. UNIT 400 TIRE SERVICE AP091916 4225 Maintenance - Equipment
HOME DEPOT TOOLS, SUPPLIES AP0S1916 4223 Maintenance - Building
HOME DEPOT TOOLS, SUPPLIES AP081916 4231 Maintenance - Water System
JSN CONTRATORS SUPPLY BLUE MARKING PAINT AP091916 4231 Maintenance - Water System
NICOR GAS PLANT #2 AP(091916 4271 Utilities (Elec,Gas,Wir,Sewer)
RED WING SHOES SHOES- CASSIDY AP091916 4219 Liability Insurance
RED WING SHOES UNIFORM- CABLE AP091916 4269 Uniforms
RED WING SHOES UNIFORMS -REID AP091916 4269 Uniform:s
RED WING SHOES UNIFORMS-CASSIDY AP091916 4269 Uniforms
SNAP ON TOOLS SOCKETS FOR B-BOX AP091916 4231 Maintenance - Water System
OPENERS
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES WATER SAMPLES APQ91916 4241 Quality Control
US GAS OXYGEN & ACETYLENE AP091916 4231 Maintenance - Water System
RENTAL
VERIZON WIRELESS MONTHLY WIRELESS AP091916 4267 Telephone
BILL
WILLOWBROOK FORD, INC. GLASS FOR 403 AP091918 4225 Maintenance - Equipment
WILLOWBROOK FORD, INC. SWITCH ASSEMBLY AP091916 4225 Maintenance - Equipment
WILLOWBROOK FORD, INC. PART FOR FLEET AP091916 4225 Maintenance - Equiprment
VEHICLE 400

Date: 9/15/16 11:33:10 AM

Total Public Works,
Water

Dept Amount

220.00
4,736.16

447.50

63.12

1,691.04
446,731.20

617.78
171.34
479.21
150.00

25.50
199.74
297.00
246.55
265.98

79.00

263.50
40.00

397.93
108.14

67.52
2227

457,320.48

Page: 10



Vendor Name

CITY OF DARIEN
Expenditure Journal
Water Fund
Public Works, \Water
From 9/7/2016 Through 9/19/2016

invoice Description Session ID Acct Code Acct Title

Date: 9/15/16 11:33:10 AM

Total Water Fund

Dept Amount

457,320.48

156
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CITY OF BARIEN
Expenditure Journal
State Drug Forfeiture Fund
Drug Forfeiture Expenditures
From 9/7/2016 Through 9/19/2016

Vendor Name Invoice Description Session ID Acct Code
SHELL 99 AP091916 4273
SHELL FUEL FOR DEPARTMENT AP091916-4 4273
SHELL FUEL FOR DEPARTMENT APCREDIT091... 4273

Date: 9/15/16 11:33:10 AM

Acct Title

Cept Amount

Vehicle (Gas and Qil)
Vehicle (Gas and Qil)
Vehicle (Gas and Oil}

Total Drug Forfeiture
Expenditures

Total State Drug
Forfeiture Fund

182.64
200.64

(182.64)

200.64

200,64

157
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CITY OF DARIEN
Expenditure Journal
Federal Equitable Sharing Fund
Drug Forfeiture Expenditures
From 9/7/2016 Through 9/19/2016

Vendor Name Invoice Description Session ID Acct Code Acct Title Dept Amount
TKB ASSOCIATES INC LASERFICHE AP091916 4213 Dues and Subscriptions 8,094.00
DOCUMENT MGMT
SYSTEM
Total Drug Forfeiture 8,094.00
Expenditures
Total Federal 8,094.00
Equitable Sharing
Fund

Date: 9/15/16 11:33:10 AM

158
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CITY OF DARIEN

Expenditure Jourmnal
Capital Improvement Fund
Capital Fund Expenditures
From 9/7/2016 Through 9/18/2016

Vendor Name Invoice Descripticn Session ID

CICERO LANDSCAPE INC SUNRISE RESTORATION  AP091916

DAS ENTERPRISES, INC. HAULING 9-9-16 AP091916
REGENCY GROVE

DENLER INC. PARTIAL CRACKFILL AP091916

GREG KRUCEK SUNRISE DITCH APQ091916
PROQJECT-RESIDENT
REIMBURSEMENT

HOMER TREE CARE, INC. REGENCY GROVE AP091916
PROJECT-LEST LANE

PAVEMENT SYSTEMS REGENCY AP091916
GROVE-ROAD PATCH,
EASEMENT PATCH

PAVEMENT SYSTEMS DRIVEWAYS AP091916

Report Total

Date: 9/15/16 11:33:10 AM

Acct Code

4376
4376

4382
4376

4376

4376

4376

Acct Title Dept Amount
Ditch Projects 26,965.00
Ditch Projects 824 90
Crack Seal Program 43,880.40
Ditch Projects 3,784.00
Ditch Projects 2,000.0C
Ditch Projects 10,833.23
Ditch Projects ___15,150.09
Total Capital Fund 103,437.53
Expenditures
Total Capital 103,437.53
Improvement Fund

677,327.84

159
Page: 14



‘_‘tﬁ‘ Customer Service: | Moblle: Visl chase.com

BUsinESS CARD STATEMENT 1-800-275-0853 | o your mobile browsey
. ACTOUNT SUMMARY | _pAvMENTINFORMATION |
£ Account Number: B Newr Balance $2,844.87

* Previous Balance 2 q % 037.00 Payment Dus Date 09/24/16
Payiment, Cradits ‘7 Ay -$1,964.15 Minimum Payment Due $568.00
Purchases +$2,741.33  Late Paymont Warning: If we do not receive your minimum payment
Cash Advances so00 by thedue date, you may have to pay up to a $38 late fee.

B Transfers 1 Minimum Payment Warning: Enroll In Auto-Pey and avoid missing a

lance Tran $0.00 payment. To entoll, call the number on the haok of your card or go to

Fees Charged $0.00  the web site llsted above.

Interest Charged +$30.60

New Balance $2 844 87

Opening/Cloging Date 08/03/16 - D9/02/16

Credit Limit $50,000

Available Credit $47.166

Cash Accees Line $10,000

Available for Cash $10,000

Past Dus Amount $0.00

Balanoe aver the Credit Limit $0.,00

Lol i ie b kiL
Previous polinte balanos
+ Pointe earnad on purchases this period
= New total pointe balanos

ke il

104,772
2,742
107,614

7

Transaction | ~ Merchant Name or Transection Desoription $ Amount
o08/18 Payment ThankYou - Image Check -1,964.16
09/02 PURCHASE INTEREST CHARGE Digpuie a0.60
BRYON VANA Nseod Fy ol spute
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 4484) -$1,083.56 o pranhiy Cler g
. INCLUDING PAYMENTS RECEIVED . pr ’
08/23 PAYPAL *WIUILETSB 402-035-7733CA 2.9 | (p Po f f iNEpRENAE £695.00
ED RENTKA
.. TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 4683) $ees00 . . = =
08/08 MCDONALD'S M5841 OF IL DARIEN IL 10.00
08/03 MCDONALD'S M8841 OF IL DARIEN IL ) MERLS For Faisoners 10.00
08/04 WAL-MART #2215 DARIEN IL  ~ BAtTERiES Fop PouceEDepr w16
05/08 MCDONALD'S M5841 OF ILDARIENIL — MEAL FOR PRIsgNEA 10.00
08/11 BEST BUY MHT 00003160 DOWNERS GROVE IL - BA Ty R, &2 ¢ For. CAMzRA 259
08/12 FRYS ELECTRONICS 31 DOWNERS GROVE L FUSES £ Lic PLate RERDE 2481
08/26 STAPLES 00117671 WILOWBROOKIL— SUPPLIES Fop pereetiy s — 0098
08/30 MICRO CENTER #025 WESTMONTIL  _ fy1rN 4 44.99
MARY BELMONTE VO's Fom beteartyes
— . . TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 6706) $20843 =~
08/12 SURVEYMONKEY COM 971-2445555 CA RESIDENTS SV RVE 300.00
08/17 SETON IDENTIFICATION PRD SETONCOMCT - SIGMS F2R Comman pips — %085
08/21 COMCAST CHICAGO 800-COMCAST IL. A6 -SEPT INTEZRNET For Plaf — 20070
08/10 CBI*CLEVERBRIDGE INC 800-799-8570 IL

0000001 FISB35I8 C 1
0185

000 N Z 02 180BDZ

g.:r ﬂ 73.80

Page1cf2 06688 MADA 12380 2481000001054 1236801



r“ = Customer Secvics: Wobile: Visit chase.com
1-800-275-0863

EZISINESE CARD STATEMENT | on your moblie browser
 ACCOUNTACTIVITY .. {CONTINUED) -
Date of
Transaction Merchant Name or Transaction Description $ Amount
DANIEL GOMBAC
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 2625) $644.16
08/06 COMCAST CHICAGO CS 1X 800-266-2278 IL - [N TERNET Fa = Po ey bfp( 149.85
08/11 NU CPS REGISTRATION 847-491-3447 IL ~ SUPWW‘.SMN Coupprtd Lopei 1,000.00
0816 USPS.COM CLICKE6100611 800-3447779 DC 22.95
08/18 USPS.COM CLICKS6100611 800-8447779 DC ) Tl‘l"LéS R!ZG, Llc PLates
ROSE MARY GONZALEZ
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 4527) $1,195.75
| 2016TohisYeartoDste ]
Total fees charged in 2016 $78.00
Total interest charged in 2016 $85.07
Year-to-date totals do not reflect any fee or interest refunds
you may have received.
_INTERESTCHARGES' e PR SRS .
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.
Annual Balance
Balancas Type Parcentage Subjsct To interest
Rate {APR) Interest Rate Charges
PURCHASES .
Purchases 13.49% (v) $2,670.90 $30.60
CASH ADVANCES
Cash Advances 19.49% (v) -0- -0~
BALANCE TRANSFERS
Balance Transfer 18.49% (v) -0- -0-
(v} = Variable Rate 31 Days In Biliing Period

Please see information About Your Account section for the Calculation of Balance Subject to interest Rats, Annual Renewal Notlce, How to
Avold Interest on Purchases, and other important information, as applicable.
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AGENDA
CITY OF DARIEN

August 31, 2016

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT SUMMARY

s s BB G e M RSN Syt G AN ISP M i e T
GENERAL FUND - (01)
Current Month Year To Date Total
Actual Actual Budget
Revenue $ 952,411 | § 5,633,204 | 3 14,619,228
Expenditures $ 881,738 | $ 3,847,650 | $ 11,803,130
Audited 5/1/16 Opening Fund Balance: $ 4,527,694
Transfer to Capital Fund $ {3,800,000)
Current Fund Balance: $ 2,513,248
L D S e P T I i e o T s e O e W N A AV K A Bl P oo T PN PR Al o e £ 1
W’ATER FUND - (02)
Current Month Year To Date Total
Actual Actyal Budget
Rovenuc $ 9,646 | § 2,328,185 | % 8,311,570
Expenditures $ 589,872 [ % 1,844,682 | & 6,979,794
Audited 5/1/16 Cash Balance $
Transfer to Water Depreciation Fund $ (400,000}
Current Cash Balance: $ 83,503
O A D S SO TR M T ok R o T o T R e Bt o AT Ty e e T e H T ST e i Attty o
MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND - (03)
Current Month Year To Date Total
Actual Actya| Budget
Revenue $ 50,657 | & 182,747 | & 553,150
Expenditures $ 26,745 | § 114370 | $ 614,315
Audited 5/1/16 Opening Fund Balance: $ 268,514
Current Fund Baianoe $ 8
e e e T T L e e = e e por
WATER DEPRECIATION FUND (12)
Current Month Year To Date Total
Actual Actual Budget
Revenue $ 158 | § 3814 -
Expenditures $ 3,696 | $ 42,108 | § 755,800
Audited 5/1/16 Cash Balance ]
Transfer from Water Fund $ 400,000
Current Cash Balance $ 358,273
[ R P e o B I e b e A g L e
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND (25)
Current Month Year To Date Total
Actual Actug| Budget
Revenue $ 4497 | $ 56,062 | $ 352,570
Expenditures $ 570,991 | $ 2,613,750 [ $ 4,446, 918
Audited 5/1/16 Opening Fund Balance: $ 4,410,838
Transfer from Genesa! Fund $ 3,800,000
Current Fund Balance $ 5,653,150
e e T e o g T P T i it T gt e
CAPITAL PROJECTS DEBT SERVICE FUND (35)
Current Month Year To Date Total
Actual Actual Budget
Revenue $ -1 % - % -
Expenditures $ -1 % -1 %
Audited 5/1/16 Opening Fund Balance: $ -
Current Fund Balance: $
A I TR A T B U A S PO ¥ PP P AT R AT R L B O RS T
Current Actual Current Budgeted Prior Year Actual
Year to Date F.Y.E. '16 Through August 15
Property Tax Collections § 1,279,634 | § 2,373,018 | § 1,253,955
Sales Tax Collections $ 1,752,444 | § 5,385,016 | % 1,698,030
Federal Equitable Shanng $ 112,561 | $ - § 81,2860
[l A T Ao R e ) Eire Tl = y—_ e 3T =T -
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Revenue

Taxes

Real Estate Taxas - Current
Road and Bridge Tax
Municipal Utility Tax
Amusement Tax
Hotel/Motel Tax

Local Gas Tax

Food and Beverage Tax
Personal Property Tax

Total Taxes
License, Permits, Fees

Business Licenses

Liquor License

Contractor Licenses

Court Fines

Towing Fees

Ordinance Fines

Building Permits and Fees
Telecommunication Taxes
Cable T.V. Franchise Fee
PEG - Fees - AT&T
NICOR Franchise Fee
Public Hearing Fees
Elevator Inspections
Engineering/Prof Fee Reimb
Legal Fee Reimbursement
D.U.l. Technology Fines
Police Special Service

Date: 8/15/16 11:01:37 AM

3110
3120
3130
3140
3150
3151
3152
3425

3210
3212
3214
3216
3217
3230
3240
3242
3244
3245
3246
3250
3255
3265
3266
3267
3268

CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Revenue
Revenue
General Fund

From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Parcent
Total
Current Period Current Period Current Year Total Budgst Budget

Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
46,432.87 0.00 1,233,672.74 1,080,224.00 2,160,448.00 {926,775.26) 42.89%
4,169.89 0.00 110,896.13 102,500.00 205,000.00 {(94,103.87) 45.90%
83,082.35 77.916.67 290,131.02 311,666.68 935,000.00 (644,868.98) 68.96%
8,462.71 6,833.33 35,448.97 27,333.32 82,000.00 (46,551.03) 56.76%
7,133.60 6,250.00 22,636.22 25,000.00 75,000.00 {52,363.78) 6£.81%
27,380.86 18,181.83 82,574.61 72,727.32 218,182.00 (135,607.39) 62.15%
50,171.02 41,842.08 147,202.49 167,368.32 502,105.00 (354,902.51) 70.68%
145.06 416.67 2,396.93 1,666.68 5,000.00 (2,603.07) 52.05%
226,984.35 151,440.58 1,€24,959.11 1,788,486.32 4,182,735.00 {2,257,775.89) 53.98%
290.00 0.00 4,738.00 0.00 46,000.00 {(41,262.00) 89.70%
0.00 0.00 66,000.00 66,325.00 66,325.00 (325.00) 0.49%
2,280.00 4,000.00 10,500.00 16,000.00 18,000.00 (7,500.00) 41.66%
9,713.89 7,916.67 33,5645.97 31,666.68 95,000.00 (61,454.03) 64.68%
5,000.00 3,083.33 18,482.50 12,333.32 37,000.00 (18,517.50) 50.04%
3,850.00 500.00 12,075.00 2,000.00 6,000.00 6,075.00 (101.25)%
19,010.00 3,750.00 51,867.00 15,000.00 45,000.00 6,867.00 (15.268)%
52,294 87 61,666.67 228,234.20 246,666.68 740,000.00 (511,765.80) 69.15%
4,797.80 34,000.00 104,535.86 136,000.00 408,000.00 (303,464.14) 74.37%
0.00 0.00 43,210.81 0.00 0.00 43,210.81 0.00%
0.00 0.00 5,919.98 0.00 17,000.00 (11,080.02) 65.17%
3,497.50 500.00 6,737.50 2,000.00 5,000.00 1,737.50 (34.75)%
0.00 375.00 80.00 1,500.00 4,500.00 (4,420.00) 98.22%
6,762.86 6,166.67 27,336.92 24,666.68 74,000.00 (46,663.08) 63.05%
(393.75) 0.00 (393.75) 0.00 0.00 (393.75) 0.00%
825.37 1,083.33 2,982.33 4,333.32 13,000.00 {10,017.67) 77.05%
2,805.14 8,186.08 36,456.94 32,744.32 98,233.00 (61,776.06) 62.88%

Page: 1
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Stormwater Management Fees
Developer Contribution/Impact

Total License, Permits, Fees
Charges for Services

Inspections/Tap on/Permits

Total Charges for Sarvices
Intergovernmental

State Income Tax

Local Use Tax

Sales Taxes

Video Gaming Revenue

Total Intergovemmental
Other Revenue

Interest Income

Gain/Loss on Investment

Water Share Expense

Police Report/Prints
Reimbursement-Rear Yard Drain
Grants

Rents

Other Reimbursements
Residential Concrete Reimb
Miscellaneous - Reimbursable
Mail Box Reimbursernent
Program

Impact Fee Revenue

Sales of Wood Chips

Sale of Equipment
Reimbursement - Workers Comp

Date: /1516 11:01:37 AM

3270
3275

3320

3410
3420
3430
3432

3510
35156
3520
3534
3541
3560
3561
3562
3563
3568
3569

3570
3572
35875
3577

CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Revenue
Revenue
General Fund

From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent
Total
Current Period Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget

Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
150.00 0.00 438.00 0.00 0.00 438.00 0.00%
0.00 50.00 0.00 200.00 600.00 {600.00) 100.00%
110,973.68 131,277.75 6562,747.26 591,436.00 1,673,658.00 (1,020,910.74) 61.00%
275.00 0.00 4,110.00 0.00 0.00 4,110.00 0.00%
275.00 0.00 4,110.00 0.00 0.00 4,140.00 0.00%
0.00 178,528.50 797,112.95 714,113.00 2,142,341.00 {1,345,228.05) 62.79%
42,276.34 42,331.50 168,287.46 169,326.00 507,978.00 {(339,690.54) 66.87%
481,082.34 448,751.33 1,752,443.98 1,795,005.32 5,385,016.00 (3,632,572.02) 67.45%
11,860.39 8,333.33 48,428.15 33,333.32 100,000.00 (51,571.85) 51.57%
535,216.07 677,944.66 2,766,272.54 2,7111,777.64 8,135,335.00 (5,369,062.46) 66.00%
(8.29) 416.67 1,529.85 1,666.68 5,000.00 (3,470.15) 69.40%
(16.74) 0.00 20.32 0.00 0.00 20.32 0.00%
20,833.34 20,833.33 83,333.36 83,333.32 250,000.00 {166,656.64) 66.66%
1,105.00 416.67 1,885.00 1,666.68 5,000.00 (3,115.00) 62.30%
0.00 833.33 32,756.54 3,333.32 10,000.00 22,756.54 (227.56)%
0.00 0.00 4,173.88 0.00 0.00 4,173.88 0.00%
28,418.85 23,750.00 100,648.37 95,000.00 285,000.00 (184,351.583) 64.€8%
18,369.03 3,750.00 23,955.59 15,000.00 45,000.00 (21,044.41) 48.76%
8,500.00 0.00 14,512.06 0.00 0.00 14,512.08 0.00%
2.30 0.00 6,021.22 0.00 0.00 6,021.22 0.00%
286.14 0.00 1,621.46 0.00 0.00 1,621.46 0.00%
375.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00%
125.00 208.33 2,865.00 833.32 2,500.00 365.00 (14.50)%
0.00 416.67 1,371.05 1,666.68 5,000.00 {3,628.95) 72.57%
0.00 0.00 2,196.34 0.00 0.00 2,186.34 0.00%

Fage: 2
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Misceilaneous Revenue
Total Other Revenue
Total Revenue

Date: 9/15/M16 11:01:37 AM

CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Revenue
Revenue
General Fund

Frorn 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent
Total
Current Period Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
3580 969.00 1,666.67 747527 6,666.68 20,000.00 {12,524.73) 62.62%
78,958.63 52,291.67 285,115.31 209,166.68 627,500.00 (342,384.69) 54.56%
952,410.73 1,012,954.66 5,633,204.22 5,300,866.64 14,619,228.00 (8,986,023.78) 61.47%

Page: 3
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Revenue
Charges for Services
Water Sales
Inspections/Tap on/Permits
Front Footage Fees
Sale of Meters
Other Water Sales
Total Charges for Services
Other Revenue
Interest Income
Total Other Revenue
Total Revenue

Date: #/15/16 11:01:37 AM

3310
3320
3322
3325
3390

3510

CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Revenue
Revenue
Water Fund

From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percant
Total

Current Period Current Period Current Year Total Budgst Budgei
Agtual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
¢.00 665,455.83 2,309,285.80 2,661,823.32 7.985,470.00 {5,676,184.20) 71.08%
8,25C.00 1,666.67 12,950.00 6,666.68 20,000.00 (7,050.00) 35.25%
0.00 291.67 0.00 1,166.68 3,500.00 (3,500.00} 100.00%
1,335.00 83.33 4,605.00 333.32 1,000.00 3,605.00 (380.50)%
0.00 0.00 1,020.50 0.00 0.00 1,020.50 0.00%
9,585.00 667,497.50 2,327,861.30 2,669,990.00 8,009,970.00 {5,682,108.70) 70.94%
60.69 166.67 323.79 666.68 2,000.00 {1,676.21) 83.81%
60.69 166.67 323.79 666.68 2,000.00 (1,676.21) 83.81%
9,645.69 667,664.17 2,328,185.09 2,670,656.68 8,011,970.00 {5,683,784.91) 70.94%

Page: 4
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CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Revenue
Revenue
Motor Fuel Tax
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percant
Total
Current Period Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Totaf Budget Variance Remaining
Revenue
Intergovernmental
MFT Allotment 3440 50,529.76 46,012.50 182,193.39 184,050.00 552,150.00 (369,956.61) 67.00%
Total Intergovernmental 50,529.76 46,012.50 182,193.39 184,050.00 552,150.00 (369,956.61) 67.00%
Other Revenue
Interest Income 3510 127.11 83.33 553.23 333.32 1,000.00 {446.77) 44.67%
Total Other Revenue 12711 83.33 553.23 333.32 1,000.00 {446.77) 44.68%
Total Revenue 50,656.87 46,095.83 182,746.62 184,383.32 553,150.00 {370,403.38) 66.96%
Date: 9/15/18 11:01:37 AM Page: 5
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Revenue
Other Revenue

Interest Income
Total Other Revenus
Total Revenue

Date: 9/15/16 11:01:37 AM

CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Revenue
Revenue

Impact Fee Agency Fund
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent
Total

Current Period Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budge!
Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
3510 ©.81 0.00 23.64 0.00 0.00 23.64 0.00%
9.81 0.00 23.64 0.00 0.00 23.64 £.00%
9.81 0.00 23.64 0.00 0.60 23.64 C.02%

Page: &
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Revenue
Other Revenue
Interest Income
Total Other Revenuz
Total Revenue

Date: 9/15H16 11:01:37 AM

CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Revenue
Revenue

Stormwater Management Fund
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percant
Total
Current Period Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
3510 358.51 0.00 162.01 0.00 0.00 162.01 0.00%
35.51 0.00 162.01 0.00 0.00 162.01 0.00%
35.51 0.00 162.01 0.00 0.00 162.01 0.00%

Page: 7
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Revenue
Taxes
Real Estate Taxas - Current
Total Taxes
Other Revenue
Inferest Income
Total Other Revenue
Total Revenue

Date: 8/15/16 11:01:37 AM

CITY OF DARIEN

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Revenue

Revenue
Special Service Area Tax Fund
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percant
Total
Current Period Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining

3110 54.76 100.00 2,609.16 2,600.00 5,000.00 (2,390.84) 47.81%
54.76 100.00 2,609.16 2,600.00 5,000.00 {2,380.84) 47.82%
3510 7.65 0.00 32.11 0.00 0.00 32.1 0.00%
7.65 0.00 32.11 0.00 0.00 32.11 0.00%
62.41 100.00 2,641.27 2,600.00 5,000.00 {2,358.73) 47.17%

Page: 8

170



Revenue
Other Revenue
Interest Income
Drug Seizures
Total Cther Revenua
Total Revenue

Date: 8/15/16 11:01:37 AM

CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Revenue
Revenue
State Drug Forfeiture Fund

From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Pearcent
Total
Current Period Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining

3510 25.29 0.00 115.59 0.00 0.00 115.59 0.00%
3537 0.00 0.00 {122.25) 0.00 0.00 {122.25) 6.00%
25.29 0.00 (6.66) 0.00 0.00 (6.66) 0.00%
25.29 0.00 (6.66) 0.00 0.00 (6.66) 0.00%

Page: 9
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Revenue
Other Revenue
Interest Income
Gain/Loss on Investment
Transfer from Other Funds
Total Other Revenue
Total Revenue

Date: 8/15/16 11:01:37 AM

CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Revenue
Revenue
Water Depreciation Fund

From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percant
Total

Current Period Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
3510 165.24 0.00 372.21 0.00 0.00 372.21 0.00%
3515 (7.17) 0.00 8.71 0.00 0.00 8.71 0.00%
3612 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00%
158.07 0.00 400,380.92 400,000.00 400,000.00 380.92 (C.10)%
168.07 0.00 400,380.92 400,000.00 400,000.00 380.92 (0.10)%

Page: 10
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CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Revenue
Revenue
Federal Equitable Sharing Fund
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent
Total
Current Period Current Period Cumrent Year Total Budget Budget
Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
Revenue
Other Revenue

interest Income 3510 133.18 0.00 481.75 0.00 0.00 481.75 0.00%
Drug Forfieture Receipts 3538 0.00 0.00 112,079.71 0.00 0.00 112,079.71 0.00%
Total Other Revenua 133.18 0.00 112,561.46 0.00 0.00 112,561.46 0.00%
Total Revenue 133.18 0.00 112,561.46 0.00 0.00 112,561.46 0.00%

Date: 8/15/16 11:01:37 AM 17;999:11



Revenue
Other Revenue

Interest Income
Total Other Revenue
Total Revenue

Date: 9/16/16 11:01:37 AM

From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Revenue
Revenue
Seized Assets Fund

Parcant
Total
Current Period Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
3510 10.09 0.00 41.97 0.00 0.00 41.97 0.00%
10.09 0.00 41.97 0.00 0.00 41.97 0.00%
10.09 0.00 41.97 0.00 0.00 41.97 0.00%

Page: 12
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Revenue
Taxes
Real Estate Taxes - Current
Total Taxes
Other Revenue
Interest Income
Grants
Transfer from Other Funds
Total Other Revenue
Total Revenue

Date: 9/15/16 11:01:37 AM

3110

3510
3560
3612

CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Revenue
Revenue
Capital Improvement Fund

From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percant
Total
Current Period Current Period Current Year Total Budgst Budget
Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining

1,699.91 17,916.66 45,051.94 135,903.36 207,570.00 (162,518.06) 78.29%
1,699.91 17,916.66 45,051.94 135,903.36 207,570.00 (162,518.06) 78.30%
2,/97.08 1,250.00 11,009.95 5,000.00 15,000.00 (3,990.05) 26.60%
0.00 10,833.33 0.00 43,333.32 130,000.00 (130,000.00) 100.00%
0.00 0.00 3,800,000.00 3,800,000.00 3,800,000.00 0.00 0.00%
2,797.08 12,083.33 3,811,009.95 3,848,333.32 3,945,000.00 _{133,980.05) 3.40%
4,496.99 29,999.99 3,856,061.89 3,984,236.68 4,1562,570.00 {296,508.11) 7.14%

Page: 13
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CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures
General Fund
Administration
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent Total
Current Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Period Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Varlance Remaining
Expenditures
Salaries
Salaries 4010 33,754.39 35,721.84 141,233.82 142,887.36 464,384.00 323,150.18 69.58%
Total Salaries 33,754.39 35,721.84 141,233.82 142,887.36 464,384.00 323,150.18 59.59%
Benefits
Social Security 4110 1,863.14 2,051.22 8.562.86 8,204.88 26,666.00 18,103.14 67.88%
Medicare 4111 486.48 518.00 2,053.33 2,072.00 6,734.00 4,680.67 69.50%
[.M.R.F. 4115 4,14927 4,808.14 18,190.42 19,232.56 62,506.00 44,315.58 70.89%
Medical/Life Insurance 4120 5,965.11 5,933.92 23,260.51 23,735.68 71,207.00 47,946.49 67.33%
Supplemental Pensions 4135 1,989.30 1,897.06 9.076.79 7,588.24 24,662.00 15,585.21 63.19%
Total Benefits 14,453.30 15,208.34 61,143.91 60,833.36 191,775.00 130,631.09 68.12%
Materials and Supplies
Dues and Subscriptions 4213 103.14 265.83 499.02 1,063.32 3,190.00 2,690.98 84.35%.
Liability Insurance 4219 0.00 .00 1,820.58 0.00 53,347.00 51,526.42 96.58%
Legal Notices 4221 0.00 333.33 475.00 1,333.32 4,000.00 3,525.00 88.12%
Maintenance - Equipment 4225 110.04 687.50 210.99 2,750.00 8,250.00 8,039 .01 97.44%
Miscellaneous Expenditures 4232 0.00 0.00 (246.54) 0.00 0.00 246.54 0.00%
Postage/Mailings 4233 0.00 395.83 25482 1,5683.32 4,750.00 4,495.18 94.63%
Printing and Forrns 4235 0.00 350.00 512.46 1,400.00 4,200.00 3,687.54 87.79%
Public Relations 4239 8,145.27 2,325.00 14,935.81 14,300.00 32,900.00 17,964.19 54.60%
Rent - Equipment 4243 0.00 168.25 0.00 673.00 2,019.00 2,019.00 100.00%
Supplies - Office 4253 704.91 666.67 1,188.64 2,666.68 8,000.00 65,811.36 85.14%
Supplies - Other 4257 0.00 41.67 0.00 166.68 500.00 500.00 100.00%
Training and Education 4263 0.00 583.33 479.96 2,333.32 7,000.00 8,520.04 93.14%
Travel/Meetings 4265 0.00 66.67 0.00 266.68 800.00 800.00 100.00%
Telephone 4287 5,779.44 4,625.00 16,102.88 18,500.00 55,500.00 39,397.12 70.98%
Utilities 4271 260.56 250.00 290.82 1,000.00 3,000.00 2,709.18 90.30%
(Elec,Gas,Wtr,Sewer)
Vehicle (Gas and Qil) 4273 240.89 433.33 1,829.60 1,733.32 5,200.00 3,370.40 64.81%
Total Materials and Supplies 15,344.25 11,192.41 38,354.04 49,769.64 192,656.00 154,301.96 80.09%
Contractual
Audit 4320 7,300.00 3,096.25 9,050.00 9,288.75 12,385.00 3,335.00 26.92%
Consulting/Professional 4325 427526 5,695.83 19,299.26 22,783.32 68,350.00 49,050.74 71.76%
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Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures

CITY OF DARIEN

General Fund
Administration

From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent Total
Current Current Period Current Year Totai Budget Budget
Period Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining

Contingency 4330 0.00 833.33 2,857.50 3,333.32 10,000.00 7,142.50 71.42%
Janitorial Service 4345 1,342.50 1,625.00 5,445.00 6,500.00 19,500.00 14,055.00 72.07%

Total Contractual 12,917.76 11,250.41 36,651.76 41,905.39 110,235.00 73,583.24 66.75%

Other Charges

Transfer to Other Funds 4605 0.00 0.00 3,800,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,800,000.00) 0.00%
Total Other Charges 0.00 0.00 3,800,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,800,000.00) 0.00%
Total Expenditures 76,469.70 73,373.00 4,077.383.53 285,395.75 959,050.00 (3,118,333.53) (325.15)%
Total (76,469.70) (73,373.00) (4,077,383.53) (295,395.75) (959,050.00) 3,118,333.53 0.00%
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CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures
General Fund
City Council
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent Total
Current Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Period Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
Expenditures
Salaries
Salaries 4010 3,562.50 3,562.50 14,250.00 14,250.00 42,750.00 28,500.00 §6.56%
Total Salaries 3,562.50 3,562.50 14,250.00 14,250.00 42,750.00 28,500.00 86.67%
Benefits
Social Security 4110 220.87 220.92 883.50 883.68 2,651.00 1,767.50 66.67%
Medicare 4111 51.67 51.67 206.68 206.68 620.00 413.32 56.66%
Total Benefits 272.54 27259 1,090.18 1,090.36 3,271.00 2,180.82 56.67%
Materials and Supplies
Boards and Commissions 4205 89.25 166.67 119.00 666.68 2,000.00 1,881.00 94.05%
Cable Operations 4206 0.00 241.67 0.00 966.68 2,900.00 2.900.00 100.00%
Dues and Subscriptions 4213 0.00 145.83 1,750.00 683.32 1,850.00 100.00 5.40%
Liability Insurance 4219 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,268.00 2,268.00 100.00%
Publi¢ Relations 4239 2873 83.33 415.38 333.32 1,000.00 584.62 58.46%
Training and Education 4263 32.00 83.33 32.00 333.32 1,000.00 968.00 96.80%
Travel/Meetings 4265 0.00 417 0.00 16.68 50.00 50.00 100.00%
Total Materials and Supplies 149.98 725.00 2,316.38 3,000.00 11,068.00 8,751.62 79.07%
Contractual
Consulting/Professional 4325 0.00 416.67 0.00 1,666.68 5,000.00 5,000.0C 100.08%
Trolley Contracts 4366 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.00%
Total Contractual 0.00 416.67 0.00 1,666.68 5,600.00 5§,600.00 100.00%
Capital Outlay
Equipment 4815 0.00 133.33 0.00 533.32 1,600.00 1,600.00 100.00%
Total Capital Outlay 0.00 133.33 0.00 533.32 1,600.00 1,600.00 100.00%
Total Expenditures 3,985.02 5,110.09 17,656.56 20,540.36 64,289.00 46,632.44 72.54%
Total (3,985.02} {5,110.09) (17,556.56) (20,540.36) (64,289.00) {46,632.44) 0.00%

Date: 9116116 11:01:53 AM
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Expenditures
Salaries
Salaries
Total Salaries
Benefits
Social Security
Medicare
|.M.RF.
Medical/Life Insurance
Supplemental Pensions
Total Benefits
Materials and Supplies
Boards and Commissions
Dues and Subscriptions
Liability Insurance
Maintenance - Vehicles
Printing and Forms
Economic Development
Supplies - Office
Training and Education
Travel/Meetings
Vehicle (Gas and Oil)
Total Materials and Supplies
Contractual
Consulting/Professional
Conslt/Prof Reimbursable
Total Contractual
Capital Outlay
Equipment
Total Capital Qutlay
Total Expenditures
Total

Date: 9/15M16 11:01:53 AM

4010

4110
4111
4115
4120
4135

4205
4213
4219
4229
4235
4240
4253
4263
4265
4273

4325
4328

4815

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures

CITY OF DARIEN

General Fund

Community Development
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent Total
Current Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Period Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
20,985.83 22,899.76 95,303.21 91,599.04 297,697.00 202,393.79 87.98%
20,985.83 22,899.76 95,303.21 91,599.04 297,697.00 202,393.79 67.99%
1,225.79 1,327.52 5,630.35 5,310.08 17,258.00 11,627.65 67.37%
286.68 334.30 1.316.79 1,337.20 4,346.00 3,029.21 69.70%
2,824.69 3,103.46 12,420.07 12,413.84 40,345.00 27,924.93 69.21%
4,123.40 3,238.83 15.787.73 12,954.32 38,865.00 23,077.27 59.37%
184.60 276.92 1.430.75 1,107.68 3,600.00 2,169.25 60.25%
8,645.16 8,281.03 36,585.69 33,123.12 104,414.00 67,828.31 54.96%
370.00 125.00 460.00 500.00 1,500.00 1,040.00 69.33%
10.00 41.87 10.00 166.68 500.00 490.00 98.00%
0.00 1,916.67 0.00 7,666.68 42,124.00 42,124.00 100.00%
0.00 91.67 0.00 366.68 1,100.00 1,100.00 100.00%
0.00 176.25 0.00 705.00 2,115.00 2,115.00 100.00%
0.00 20,250.00 0.00 81,000.00 243,000.00 243,000.00 100.06%
42.18 25.00 95.67 100.00 300.00 204.33 68.11%
0.00 50.00 0.00 200.00 600.00 600.00 100.00%
0.00 16.67 0.00 66.68 200.00 200.0C 100.00%
167.65 112.50 508.30 450.00 1,350.00 841.70 62.34%
589.83 22,805.43 1,073.97 91,221.72 292,789.00 291,715.03 099.63%
4,835.00 3,666.67 13,900.00 14,666.68 44,000.00 30,100.00 68.40%
5,600.76 6,166.67 23,502.14 24,666.68 74,000.00 50,497.88 68.24%
10,435.76 9,833.34 37.,402.14 39,333.36 118,000.00 80,597.86 68.30%
3,765.16 0.00 3,765.16 0.00 0.00 {3,765.16) 0.00%
3,765.16 0.00 3,765.16 0.00 0.00 {3,765.16) 0.00%
44,421.74 63,819.56 174,130.17 255,277.24 812,900.00 638,769.83 78.58%
(44,421.74} (63,819.56) {174,130.17} (255,277.24) {812,900.00) {638,769.83) 0.00%
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CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures
General Fund
Public Works, Streets
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent Total
Current Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Period Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
Expenditures
Salaries
Salaries 4010 54,202 45 46,454.76 204,489.19 185,319.04 603,912.00 399,422.81 66.13%
Overtime 4030 7,783.97 5,884.60 25,089.05 23,538.40 76,500.00 51,410.95 67.20%
Total Salaries 61,987.42 52,339.36 229,578.24 209,357 .44 680,412.00 450,833.76 66.26%
Benefits
Social Security 4110 3,661.21 2,880.22 13,525.18 11,520.88 37,443.00 23,917.82 63.87%
Medicare 4111 856.24 673.60 3,163.03 2,694.40 8,757.00 5,592.97 63.87%
LM.R.F. 4115 5,693.26 8,607.84 22,192.44 34,431.36 111,202.00 89,709.56 80.16%
Medical/Life Insurance 4120 11,462.97 10,484.25 43,847.28 41,935.00 125,809.00 81,961.72 65.14%
Supplemental Pensions 4135 276.90 184.60 1,107.60 738.40 2,400.00 1,292.40 53.85%
Total Benefits 21,950.58 22,830.51 83.835.53 91,320.04 286,311.00 202,475.47 70.72%
Materials and Supplies
Liability Insurance 4219 3,935.36 1,827.75 6,941.22 7,311.00 71,722.00 64,780.78 90.32%
Maintenance - Building 4223 14,963.13 11,754.42 32,233.30 38,467.68 114,653.00 82,419.70 71.88%
Maintenance - Equipment 4225 4,129.48 3,333.33 11,430.84 13,333.32 40,000.00 28,569.16 71.42%
Maintenance - Vehicles 4229 664.43 4,000.00 3,542.59 16,000.00 48,000.00 44,457 .41 92.61%
Postage/Mailings 4233 0.00 100.00 0.00 400.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 100.00%
Rent - Equipmerit 4243 1,800.00 2,208.33 5,200.00 8,833.32 22,650.00 17,450.00 77.04%
Supplies - Office 4253 186.26 329.17 397.49 1,316.68 3,950.00 3,652.51 89.93%
Supplies - Operation 4255 0.00 0.00 81.18 0.00 0.00 (81.18) 0.00%
Supplies - Other 4257 2,026.39 5,255.42 25,507.68 21,021.68 63,065.00 37,5657.32 59.55%
Small Tools & Equipment 4259 .00 32083 557.79 1,283.32 3,850.00 3,292.21 85.51%
Training and Education 4263 0.00 377.08 0.00 1,508.32 4,525.00 4,525.00 100.00%
Telephone 4267 1,259.94 0.00 1,891.80 0.00 0.00 {1,891.80) 0.00%
Uniforms 4269 1,641.96 537.17 2,004.03 2,148.68 6,446.00 4.441.97 68.91%
Utilities 4271 73.95 425.00 728.95 1,700.00 5,100.00 4,371.05 85.70%
{Elec,Gas,Wir,Sewer)
Vehicle (Gas and Qil) 4273 3,090.88 5,450.42 11,747.69 21,801.68 65,405.00 53,657.31 82.03%
Total Materials and Supplies 33,771.78 35,918.92 102,264.56 135,125.68 450,566.00 348,301.44 77.30%
Contractual
Consulting/Professional 4325 0.00 375.00 3,997.32 1,500.00 4,500.00 502.68 11.17%
Forestry 4350 2,070.00 4,064.28 9,773.92 16,257.12 90,950.00 81,176.08 89.25%
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Street Light Oper & Maint.

Mosquito Abatement
Street Sweeping
Drainage Projects
Tree Trim/Removal
Total Contractual
Capital Outlay
Equipment
Total Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures
Total

Date: 9/15/16 11:01:53 AM

4359
4365
4373
4374
4375

4815

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures

CITY OF DARIEN

General Fund
Public Works, Streets

From 8//2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent Total
Current Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Period Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining

7,257.78 9,083.34 27,22394 36,333.36 109,000.00 81,776.06 75.02%
10,221.75 8,450.00 30,665.25 33,800.00 42,250.00 11,584.75 27.41%
0.00 2,981.25 6,413.50 11,925.00 35,775.00 29,361.50 82.07%
15,372.20 13,550.00 45,896.43 54,200.00 81,300.00 35,403.57 43.54%
425.00 0.00 859.75 0.00 146,600.00 145,740.25 99.41%
35,346.73 38,503.87 124,830.11 154,015.48 510,375.00 385,544.89 75.54%
18,564.00 22,618.75 277,059.59 90,475.00 534,275.00 257,215.41 48.14%
18,564.00 22,618.75 277 .059.59 90,475.00 534,275.00 257,215.41 48.14%
171,620.51 172,211.41 817.568.03 680,293.64 2,461,939.00 1,644,370.97 586.79%
(171,620.51) {172,211.41) (817,568.03) (680,293.64)  (2,461,939.00)  (1,644,370.97) 0.00%
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Expenditures
Salaries

Salaries
Salaries - Officers
Overtime

Total Salaries
Benefits

Social Security
Medicare

.LM.R.F.

Medical/Life Insurance
Police Pension
Supplemental Pensions

Total Benefits
Materials and Supplies

Animal Control

Auxiliary Police

Boards and Commissions
Dues and Subscriptions
Investigation and Equipment
Liability Insurance
Maintenance - Equipment
Maintenance - Vizhicles
Postage/Mailings

Printing and Forms
Public Relations

Rent - Equipment
Supplies - Office

Training and Education
Travel/Meetings
Telephone

Uniforms

Date: 8/15/16 11:01:53 AM

4010
4020
4030

4110
4111
4115
4120
4130
4135

4201
4203
4205
4213
4217
4219
4225
4229
4233
4235
4239
4243
4253
4263
4265
4267
4269

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures

CITY OF DARIEN

General Fund
Police Department

From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent Total
Current Current Period Cument Year Total Budget Budget
Period Actual Budget Aclual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining

30,378.37 36,931.84 132,939.35 147,727.36 480,114.00 347,174.85 72.31%
260,530.84 267,117.92 1,017,567.97 1,068,471.68 3,472,533.00 2,454,965.03 70.69%
35,640.50 35,884.60 137.036.70 143,538.40 466,500.00 329,463.30 70.62%
326,547.71 339,934.36 1,287,544.02 1,359,737.44 4,419,147.00 3,131,602.98 70.86%
1,916.24 2,289.76 8.451.31 9,159.04 29,767.00 21,315.69 71.60%
3,853.02 4,929.06 16.341.17 18,716.24 64,078.00 47,736.83 74.49%
3,685.21 §,007.92 16,792.15 20,031.68 65,103.00 48,310.85 74.20%
30,481.96 35,411.00 123,877.71 141,644.00 424,932.00 301,054.29 70.34%
28,745.74 117,710.75 764,759.17 470,843.00 1,412,529.00 647,769.83 45.35%
3,516.00 3,692.30 13,786.90 14,769.20 48,000.00 34,213.10 71.27%
72,198.17 169,040.79 944,008.41 676,163.16 2,044,409.00 1,100,400.59 53.82%
75.00 166.67 75.00 666.68 2,000.00 1,925.00 96.25%
0.00 466.67 0.00 1,866.68 5,500.00 5,600.00 100.00%
150.00 1,658.33 3,776.82 6,633.32 19,900.00 16,123.18 81.02%
0.00 525.00 1.910.00 2,100.00 6,300.00 4,390.00 69.68%
11,501.56 3,065.67 15,276.55 14,500.68 39,026.00 23,749.45 60.85%
2,055.23 5,375.00 5,106.30 21,500.00 227,526.00 222 419,70 97.75%
863.80 1,431.67 4,782.85 5,726.68 17,180.00 12,397.15 72.16%
2,210.13 5,183.33 8,977.37 20,733.32 62,200.00 53,222 63 85.56%
85.37 350.00 161.31 1,400.00 4,200.00 4,038.69 96.15%
97.00 250.00 247.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 2,753.00 91.76%
0.00 291.67 0.00 1,166.68 3,500.00 3,500.00 100.00%
0.00 1,500.00 500.00 2,250.00 5,500.00 5,000.00 90.90%
406.33 54167 859.69 2,166.68 6,500.00 5,640.31 86.77%
840.00 2,292.00 4,874.00 9,168.00 27,504.00 22,630.00 82.27%
(9.04) 1,275.00 1,307.57 5,100.00 15,300.00 13,992.43 91.45%
3,481.21 1,108.33 5,377.01 4,433.32 13,300.00 7,922.99 59.57%
1,569.90 2,983.33 9,113.98 11,933.32 35,800.00 26,686.02 74.54%
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Utilities
(Elec,Gas, Witr,Sewer)
Vehicle {Gas and Qil)
Total Materials and Supplies
Contractual
Consulting/Professional
Dumeg/Fiat/Child Center
Total Contractual
Capital Outlay
Equipment
Total Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures
Total

Date; 9/15/16 11:01:53 AM

4271

4273

4325
4337

4815

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures

CITY OF DARIEN

General Fund
Police Department

From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

*arcent Total
Current Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Period Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remainirg

83.81 625.00 387.97 2,500.00 7,500.00 7,112.03 94.82%
4,881.93 7,500.00 16,560.89 30,000.00 90,000.00 73,438.11 81.59%
28,392.23 36,589.34 79,294.31 144,845.36 591,836.00 512,541.69 86.50%
95,676.28 0.00 184,137.50 187,030.00 367,560.00 183,422.50 48.80%
3,500.00 2,333.34 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00%
99,176.25 2,333.34 191,137.50 194,030.00 374,560.00 183,422.50 48.97%
58,827.00 6,250.00 58,927.00 25,000.00 75,000.00 16,073.00 21.43%
68,927.00 6,250.00 58,927.00 25,000.00 75,000.00 16,073.00 21.43%
585,241.36 5b4,147.83 2,560.911.24 2,399,775.96 7,504,952.00 4,944.040.76 65.88%
(585,241.36) (554,147.83)  (2,560,911.24)  (2,399,775.96) (7,504,952.00)  (4,944,040.76) 0.00%
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CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures
Water Fund
Public Works, Water
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Date: 9/15/16 11:01:53 AM

Percent Total
Current Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Period Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
Expenditures
Salaries
Salaries 4010 37,834.11 36,129.30 150,575.14 144.517.20 469,681.00 319,105.88 67.94%
Overtime 4030 9,023.32 5,653.84 36,636.07 22.615.36 73,500.00 36,863.93 50.15%
Total Salaries 46,857.43 41,783.14 187,211.21 167,132.56 543,181.00 355,960.79 65.53%
Benefits
Social Security 4110 2,746.05 2,716.92 10,868.30 10,867.68 35,320.00 24,451.70 69.22%
Medicare 4111 642.24 635.38 2,565.98 2,541.52 8,260.00 5,694.02 68.93%
I.LM.RF. 4115 5,041.47 5,881.46 20,154.23 23,525.84 76,459.00 56,304.77 73.54%
Medical/Life Insurance 4120 8,714.04 8,668.42 33,979.77 34,674.68 104,022.00 70,042.23 67.33%
Supplemental Pensions 4135 92.30 184.60 369.20 738.40 2,400.00 2,030.80 84.51%
Total Benefits 17,236.10 18,086.78 67,937.48 72,348.12 226,461.00 158,523.52 70.00%
Materials and Supplies
Liability Insurance 4219 534.07 1,615.33 1,569.09 6,461.32 179,942.00 178,372.91 98.12%
Maintenance - Building 4223 962.31 2,107.98 9,754.57 15,023.11 31,887.00 22,132.43 69.40%
Maintenance - Equipment 4225 494.70 1,477.27 10.187.85 11,981.81 23,800.00 13,612.15 57.19%
Maintenance - Water 4231 13,460.50 13,791.26 22.406.07 55,165.04 165,495.00 143,088.93 86.46%
System
Postage/Mailings 4233 0.00 87.50 0.00 350.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 100.00%
Quality Control 4241 675.00 988.50 930.00 3,954.00 11,862.00 10,932.00 92.15%
Service Charge 4251 20,833.34 20,833.33 83,333.36 83,333.32 250,000.00 166,666.64 56.56%
Supplies - Office 4253 186.24 0.00 186.24 0.00 0.00 {186.24) 0.00%
Supplies - Operation 4255 0.00 412.50 266.50 1,650.00 4,950.00 4,683.50 94.61%
Supplies - Other 4257 0.00 0.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 {40.00) 0.00%
Training and Education 4263 0.00 334.58 20.00 1,338.32 4,015.00 3,995.00 99.50%
Telephone 4267 1,155.09 904.17 1,577.25 3,616.68 10,850.00 9,272.75 35.46%
Uniforms 4269 461.20 281.25 461.20 1,125.00 3,375.00 2,913.80 86.33%
Utilities 4271 3,791.67 4,291.67 10,147.30 17,166.68 51,500.00 41,352.70 80.29%
(Elec,Gas, Wtr,Sewer)
Vehicle (Gas and Qil) 4273 1,166.31 1,468.75 4,278.65 5,875.00 17.625.00 13,346.35 75.72%
Total Materials and Supplies 43,720.43 48,594.09 145,158.08 207,040.28 756,351.00 611,192.92 80.81%
Contractual
Audit 4320 7,300.00 3,096.25 9,050.00 9,288.75 12,385.00 3,335.00 26.92%
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CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures
Water Fund
Public Works, Water
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent Total
Current Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget:
Period Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
Consulting/Professional 4325 0.00 1,245.83 1,540.00 4,983.32 18,450.00 16,910.00 91.65%
Leak Detection 4326 c.00 509.09 0.00 16,527.27 20,600.00 20,600.00 100.00%
Data Processing 4336 0.00 12,708.33 26,566.70 50,833.32 152,500.00 125,933.30 82.57%
DuPage Water Commission 4340 472,372.80 398,018.83 1,328,817.60 1,592,075.32 4,776,226.00 3,447,408.40 72.17%
Total Contractual 479,672.80 415,578.33 1,365,974.30 1,673,707.98 4,980,161.00 3,614,186.70 72.57%
Other Charges
Transfer to Other Funds 4605 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00  (400,000.00) 0.0C%
Total Other Charges 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 (400,000.00) 0.00%
Capital Qutlay
Equipment 4815 C.00 3,100.00 31,483.00 35,215.00 142,215.00 110,732.00 77.86%
Water Meter Purchases 4880 2,485.18 2.666.67 7,205.74 10.666.68 32,000.00 24,794.26 77.48%
Total Capital Qutlay 2,485.18 5,766.67 38,688.74 45,881.68 174,215.00 135,526.26 77.79%
Debt Service
Debt Retire-Water 4950 0.00 0.00 39,712.50 50,000.00 299,425.00 259,712.50 86.73%
Refunding
Total Debt Service 0.00 0.00 39,712.50 50,000.00 299,425.00 258,712.50 86.74%
Total Expenditures 589,971.94 529,809.01 2,244 ,682.31 2,216,110.62 3,979,794.00 4,735,111.69 67.84%
Total (589,971.94) (529,809.01)  (2,244.682.31)  (2,216,110.62)  (6,979,794.00) (4,735,111 .£9) 0.20%

Date: 8/15/16 11:01:53 AM
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CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures
Motor Fuel Tax
MFT Expenses
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percert Total
Current Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Period Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
Expenditures
Salaries
Salaries 4010 20,416.67 20,416.67 81,666.68 81,666.68 245,000.00 163,333.32 66.66%
Total Salaries 20,416.67 20,416.67 81,666.68 81,666.68 245,000.00 163,333.32 66.67%
Benefits
Social Security 4110 1,265.83 1,265.83 5,063.32 5,063.32 15,190.00 10,126.68 66.56%
Medicare 4111 296.08 296.08 1,184.32 1,184.32 3,553.00 2,368.68 66.56%
LLM.R.F. 4115 2,768.50 2,768.50 11,074.00 11,074.00 33,222.00 22,148.00 66.66%
Total Benefits 4,330.41 4,330.41 17,321.64 17,321.64 51,965.00 34,643.36 66.57%
Materials and Supplies
Road Material 4245 1,871.85 3,029.17 2,393.09 12,116.68 36,350.00 33,956.91 93.41%
Salt 4249 0.00 19,833.33 0.00 79,333.32 238,000.00 238,000.00 100.00%
Supplies - Other 4257 126.00 1,250.00 126.00 5,000.00 15,000.00 14,874.00 99.16%
Pavement Striping 4261 0.00 13,000.00 12,862.76 13,000.00 13,000.00 137.24 1.05%
Total Materials and Supplies 1,097.85 37,112.50 15,381.85 109,450.00 302,350.00 286,968.15 94.91%
Contractual
Consulting/Professional 4325 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 100.00%
Total Contractual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 100.00%
Total Expenditures 26,744.93 61,859.58 114,370.17 208,438.32 614,315.00 499,944.83 81.38%
Total (26,744.93) (61,859.58) (114,370.17) (208,438.32) (614,315.00) (499,944 83) 0.00%
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CITY OF DARIEN
Staternent of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures
Impact Fee Agency Fund
Impact Fee Expenditures
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent Total
Current Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Period Aclual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
Expenditures
Materials and Supplies

Impact Fees Disbursed 4215 7,382.00 0.00 7,382.00 0.00 0.00 (7,382.00) 0.00%

Total Materials and Supplies 7,382.00 0.00 7,382.00 0.00 0.00 (7,382.00) 0.00%
Total Expenditures 7,382.00 0.00 ¥,382.00 0.00 0.00 (7,382.00) 0.00%
Total {7.382.00) 0.00 {7,382.00) 0.00 0.00 7.,382.00 0.00%
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Expenditures
Contractual
Consulting/Professional
Total Contractual
Total Expenditures
Total

Date; 9/15/16 11:01:53 AM

4325

Staternent of Revenues and Expanditures - Expenditures

CITY OF DARIEN

Special Service Area Tax Fund
SSA Expenditures

From 81/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent Total
Current Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Period Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget "Total Budget Variance Remaining
0.00 708.33 0.00 2,833.32 8,500.00 8,500.00 100.00%
0.00 708.33 0.00 2,833.32 8,600.00 8,500.00 100.00%
0.00 708.33 0.00 2,833.32 8,500.00 8,500.00 100.00%
0.00 (708.33) 0.00 {2,833.32) (8,500.00) {8,500.00) 0.00%
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CITY OF DARIEN
Staternent of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures
Water Depreciation Fund
Depreciation Expenses
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent Total
Current Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Period Aclual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
Expenditures
Capital Outlay _

Capital Improv-Infrastructure 4390 3,696.00 333,000.00 42,108.04 666,000.00 755,900.00 713,791.96 94.42%

Total Capital Qutlay 3,696.00 333,000.00 4Z,108.04 666,000.00 755,900.00 713,791.96 94.43%
Total Expenditures 3,696.00 333,000.00 42,108.04 666,000.00 755,900.00 713,791.98 94.43%
Total (3,696.00) (333,000.00) (42,108.04) (666,000.00) (755,900.00) (713,791.96) 0.00%
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Expenditures
Materials and Supplies
Dues and Subscriptions
Total Materials and Supplies
Total Expenditures
Total

Date: 915/16 11:01:53 AM

4213

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures

CITY OF DARIEN

Federal Equitable Sharing Fund
Police Department

From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent Totai
Current Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budgst
Period Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
0.00 0.00 17,680.00 0.00 0.00 {17,680.00) 0.00%
0.00 0.00 17,680.00 0.00 C.00 {17,680.00) 0.00%
0.00 0.00 17,680.00 0.00 0.00 (17,680.00) 0.00%
0.00 0.00 (17.,680.00) 0.00 0.00 17,680.00 0.00%
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Expenditures
Materials and Supplies
Dues and Subscriptions
Total Materials and Supplies
Total Expenditures
Total

Date: 9/15/16 11:01:53 AM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures

CITY OF DARIEN

Federal Equitable Sharing Fund

Drug Forfeiture Expenditures

From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent Total

Current Curmrent Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Period Actuzl Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
4213 505.00 0.00 3,283.06 0.00 0.00 (3,283.06) 0.00%
505.00 0.00 3,283.06 0.00 (.00 (3.283.06) 0.00%
505.00 0.00 3,283.06 0.00 0.00 {3,283.06) 0.00%
(505.00) 0.00 (3,283.06) 0.00 0.00 3,283.06 0.00%
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CITY OF DARIEN
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Expenditures
Capital Improvement Fund
Capital Fund Expenditures
From 8/1/2016 Through 8/31/2016

Percent Total
Current Current Period Current Year Total Budget Budget
Period Actual Budget Actual YTD Budget Total Budget Variance Remaining
Expenditures
Contractual
Consulting/Professicnal 4325 0.00 0.00 1,987.63 0.00 46,200.00 44,212.37 95.69%
Total Contractual 0.00 0.00 1,987.63 0.00 46,200.00 44.212.37 95.70%
Capital Outlay
Ditch Projects 4376 166,606.39 0.00 681,727.86 1,011,800.00 1,011,800.00 330,072.14 32.62%
Sidewalk Replacement 4380 0.00 0.00 2,666.89 0.00 73,475.00 70,808.11 96.37%
Program
Residential Concrete 4381 (.00 0.00 1,384.43 0.00 0.00 {1,384.43) 0.00%
Program
Crack Seal Program 4382 C.00 91,875.00 0.00 183,750.00 183,750.00 183,750.00 100.00%
Curb & Gutter Replacement 4383 200.00 176,101.50 104,210.58 352,203.00 352,203.00 247,992.42 70.41%
Prog
Capital Improv-Infrastructure 4390 73,968.0C 0.00 424,992.16 124,793.00 800,340.00 375,347.84 46.89%
Street 4855 330,216.81 131,250.00 1,384,053.29 721,580.00 1,771,580.00 387,526.71 21.87%
Reconstruction/Rehab
Total Capital Outlay 570,991.20 399,226.50 2,599,035.21 2,394,126.00 4,193,148.00 1,594,112.79 38.02%
Debt Service
Debt Retire - Property 4845 0.00 0.00 12,727.36 42,000.00 207,570.00 194,842.64 93.86%
Total Debt Service 0.00 0.00 12,727.36 42,000.00 207,570.00 194,842.64 93.87%
Total Expenditures 570,991.20 389,226.50 2,613,750.20 2,436,126.00 4,446,918.00 1,833,167.80 41.22%
Total (570,991.20) (399,226.50)  (2,613,750.20) (2,436,126.00)  (4,446,918.00) (1 ,833,167.80) 0.20%
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CITY OF DARIEN -- CASH RESERVES

August 31, 2316

FUND FUND NARME TOTAL
01 General Fund $ 641,270.00
02 Water Fund 3 {447,107.92)
03 MFT Fund $ 286,626.81
05 Impact Fees Fund 3 25,698.10
7 Stormwater Management Fund $ 77,791.75
10 Special Service Area Tax Fund $ 16,818.84
11 State Drug Forfeiture Fund $ 55,408.31
12 Water Depreciation Fund $ 358,272.88
17 Federal Equitable Sharing Acct $ 242,095.31
18 Seized Asset Funds $ 7,298.91
25 Capital Improvement Fund S 5,315,486.34
35 Debt Service Fund $ -
TOTAL $ 6,579,659.33
Prior Month Cash Balance $ 7,631,765.76

lBank Accounts and Interest Rates

Account Balances

Republic Bank Drug Forfeiture Account - 0.65% 3 12,292.82
Republic Bank Equitable Federal Sharing Acct - 0.65% $ 242,095.31
{Republic Bank Now Account - 0.65% $ 6,066,087.98
'Republic Bank Operating Account 3 132,286.35
IRepuinc Bank Payroll Account - Zero Balance Acct $ 109,293.46
!IIIinois Funds Money Market Account - .386% $ 1,071.34
lIMET Investment Fund - .42% $ 16,532.07
E . TOTAL $ 6,579,659.33
Market Value
Pledged Collateral Statement as of 7/31/16 $ 11,242,459
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AGENDA MEMO
City Council
September 19, 2016

ISSUE STATEMENT
A motion approving a transfer from the General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund in the amount
of $750,000.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY

Upon completion of the annual audit the Administrative/Finance Committee reviews a comparison
between the FYE 4-30-16 audited numbers and the FYE 4-30-17 estimated numbers included in the
FYE 4-30-17 budget. This year’s review includes an excel document containing a detailed sheet on
the General, Capital Projects, and Water Funds. The details sheets include the following columns:

budget line item title

the 4-30-16 original budget

the 4-30-16 audited revenues and expenditure line items

the 4-30-16 estimated actual numbers used for the FYE 4-30-17 budget
the difference between numbers 3 and 4 above

g~ wdNPE

The General Fund audited fund balance exceeded the estimated balance shown in the 4-30-16
estimated actual numbers, used for the FYE 4-30-17 budget, by $794,336. The City Council
previously approved the Capital Improvements Plan Guidelines. Section 3 of the guidelines includes
the following:
e Surplus from the general fund, in excess of 3 months operating reserve, will be transferred
to the capital projects fund annually

The transfer of this money into the Capital Projects Fund does not authorize the use of the funds
at this time.

STAFF/ICOMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
The Administrative/Finance Committee and Staff recommend approval of a motion approving a
transfer from the General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund in the amount of $750,000.

ALTERNATE CONSIDERATION
As directed.

DECISION MODE
This item will be placed on the September 19, 2016, City Council Agenda for approval.
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City of Darien

Comparision of Estimated Actual

Fund Balance to Audited Fund Balance
asof 4/3CG/16

Working Session Report

General Fund
Fund Balance

Difference between
Estimated Actual and
Qriginal Budget Audited Estimated Actual Audited
$ 2,700,000 $ 4,574,119 $ 3,779,783 % 794,336.00

Water Fund
Cash Balance
Difference between
Estimated Actual and
Original Budget Audited Estimated Actual Audited
$ 495,816 . $ 89,957 $ (281,952) $ 371,905.00

__‘
; W

Motor Fuel Tax Fund
Fund Balance

Difference between
Estimated Actual and

Original Budget Audited Estimated Actual Audited
$ 214,601 ¢ 268 513 % 220,324 4 48,182.00

=
=y

Water Depreciation Fund
Cash Balance

195



Difference between
Estimated Actual and
Original Budget Audited Estimated Actual Audited
$ 189,199 § 91,313 $ 15,133 $ 76,180.00

Capital Improvement Fund
Fund Balance

Difference between
Estimated Actual and
Original Budget Audited Estimated Actual Audited
$ 3,737,904 4,410,838 $ 4,568,512 $ (157,674.00)
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Est actual includes the PEG fees,
In which the audiors like to
separate out on the Financial
Staternents

. 1 2 2 a 5
City of Darien
General Fund Reconciliation FYE 4/30/16 Original FYE 4/30/18& FYE 413016
For the FYE 430/16 Budget Audited Estimated Actual Difference
Beginning Fund Balance 3,623,477.00 2,649,500.00 2,849,500.00 0.00
Prior Period Adjustment 0.00 327,160.00 0.00 327,160.00
Total Revenue 13,526,252.00 14,125,467.00 14,060,866.00 54,601.00
Total Expenses 11,548,026.00 11,0198,308.00 70,917,925.00 101,384.00
Transfer In from Debt Fund/Sale of Equipment 0,00 £03,959.00 0.00 £03,258.00
Transfer out 2,901,703.00 2,012,658.00 2,012,658.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 2,700,000.00 4,574,118.00 3,779,783.00 794,336.00
FYE 4/30/16 Original} FYE 4/30M6 FYE 4/30/16
Budget Audited Revenue | Estimated Revenue Difference
|~ Taxes
Real Estate Taxes - Current  |3110 1,645,817.00, 1,658,712.00 1,650,700.00 9,012.00
Real Estate Taxes - Prior 3111 0.00] 0.00 0.00 2.00
Road and Bridge Tax 3120 205,000.00 208,423.00 206,400.00 23.00
Municipal Utility Tax 3130 1.207,322.00 940,408.00 928,784.00 i6,615.00
Amusement Tax 3140 70,000.00 87,478.00 82,000.00 15,479.00
Hotel/Motal Tax 3150 40,000.00 53,817.00 53,404.00 413.00
Auto Rental Tax 3421 0.00 739.00 0.00 730.00
Parsonal Property Tax 3425 5.000.00 7.326.00] 5,000.00 [i]
Total Taxes 3,173,138.00 2,973,605.00, 2,927,298.00 46,507.00
License, Pormits, Faes
Business Licanses 3210 46,000.00 41,146.00 46,000.00 {4,854.00)
Liguor License 3212 67,000.00 72,118.00 ©64,500.00] 7,618.00
Contracter Licanses 3214 18,000.00 20,845.00] 18,000.00 2,945.00
LCourt Fines 3216 135,000.00 107,235.00 ©5,000.00 12,235.00
Towing Fees 3217 55,000.00] . 44,000,00 38,000.00 6,000.00
Ordinance Finas 3230 12,000.0Q 22,690.00 17,000.00 5,620.00
Building Permits and Feas 3240 35,000.00 160,248.00 140,529.00 18,720.00
Telecormnmunication Taxes 3242 850,000.00 662,206.00 746,486.00 {64,260.00)
Cable T.V. Franchise Fee 3244 374,800.00, 411,647.00 444 000.00 {32,353.00)
PEG - Fees - AT&T 3245 .00 52,621.00 0.00 82,821.00
NICOR Franchisz Fee 3248 28,000.00 28,600.00 17,845.00 11,7565,00
Public Hearing Fees 3250 5,000.00| 13,799.00 11,500.00 2,299.00
Elevator Inspections 3255 5,000.00] 5,135.0C 4,500.00 635.00
Public Improverment Permit 3260 0.00] 80.0¢ Q.00 80.00
Engineering/Prof Fee Reimb  [3265 42,400.00 106,153.00 81,000.00] 25,153.00
Legal Fee Reimb. 3266 0.00 4,808.00 4,807.00 1.00
Police Special Service 3267 108,233.00 138,412.00 108,233.00 30,179.00
D.U.I. Technology Fines 3268 13,000.00 10,557.00 13,000.00 {2,443.00)
Stormwater Managsment 3270 0,00 3,190.00 2,688.00) 492.00
Dav. Contib./impact 3275 0.00] 0.00] 625.00 (625.00)
Total License, Permits, Fees 1,794,433.00 1,956,891.00 1,853,723.00 103,168,00
Charges for Services
Inspactions/Tap on/Permits  [3320 0.00 210.00 0.00! 210.00
Tatal Charges for Services 0.00 210.00 0,00) 210,00 |
lntal_'govsmmental
State Incoma Tax 3410 2,186,514.00 2,377,968.00 2,208,5600.00 168,369.00
Local Use Tax 3420 419,634.00 565,826.00 478,794.00) B7,032.00
Sales Taxes 3430 5,260,248.C0 5,412,366.00, 5,331,689.00, B0,667.00
Video Gaming Revenue 3432 75,000.C0 133,640.00 103,158.00 30,481.00
Total Intergovernmental 7,941, 396,00 B,489,801.00 8,122,252.00 367,549.00
Page 1of 2

% Difference

£.46%
0.93%

i 794.336.00
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City of Darien ] N
Genera! Fund Reconciliaticn FYE 4/30/18 Original}  FYE 4/30/18 FYE £130M8
For the FYE 4/30/16 3 Budget i Audited Estimated Actual Difference % Difference
Other Revenue
[ Interest Income 3510 6,C00.00 7,261.00 5,200,00 |Auditors combine fund 3 with
_ 2,081.C0 |the General fund.
7 Gain/Loss on Invesiment 3515 0.00 64.00 0.00) 64.00
Water Share Expense 3520 See expenditures Tab Line 226,
250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 {250,000,00}{amount cancels out
Booking Fees 0.001 Q.00 0.00 0.0¢
Palice Report/Prints 3534 5,000.00 12,521.00 9,000.00 3,521.00
Impact Fee Revenue 3570 0.00] 11,127.00| 0.00 11,127.00
Grants 3560 0.00] (1,794.00) 1,400.00 (3,184.00)
Rents 3561 283,284.00 254,747.00! 280,000.00 14,747.00
Reimbursement - Work Comp [3577 0.00 $56.00 0.00 858,00
Strest Recon Prog Reimb 3550 0.00] .00 0.00 0,00
Other Reimburserients 3562 48,000.00 74,127.00 §4,000.00 10,127.00
Reimbursement - Rear Yard {3541 C.00| 14,727,00 14,700.00] 27.00
Residential Concrete Reimb {3563 .00/ 29,387.00 17,620.00 11,747.00
Maintenance - 367 .00 0.00 0.00 .00
Mail Box Reimbursement 3558 2.00 2,775.00 2,200.00 578.00
Drug Seizures 3537 0.00 1,962.00 0.00 1,962.00 |auditers combine fund 11 with
Drug Forfeitura receipts 3538 0.00 33,588.00 0.00 33,588.00 |the General fund.
Sales of Wood Chips 3672 0.00 5,568.00 3,572.00 2,018.00 .
See transfer from ather funds,
acct 3612, Also note auditors
included IPBC Terminal Reserve
Miscellaneou: Revenue 3580 20,000.09 217,720.00 504,500.00 {286,780.00} |of 188K
Debt Fund Reimburserment,
- criginally included in Acct 3580
Transfer from Other Funds 3612 0.00] 498,248,00 0.00] 498,246.00 |per the Est. Actual section
Sale of Equip-nent 3576 5,000.00| 5713.00 5,401.00] 312.00
Total Other Income 617,284.00 1,208,716.00 1,157,593.00 51,126.00
Total General Fund Revenue 13,526,252.00 14,628,426.00/ 14,060,866.00 568,560.00
Audibors do not indude the Transfer from other
funds nor the Sale of Equipment in the Revenue
o section, They separate these two out as a separte
Total Revenue per Aud't ’ 14,125,467.00 14,060,866.00 £4.601.00 [line kem,

Page 2 of 2
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1 2 2 & 5
City of Darien L E FYE 4/30/16 FYE 4/30/16
General Fund Expenditures FYE 4/30M16 Audited Estimated
For the FYE 473016 _ Original Budget Expenditures Expenditures Difference
Administrative Department
Salaries
Salaries 4010 457,452.00 454 806.00 439,577.00 (15,028.00)
Overtime - 4030 0.00 2.0 _0.00 182.00)
Total Salaries 457,452.00 454,688.00 438,577.00 (15,111.00)
Benefits
Sccia! Security 4110 . 28,486.00 23,612.00 25,105.00 1,493.00
Medicare 4111 5,707.00 6,585.00 6,374.00 (211.00)
LLM.R.F. 4115 68,137.00 59,520.00 58,376.00 (1,144.00)
MedicalLife Insurance 41290 60,484.00 75,774.00 72,475.00 (3,200.00)
Supplemental Pensions 4135 24,320.00 25,420.00 24,862.00 {758.00)
Tctal Benefits 187,134.00 190,911.00 186,892.00 (3,919.00)
Materigls and Supplies
Dues and Subscriptions 4213 -+ 3,405.00 3,048.00 3,000.00 (48.00)
Liabiiity Insurance 4219 - §5,013.00 51,561.00 45,000.00 (6,561.00)
Legat Notices 4221 8,000.00 4,712.00 3,800.00 {512.00)
Maintenance - Building 4223 27,800.00 18,166.00 27,900.00 9,734.00
Maintenance - Equipment 4225 11,800.00 6,912.00 11,900.00 4 988.00
Maintenance - Grounds 4227 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance - Vehicles 4229 0.00 1,314.00 0.00 {1,314,00
Misc. Expenditures 4232 0.00 389.00 0.00 (389.00)
Postage/Mailings 4233 6,300.00 2,982.00 4,000.00 1,018.00
Printing and Forms 4235 3,000.00 2,237.00 2,200.00 [37.00)
Public Relations 4239 37,500.00 25,903.00 37,500.00 11,597.00
Rent - Equipment 4243 2,160.00 764.00 1,000.00 Z38.00
SBupplies - Office 4253 8,500.00 7,681.00 8,300.00 £18.00
Bupplies - Other 4257 500.00 0.00 500.00/ 500,00
Training and Education 4263 6,000.00 3,440.00 4,000.00 560.00
Travel/Meetings 4265 500.00 287.00 500.00] 213.00
Telephone 4267 61,000.00 51,365.00 50,000.00 (1,365.00)
Utilities (Elec,Gas, Wir,Sewer) 4271 3,500.00 3,162.00 3,500.00 338.00
Vehicle {Gas and Oil) 4273 7,500.00 5,359.00 7,500.00 2,141.00
ESDA 4279 2,000.00 381.00 2,000.00 1,619.00
Total Materials and Supplies 254 678.00 188,663.00 212,600,00 22,937.00
Coniractual
Audit 4320 11,175.00 11,175.00 11,175.00) 0.00
Consulting/Professional 4325 86,850.00 67,507.00 85,000.00 17,493.00
Consit/Prof Reimbursable 4328 0.00 2,900.00 0.00) {2,900.00)
Contingency 4330 10,000.00 1,666.00 10,000.00/ 8,334.00
Janitorial Service 4345 17,250.00 15,340.00 17,250.00 1.610.00
Total Contractu=l 135,275.0C 98,538.00 123,425.00 24.837.00
Other Charges
Equipment 4815 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Charges _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditures - Administrative 1,034,538.00 933,850.00 962,594.00 28.744.00
Page lof &
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Ty of Darien FYE 4730116 FYE 4/30/16
General Fund Expenditures FYE 4/30/16 Audited Estimated
For the FYE 4130116 Ciiginal Budget Expenditures Expenditures Differerice
City Council Depariment
Salaries '
Salaries 4010 42,750.00 42,300.00, 42,750.00 450.00
Total Salaries .-42,750.00 42,300.00 42,750.00 450.00
Benefits
Social Security 4110 2,651.00) 2,623.00 2,851.00 28.00
Medicare 47111 620.00 §14.00 620,00 8.00
Total Benefits 3,271.00 3,237.00 3,271.00 34.00
Materials and Supplies
Boards and Commissions 4205 2,500.00 549.00 900.00 351.00
Cable Operations 4206 12,500.00 550.00 800.00 250.00
Dues and Subscriptions 4213 100.C0 55.00 100.00 35.00
Liability Insurance 4219 7,428.00 7,110.00 7,428,00 318.00
Printing and Forms 4235 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public Relations 4239 1,000.00 408.00 600.00 192.00
Supplies - Other 4257 0.00 178.00) 0.00 {178.00
Training and Education 4263 1,000.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
Travel/Meetings 4265 _50.00 20.00 _50.00 30.00
Taotal Materials and Supplies 24,578.00 8,880.00 8,978.00 1,008.00
Contractual
Consulting/Professional 4325 25,000.00/ 13,174.00 15,000.00 1,826.00
Trolley Contracts 4366 600.00 285.00 600.00 315.00
Total Contractual 25,600.00 13,458.00 15,600.00 2 141.00
Capital Outlay
Equipment 4815 5,600.00 4,468.00 5,000.00] 532.00
Total Capital Qutlay 5,600.00 4,468.00 5,000.00 532.00
Total Expenditures - City Council . 101,798.00 72,344.00 76,589.00 4.255.00
Page 2 of 6
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Represents the accrual for 2
Fiscal years of the Walmart
Incentive

City of Darien FYE 4/30/16 FYE 4/30/16
General Fund Expenditures FYE 4/30M15 Audited Estimated
For the FYE 4/30/16 Criginal Budget Expenditures Expenditures Differance
Community Development Department i
Salaries T
Salaries 4010 291,849.00 296,176.00 289,318.00 {6,858.00)
Overlime 000 .00 000 0.00
Total Salaries 291,949.00 298,176.00 289,318.00 (6,858.00)
Benefits
Social Securily 4115 17,782.0C 14,857.00 16,574.60 1,717.00
Nedicare 4111 4,158.00 4,083.00 4,195.00 102.00
I.M.R.F. 4115 42,534.00 42,570.00 38,421.00 {4,148.00)
Medical/Life Insurance 4120 38,448.00 42,030.00 38,475.00 (3,555.00)
Supplemental Pensions 4135 3,600.00 2,360.00 3,600.00 1.240.00
Total Benefits 106,523.00 105,910.00 101,265.00 (4,645.00)
Materials and Supplies
Boards and Commissions 4205 1,500.00 2,510.00 1,500.00 (1,010.00)
Dues and Subseriptions 4213 600.00, 419.00 600.00 181.00
Liability Insurance 4219 42,714.00 26,435.00 42,714.00 16,279.00
Maintenance - Vehicles 4229 1,200.00 5.00 1,200.00 1,194.00
Printing and Forms 4236 1,890.00 1,063.00 1,880.00 827.00
Economic:Irnsentive 4240 " 298,000.00 447,610.00 182,805.00
(264,805.00)
Supplies - Cffice 4253 M 300.00 301.00 300.00 {1.00)
Training ana Education 4263 300.00 20.00 300.00 280,00
Travel/Meetings 4285 200.00 40.00 200.00 160.00
Vehicle (Gas and Oil) 4273 1,350.00 1,384.00 1,350.00 44,00}
Total Materials and Supplies .348,054.00 479,798.00, 232,859.00 (246,939.00)
Contractual
Cansulting/Professional 4325 37,819.00 41,680.00 37,918.00 (3,761.00)
Conslt/Prof Reimbursable 4328 74,000.00 148,192.00 74,000.00 (74.192.00)
Total Contraciual 111,819.00 189,872.00 111,919.00 (77.953.00)
Total Expenditures - Community Development B858,445.00 1,071,756.00 735,362.00 {335.3594.00)
Page 3 of &
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[City of Darien ~ FYE 4/30/16 FYE 4/30/16
General Fund Expendituras FYE 4/30/16 Audited Estimated
For the FYE 4/30/16 Onginal Budget Expenditures Expenditures Difference
Strests Department
Salaries
Salaries 4010 545,556.00 553,625.00 527,004.00 (26,621,00
Overtime 4030 75,000.00 70,111.00 68,340.00 {1.771.00)
Total Salaries §20,556.00 623,736.00 595,344.00 (28,392.00)
Benefits
Social Security 4110 57,074.00 36,359.00 32,674.00 {3,685.00)
Medicare 4111 13,348.00 7.051.00 7,642.00 591.0C
|.LM.R.F. 4115 129,044.00 89,308.00 84,594.00) {4,714.00)
Medical/Li¥e Insurance 4120 1438,206.00 136,160.00 132,673.00 (3,487.00)
Supplemental Pensions 4135 2,500.00 3,560.00 2,500.00 {1,060,00)
Total Benefils =350,172.00 272,438.00 260,083.00 {12,355.00)
Materials and Supplies
Liabiiity Insurance 4219 55,259.00 64,528.00 65,259.00 731.00
Maintenance - Building 4223 165,698.00 123,066.00 165,698.00 42,632.00
Maintenance - Equipment 4225 36,700.00 35,488.00 36,700.00 1,212.00
Maintenance - Vehicles 4229 43,000.00 26,167.00 43,000.00 16,813.00
Maintenance - Landromat Exp 4230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Postage/Meilings 4233 1,200.00 1,126.00 1,200.00 74.00
Rent - Equipmant 4243 24,150.00 17,185.00 24,150.00 6,965.00
Supplies - Office 4253 3,850.00 3,205.00 3,650.00 745.00
Supplies - Cperations 4255 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies - Other 4257 44,340.00 47,040.00 44,340.00 {2,700.00)
Small Tools & Equipment 4259 3,850.00 2,230.00 3,850.00 1,620.00
Training and Education 4263 9,275.00 1,087.00 3,500.60 2.413.00
Travel 4265 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Telephone 4267 0.00 4,404.00 0.00 {4,404.00)
Uniforms 4269 6,446.00 5,352.00 6,445.00 1,084.00
Utillities (Elec,Gas, Wir,Sewer) 4271 5,100.00 3,510.00 5,000.00 1,490.00
Vehicle (Gas and Qi) 4273 79,595.00 39,633.00 65,000.00 25.367.00
Total Materials and Supplies 488,563.00 374,041.00 468,083.00 84,052.00
Contractual
Consulting/Professional 4325 4,500.00 3,276.00 4,500.00 1,224.00
Consulting/Professional Reimb 4328 0.00 423.00 0.00 {423.00)
Janitorial Service 4345 0.00 29.00 0.00 (29.00)
Forestry 4350 136,416.00 158,330.00 164,000.00 5,670.00
Street Light Oper & Maint. 4359 115,660.00 93,946.00 115,660.00 21,714.00
Mosquito Abatement 4365 42 250.00 51,108.00 42,250.00 (B,858.00)
Street Sweeping 4373 35,765.00 35,753.00 35,766.00/ 13,00
Drainage Projects 4374 45,000,00 48,662.00 45,000.00 {662.00)
Tree Trim/Remoaval 4375 126,600.00 116.104.00 120,000.00 3.896.00
Total Contractual 506,191.00 507,632.00 530,176.00 22,544.,00
Capital Quilay .
Rear Yard Drain Proj-Reimb 4378 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Residential Concrete Program 4381 0.00 24,625.00 24,625.00 0.00
Capital Improvements 4810 4,500.00 3,150.00 4,500.00 1,350.00
Equipment 4815 265,057.00 258,319.00 285,057.00 6,738.00
Debt Retire 4905 0.00 0,00 0.00/ 0.00
Total Capital Qutlay 289,567.00 286,094.00 284,182.00 8,088.00
Total Expenditures - Streets 2,235,039.00 2,063,941.00 2,147,878.00 83.937.00
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[Cy of Darten . FYE 4/30/16 FYE 4/30/16
General Fund Expenditures FYE 4/30/M6 Aldited Estimated
Forthe FYE 4/30M16 Original Budget Expenditures Expenditures Difference
Poiice Department
Salaries
Salaries 4010 462,484.00 450,811.00 447,649.00 {3,162.00
Salaries - Officers 4020 3,321,234.00 3.432,730.00 3,232,980.00 {199,750.00),
Cverlime 4030 480,000.00 472,873.00 485,877.00 13.004.00
Total Salaries 4,263,718.00 4,356,414.00 4,166,506.00 {189,908.00)|
Benefits
Social Security 4110 34,135.00 28,875.00 27,754.00 {1,121.00
Medicare 4111 56,696.00 55,320.00 60,970.00 5,650.00
|.M.R.F. 4115 59,200.00 58,549.C0 80,701.00 2,152.00
Medical/Life Insurance 4120 497 967.C0 412,740.00 412,800.00 60.00
Police Pension 4130 1,200,005.00 1,210,459.00 1,200,005.00 {10,454.00)
Supplemental Pensions 4135 48,000.03 43,316.00 48,000,00 4.584.00
Total Benefits 1,896,063.00 1,808,259.00 1,810,230.00 971.00
Materials and Supplies
Animal Control 4201 2,000.00 1,885.00 1,800.00 (95.00)
Auxiliary Police 4203 11,300.00 4,121.00 6,000.00 1,879.00
Boards and Commissions 4205 5,500.00 7,388.00 7,000.00 {388.00)
Dues and Subscriptions 4213 7,670.00 5,215.00 6,000.00 785.00
Investigation and Equipment 4217 - 38,988.00 28,012.00 32,000.00 3,988.00
Liability Insuance 42189 238,570.00 188,426.00 210,000.00 21,574.,00
Maintenance - Building 4223 0.00 221.00 0.00 (221.00)
Maintenance - Equipment 4225 14,450.00 8,182.00 11,000.00 1,808.00
Maintenance - Vehicles 4229 62,199.00 38,786,00 44,200.00 7.434.00
Postage/Mailings 4233 4,200.00 1,630.00 4,200.00 2,570.00
Printing and Forms 4235 3,000.00 811.00 1,800.00 988.00
Public Relations 4239 5,000.00 5,245.00 3,500.00 {1,746.00)
Reni - Equipment A243 2,800.00 2,180.00 4,000.00 1,850.00
Supplies - Office 4253 5,000.00 5,136.00 %,500.00 364.00
Supplies - Other 4257 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Training and Education 4263 32,400.00 23,312.00 29,000.00 5,688.00
Travel/Meetings 4285 8,400.00 3,962.00 6,000.00 2,038.00
Telephone 4267 13,000.00 17,702.00 13,000.00 {4,702.00}
Uniforms 4268 47,450.00 38,681.00 47,450.00 8,758.00
Utilities (Elec, Gas, Wir, Sewer) 4271 7,500.00 £,98%.00 7,000.00 1,011.00
Vehicle (Gas and Oil) 4273 115,000.00 64,535.00 70,000.00 5.465.00
Total Materials and Supplies 631,437.00 450,400.00 508.450.00 £9,050.00
Contractual
Consulting/Frofessional 4325 370,921.00 369,709.00 370,821.00 1,212.00
Contractuai Services 4335 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dumeg/Fial/Child Center 4337 24,680.00 24,680.00 7,000.00 {17.680.00)
Total Contractual 395,601.00 384,369.00 377,921.00 (16 433_0011
Capital Outlay
Equipment 4815 "131,385.00 116,956.00 131,385.00 14.429.00
Total Capital Qutlay 131,385.00 116,856.00 131,385.00 363.06
Interest 4244 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 00
Total Interest 000 “0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expendilures - Police NS 7,318,204.00 7127.418.00]  6,595492.00 131.926.00
Page 5 of 6

Est. Acual anticipated amount
to be taken from State Seizure

account

203



[Clty of Darien FYE 4/30/16 FYE 4/30/16 'I
General Fund Expenditures FYE 4730M1€ Audited Estimated
For the FYE 4/30/16 Original Budget Expenditures Expenditures Difference
Debt Service
Principa! 4906 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00
Total Debt Service 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00
Budgeted in the revenue
section but auditors piace in
the axpenditure sacition of the
Reduction in expenditures for Water Share 0.00 (250,000.00) 0.00 250,000.00 [Financials.
Total General Fund Expenditures 11,548,026.00 11,019,308.00 10,917,925.00 {101.384.00)
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Represents the audicrs adjustment for
the IPBC Terminal reserve and the
IRMA Reserve

Separated out per the new accounting
principle, GASB 68

- % 2 2 £ 5
ICity of Darien ‘ -
Water Fund Reconcillation FYE 4/30/16 FYE 4/30/18 FYE 4/30/16
IFor the FYE 4/30/16 Original Budget Audited Estimated Actual Difference
Beginning Cash Balance 905,658.00 384,019.00 284,012.90 .00
Totai Revenue. ’ . 7,207,385.00 7,058,353.00 6,686,715.00 371,644.00
Total Expenses f 7,617,227.00 7,352,421.00 7,352,686.00 {265.00)
!Ending Cash Balance 495,816.00 89,957.00 (281,952.00) 371,909.00
v FYE 4/30/18 FYE 4/30/16
FYE 4/30/18 Audited Estimated
Original Budget Revenue Revenue Difference
Charges for Services . L
Water Sales 3310 7.194,385.00 6,929,133,00 6,623,715.00 305,418.00
Inspections/Tap on/Permits  |3320 4,000.00 47,250.00 32,000.00 15,250.00
Front Footage Fees 3322 0.00 0.00, 0.00 0.00
Sale of Meters 3325 3,000.00 10,645.00 8,000.00 2,645.00
Other Water Sales 3390 . 3,000.00 15,273.00| 20,000.00| (4,727.00)
Total Charges for Services 7.204,385.00 7,002,301.00 6,683,715.00 318,585.00
Other Revenue
Interest Income 3510 3,000.00 2,816.00 3,000.00 {184.00)
Cther Reimbursements 35682 " 0.00 80.00 0.00 80.00
Misc Revenue 3580 0.00] £3,162.00 0.00] 53,162.00
Total Other Revenue 3,000.00 56,058.00/ 3,000.00| 53.058.00
Total Water Fund Revenue 7,207 ,385.00 7.058,359.00 6,686,715.00 371,644.00]
FYE 4/3016 0/16
FYE 4/30/16 Audited Estimated
Original Budget | Expendiutres Expendituraes Difference
Water Department
Salaries -
Salaries 4010 458,674,00 471,762.00 453,183.00 {18,579.00)
Overfime 4030 53,000.00 82,224.00 70,058.00 {12,166.00)
Total Salaries 511,674.00 553,986.00 £23,241.00 (30,745.00)
Benefils
Social Security - 4110 34,638.00 32,368.00 32,654.00] 286.00
Medicare 4111 8,101.00 7.507.00) 7.587.00 {20.00
LM.R.F. 4115 77,508.00 59,682.00 70,564.00 10,572.00
Chang in LM.R.F. NPO 4116 0.00 19,476.00 0.00
(19.476.00)
Medical/Life Insurance 4120 105,459.00 §1,874.00 101,566.00 9,682.00
Supplemental Pensions 4135 2,400.00 1,200.00 2,400.00 1.200.00
Total Benefits 228,106.00 212,517.00 214,771.00 2,254.00
Materials and Supplies
Liability Insurance 4219 231,850.00 187 ,484.00 194,040.00 5,845.00
Maintenance - Building 4223 46,614.00 39,381.00] 46,614.00 7,233.00
Maintenance - Equipment 4225 16,206.00 12,107.00/ 16,206.00 4,092.00
Maintenance - Laundromat 4230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance - Water System (4231 157,738.00 185,008.00 167,738.00 {27,270.00)
Postage/Mailings 4233 1,050.00 664.00 1,050.00 386.00
Printing and Forms 4235 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Quality Control 4241 15,910.00 6,212.00 15,000.00 8,788.00
Rent - Equipment 4243 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Water Charge 4251 250,600.00 250,000.00 2£50,000.00 (.00
Supplies - Cffice 4253 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies - Operation 4255 7,240.00 631.00 6,000.00 5,369.00
Training and Education 4263 2,615.00 1,320.00 2,200.00 880.00
Telephone 4267 10,850.00 6,017.00 10,850.00 4,833.00
Uniforms 4269 3,140.00 1,640.00 3,140.00 1,500.00
Ulilies (Elec,Gas, Wir,Sewer) (4271 51,240.00 40,436.00 51,240.00 10,804.00
Vehicle {Gas and Cil) 4273 21,585.00 12,785.00 20,600.00 7.215.00
Total Materials and Supplies 816,039.00| 743,685.00 774,078.00 30,383.00
Contractual
Audit 4320 10,600.90 11,175.00 10,000.00 {1,175.00)
Consulting/Professional 4325 22,865.00 18,484.00 22,865.00 4,371.00
Leak Detection 4326 18,700.00 18,453.00 19,700.00 1,247.00
Data Processing 4336 152,327.00 154,102.00 152,328.00 (1,774.00}
DuPage Water Commission  [4340 5,048,791.00 4,849 470.00( 4,825 478.00] (23.492.00)
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City of Darisn
Wator Fund Reconclilaton FYE 4i30/18 FYE 4/30118 FYE 4/30/16
For the FYE 4/30/16 Qriginal Budget Audited Estimated Actual Difference
Total Contractual 5,251,683.00 5,051,684.00 5,030,871.00 {20,823.00
{Other Charges
Transfer to Other Funds 48605 350,000.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 0.00
Represents FY16 paper depreciation on
Depreciation 4820 0.00 331,363.00 0.00] (331,363.00)|the City's Fixed Assets
Total Other Charges 350,000.00 6681,363.00 350,000.00 (331,3683.00)
Capital Cutlay
Equipment 4315 134,500.00 133,118.00 134,500.00 1,382.00
Strest Reconstruction 4855 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Water Meter Purchases ABBO 26,500.00 33,345.00] 26,500.00| (6,846.,00)
Total Capital Qutlay 161,000.00 166,464.00 161,000.00 (5,464.00)
Debt Service
Debt Retire 4905 298,725.00 0.00 298,725.00 298,725.00
Interest expense per retirement of long
Debt Retire-Water Refunding (4950 0.00 82,118.00/ 0.00 (82,118.00){term debt
The amount represents the capital
Purchases 5600 0.00] {115,840.00) 0.00] 119,940.00 |assetsfadditions per the water fund.
Total Debt Service 268,725.00 {37,822.00) 298,725.00 336,547.00
Total Expenditures - Water 7,617,227.00 7,371,857.00 7,352,686.00 (19,211.00)
Total Expenses 7,352,421.00 7,352,686,00
Chanae
Cash Balance per Audit 0,00
Deferred outflow (Contrib/IMRF}) (185,688.00)
Deferred inflow (IMRF) (19,596.00
Investments in IRMA (25,001.00}
IPEC Terminal Reserve (77,047.00)
AR ustomers (3,134.00)
Water Bill Rec-unbllled (303,396.00)
A/D Machines & Equipment 211,423.00
AJD Buildings -
IMRF W/H Payable (7,250.00)
Net Pension Liability 462,500.00
AJP Prior (19,621.00)
AP (20,494.00)
Comp Abs (2,120.00)
Hydrant Deposits (17,850.00)
Due to other funds 99,584.00
Accrued Salaries (1,113.75)
Utility Tax Rec (20.46)
Due from other funds (900.00)
Contractor Deposits (175.00)
|Ending Cash Balance 90,100.7¢
Proof 143.79 IM
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L 2 3 4 5
Eity of Darien
MFT Fund Reconciliation FYE 4/30M16 FYE 4/30/18 FYE 4/30/16
For the FYE 4/30/16 Qriginal Budget Audited Estimated Actual Difference
3eginning Fund Balance 301,869.00 282,088.00 282,089.00 {1.00)
Total Revenue 527,647.00 566,351.00 553,150.00 13,201.00
Total Expenses 614,915.00 579,926.00 614,915.00 (34,989.00)
Ending Fund Balance 214,601.00 268,513.00 220,324.00 48,189.00
FYE 4/30/16
FYE 4/30/16 FYE 4/30/16 Estimated
Original Budget jAudiied Revenue Revenue Difference
Intergovernmenial
Motor Fuel Tax 3440 525,647.00 564,935.00 552,150.00 12,785.00
Total Intergovernmental 525,647.00 564,935.00 552,150.00 12,785.00
Other Revenue
Interest Income 3510 2,000.00 1,416.00 1,000.00 416.00
Grants 3560 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Revenue 3580 0.00 0.00q 0.00 0.00
Total Other Revenue 2,000.00 1.416.00| 1,000.00 416.00
Total MFT Fund Revenue 527,647.00 566,351.00 553,150.00 13,201.00
FYE 4/30/16 FYE 4/30M18
FYE 4/30/16 Audited Estimated
Original Budget | Expendiutres Expenditures Difference
MFT Expenditures
Salaries
Salaries 4010 245,000.00 251,516.00 245,000.00 (6,516.00)
Overtime 4030 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Salaries 245,000.00 251,516.00 245,000.00 (6,516.00)
Benefits
Social Security 4110 18,600.00 15,594.00 18,600.00 3,006.00
Medicare 4111 4,350.00 3,647.00 4,350.00 703.00
ILM.RF. 4115 44 490.00§ 25,350.00] 44,490.00 19,140.00
Total Benefits 67,440.00 44,591.00 67,440.00 22,848.00
Materials and Supplies
Road Maieriai 4245 36,475.00 31,504.00 36,475.00 4,971.00
Salt 4249 225,500.00 211,453.00 225,500.00 14,047.00
Supplies - Other 4257 15,000.00 12,895.00 15,000.00 2,105.00
Consulting-Professional 4325 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
Pavement Striping 4261 10,500.00 12,967.00 10,500.00 (2,467.00)
Total Materials and Supplies 302,475.00 283,819.00 302,475.00 18,656.00
Total Expenditures - MFT 614,915.00 579,926.00 614,915.00 (34,989.00}
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City of Darien
Water Depr Fund Recongiliation FYE 4/30/16 FYE 4/20M16 FYE 4/30/16
For the FYE 4/30/16 Qriginal Budget Audited Estimated Actuzl Difference
Reginning Cash Balance 48,724.00 {125,332.00) (125,332.00) 0.00
Total Revenue 352,000.00 350,108.00 352,000.00 (1,892.00)
Total Expenses 211,535.00 133,463.00 211,535.00 (78,072.00)
Ending Cash Baiance 189,199.00 91,313.00 15,133.00 76,180.00
) FYE 4/36/16
FYE 4/30/16 FYE 4/30/16 Estimated
Original Budget fAudited Revenue Revenue Difference
Other Revenue
Interest Income 3510 2,000.00 80.00 2.000.00 (1,920.00)
Gain/Loss on Investiment 3515 0.00 28.00 0.00 28.00
Transfer from Other Fund 3610 350,060.00 350,000.00 350,000.00] 0.00
Total Other Revenue 352,0 00.00 350,108.00 352.000.00] {1,892.00)
Total Water Dapr Fund Revenue 352,000.00 350,108.00 352,000.00 {1,892.00)
FYE 4/30M16 FYE 4/30/16
FYE 4130118 Audited Estimated
Origlnal Budget | Expendiutres Expenditures Ditference
Water Depreciation Expenditures
Materials and Supplies
Maintenance and Water 4231 0.00] 0.00] 0.00} 0.00
Total Materials and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Capital Outlay
Capital Impro-Infra 4390 211,535.00 126,543.00 211,535.00 84,992 .00
Hydrant Painting - 4391 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital improvements 4810 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B Equipment 4815 0.00] 0.00] 0.00] 0.00
Total Capital Quflay 211,5635.00 126,543.00 211,535.00 84,992.00
Debt Service
Debt Issuance Costs 4900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
y Represents the
scheduled payment
installation of the 2012
Amortization Expense 4947 0.00 6,920.00 0.00 (6,920.00)|GO refunding bond
Bond Inferest Expense 4945 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Debt Service 0.00 6,920.00 0.00 (6,920.00)
Total Expenditures - Water Depr. 211.5635.00 133,463.00 211,535.00 78,072.00
Cash Balance on Audit 0,00
Change in Due to Other Funds -118,374.00
Change in bond payable 215,000.00
Change in Amortized loss -20,317.00
Change in Unamortized bond premium +13,397.00
Change in inf payable 1,607.00
[Ending Cash Balance 91,313.00
Proof 0.00
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] 2 3 & 5
City of Darien
Capital Projects Fund Reconclllation FYE 4/30118 FYE 4/30/18 FYE 473018
For tha FYE 430/16 Qriginal Budget Audited Estimated Actual Difference
|Eeginning Furd Balance 5,685,381.00 5,887,457.00 5,687,456.00 1.00
Total Revenue 2,554,664.00 3,729,882.00 2,355,682.00 1,374,200.00
Total Expenses 4,502,151.00 5,008,501.00 3,474,626.00 1,531,875.00
{Ending Fund Balance 3,737,904.00 4,410,838.00 4,568,512.00 (157,874.00)
FYE 4/30/18
FYE 4/30M6 FYE 4/30/16 Estimated
Original Budget | Auditad Revenua Revenue Difference
Taxes
Raal Estate [axes 3110 203,006.00 206,349.00 203,850.00) 2,399,00
Total Intergovemmaental 203,008.00 208,349.00; 203,850.00 2,399.00
Other Revenue
Interest Income 3510 25,000.00) 32,877.00 25,000.00 7,877.00
Reimbursement-Sireat Recon. 3550 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Bond Issued, 4t Par 3559 0.00 1,360,000.50 0.00 1,360,000.00
Residentail Cone. Reimb 3563 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Sale of Properly 3800 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfer from Qther Funds 3612 2,012,658.00 2,012,658.00 2,012,658.00 0.00
Grants . 3560 314,000.00 114,074.00 114,074.00 0.00
Other Reimburssments 3562 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Misc Reimbursable 3568 {.00) 2,324.00 0.00| 2,324.00
Misc Revenug 3580 0.00} 1,600.00 0.00! 1,600.00
Total Other Reverue 2,351.658.00) 3,523,533.00 2.151,732.00 1.371,801.00
Total Capital Projects Fund Revenue 2,554,864.00 3,720,882.00 2,355,682.00 1,374,200.00
FYE 4/30/16 FYE 4/30/18
FYE 4/30M6 Audited Estimated
Original Budget Expendiutres Expenditures Difference
Capital Projects Exper:ditures
Contractual
Consulting/Profassional 4325 44,500.00 56,887.00 55,000.00 (1,8B87.00)
Consulting/Prof Reimb 4328 - 0.00] i 0.00! 0.00) 0.00
Total Confractual 44,500.00] 56,887.00 55,000.00] {1,887.00)
Capital Cutlay .
Maintenance-Vehicles 4229 0.00! 162.00| 0.00 {182.00)
Per GL detail, amount is mainly over budget due to costs
Ditch Projects 4376 1,430,600.00 1,279,691.00 1,178,312.00 {101,372.00)|rdlated to FY17 budgeted expenditures that started eary.
Sidewalk Replacement 4380 75,845.00 85,5698.00 75,945.00 (9,653.00
Crack Seal Program 4382 183,750.00 132,367.00 483,750.00; £1,383.00
ceme Per GL detail, amount is mainlky over budget due to costs
Curb & Gutter Replacement  |4383 283,198.00, 328,849.00| 208,750.00 {119,099.00) to FY17? budgeted that started early.
Capital Improvements-Infrast. 4380 843,000.00, 285,675.00) 311,606.00 16,324.00
Capital Improvements 4810 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equipment 4815 . 0.00 5,281.00 D.00: {5,281.00)
Street Reconfitehab-Reimb  |4856 0.00 0.0D| 0.00 0.00
Street Reconsliuction/Rehab |4885 1,437 852.00 1,256,858.00) 1,256,857.00 [1.00)
Total Capital Outlsy 4,254 845.00: 3,384,481.00 3,216,820.00 {167,688.00}
Debt Service
Debt Issuance costs 4000 Acct 4900, 4905, & 4945
0.00 44,316.00 0.00 (44,316.00) labrgelv offz?s acct 35?;5
i above, as these amoul
Debt Retira el 203,006.00 1463,008.00]  203.008.00| (4,260,002.00)|represent the sdvances
Debt Retire - Property 4945 refunding of the new 2015
0.00 57,809.00 0.00 {57,809.00) (GO refunding bend
Total Debt Service 203,006.00 1,685,133.00) 203,008.00 {1,362,127.00)
Total Expenditures - Capital Projects 4,502,151.00 5,006,501.00 3474626.00] (1,531,713.00)
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AGENDA

AGENDA MEMO
City Council
September 19, 2016

ISSUE STATEMENT
A motion to approve the purchase of up-fitting three (3) police department vehicles from Public Safety
Direct in the amount of $13,161.21.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY

The police department has received (3) 2016 Ford Taurus sedans that were included in the FYE 17 budget.
The cost to up-fit each vehicle was also included in the budget. Staff requested quotes from vendors that up-
fit police vehicles. Staff received quotes back from company’s ref. the labor and parts needed to set up each
vehicle. The staff recommends having Public Safety Direct out of Crestwood, Illinois set all (3) vehicles up
for the cost of $13,161.21. The CSO vehicle will be set up with a light bar, decals and a cage to hold stray
dogs for a total cost of $5,011.67. The other (2) vehicles will be for Detective/Administrative use and will be
unmarked and fitted with emergency equipment not immediately visible to the general public for a total cost
of $8,149.54.

Proposals/Bids

(2) New Administrative Vehicles

COMPANY AMOUNT

Public Safety Direct

$8,149.54 (Total for 2 Vehicles)

Emergency Vehicle Technologies

$8,257.80 (Total for 2 Vehicles)

Chicago Communications

$19,823.78 (Total for 2 Vehicles)

(1) CSO Car
COMPANY AMOUNT
Public Safety Direct $5,011.67
Emergency Vehicle Technologies $5,059.30
Chicago Communications $11,662.24

STAFF/COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
Committee recommends approval of a motion authorizing the purchase of up-fitting three (3) new vehicles in
the amount of $13,161.21 from Public Safety Direct.

ALTERNATE CONSIDERATION
As directed.

DECISION MODE
This item will be placed on the September 19, 2016, City Council agenda for formal consideration.

8-17-15 Agenda Memo Up-Fit Police Vehicles
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Public Safety Direct, Inc.
4614 W 137th Street
Crestwood, IL 60445
(708)389-1896
sales@publicsafetydirect.com

“Darien Police Department
1710 Plainfield Rd.
+ Darien, IL 60561

!

Estimate

| SHIP TO

Darien Police Department
. 1710 Plainfield Rd.
| Darien, IL 60561

| ESTIMATE #

DATE

; . o

2982 - o77I016
P.O. NUMBER SALES REP
Det IC
| DATE DESCRIPTION i QTY  RATE  AMOUNT
‘ 07/27/2016 Install emergency equipment into administrative/detective 1 1,100.00 1,100.00
* -style vehicle Darien PD - Ford Taurus Sedan Non Police :
07/27/2016 Maxi Power Group (Includes holder, cover and MF - Any 1+ 150.00 g 150.00]
Size and Relays) ' ‘ :
07/27/2016 Federal Signal MS4000U Undercover Siren Unit 1, 189.00 189.00!
i {
07/27/2016 Federal Signal ES100C DynaMax Speaker 1 ; 174.95 174.95i
07/27/2016 Federal Signal ES100 Universal bail bracket 1 i 25.00 25.00°
07/27/2016 Federal Signal Spectral.ux ILS Low Profile Passenger Only 1 , 650.00 650.00
‘ RRBB l
07/27/2016 Federal Signal MicroPulse Uitra — 6LED, Red-White Grille i 1: 79.99 ! 79.99
07/27/2016 Federal Signal MicroPulse Ultra — 6LED, Blue-White Grille ! 3 1. 79.99 79.99
1
07/27/2016 Federal Signal MPS Side Marker Mount Kit Ford Interceptor 1 82.00 82.00
| Sedan 3
107/27/2016 Federal Signal MicroPulse Ultra — 6LED, Red-Blue Fenders 2 } 79.99 159.98
) H
1 07/27/2016 i Federal Signal MicroPulse Uitra — 6LED, Red-Blue Rear 4 i 79.99 319.96
; Deck ! i
! {
i 07/27/2016 Taillight / Revers light flasher with Diode Block - LED Flasher 1 i 49.00 49.00
for Factory Brake Lights !
07/27/2016 Anti-Theft Module 1 ‘ 149.99 149.99
07/27/2016 Nova/Code 3 Microdash Self Contained Preemption Strobe 1 | 195.00 195.00
07/27/2016 Code 3 hide-a-blast, suface mount LED light, 6 diode, red. 2! 69.99 139.98
License Plate '
07/27/2016 Customer Supplied StarCom Radio and Antennas 1 0.00 ©0.00
07/27/2016 Window Tinting Sedan 4 Windows - (Select Grade 5%, 20%, 1 300.00 300.00
35%, 50%) ! .
07/27/2016 . Magnetic Microphone Convertion Kit 1 45.99 ' 45.99
07/27/2016 Vertex super LED light, blue Trunk Lid 1 79.991 79.99!
07/27/2016 ‘Vertex super LED light, Red Trunk Lid ‘l 7 7999 ) o

Effective January 1, 2013 all mobile service calls will be billed at a one hour minimum per trip.

79.99:
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DATE | DESCRIPTION " - QTY  RATE  AMOUNT
i I N SR — . P
07/27/2016 - :”Fipgker switch ! 4_, 5.997 ‘ 23.96;

TOTAL $4,074.77
Accepted By Accepted Date

Effective January 1, 2013 all mobile service calls will be billed at a one hour minimum per trip.
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EMERGENDY

Emergency Vehicle Technologies

. ESTIMATE

VEHICLE
EVT 9910 W. 190th Street
TEGHNOLOGIES Unit E Date Estimate #
Mokena, IL 60448
j 6/27/2016 1934
Name / Address
Darien Police Department
1710 Plainfield Rd.
Darien, IL 60561
Vehicle type Unit Number Terms
Taurus Admin Net 30
Qty Description Price Each Total
2| Code 3 Round Hide-A-Blast Corner LED, Red 74.95 149.90
1{F/S 100-Watt Composite Housing/Neodymium Driver Siren Speaker 174.95 174.95
1| F/S Universal Siren Speaker Bracket 29.95 29.95
1| F/S Mini-Undercover Siren Controller w/Horn Transfer Option 189.00 189.00
1 | /S Micropulse Ultra, Red / White (tinted) 84.95 84.95
L | F/S Micropulse Ultra, Blue / White (tinted) 84.95 84.95
1] S/0 LED flasher 49.95 49.95
2| F/S Micropulse Ulira, Red / Blue 84.95 169.90
L | F/S MicroPulse Side Marker Mount for the Ford Interceptor Sedan 84.95 84.95
2 | F/S Micropulse Ulira, Red / Blue 84.95 169.90
2 | F/S Single Lighthead L-Bracket for MicroPulse 6 LED 14.95 29.90
1 | Nova MicroDash Pre-Emption Strobe 195.95 195.95
1| F/S Spectralux ILS - Passenger Side Only, Red/Blue w/ white flood 549.95 549.95
1 [ Secure Idle Ignition Override for 2012-C Ford Police Interceptor Sedan/Utility 149.95 149.95
2]8/0 Undercover Split Color LED Corner Strobe, Red/Blue 89.95 179.90
2| S/0 Bezel for Undercover LED Corner Strobes, Black 9.95 19.90
A For underside of trunk lid M
1 | Magnetic Mic Single Unit 34.95 34.95
1 | Misc Installation Materials (Wire, In-Line Fuse Holders, Fuses, Connectors, Hole 45.00 45.00
Plugs,ZipTies, Tape, Screws, Bolts, Etc)
1 | Install above listed equipment plus customer supplied remote head digital radio and covert 1,495.00 1,495.00
Sti-Co patch antenna.
1 | Tint all side and rear windows on sedan. Customer's choice of tint shade. 240.00 240.00
THANK-YOU for Considering Emergency Vehicle Technologies for Your Emergency
Equipment and Installation Needs! We Look Forward to Working With You and Your Total
D $4,128.90
epartment!
Signature
Phone # Fax # Web Site
708-479-6721 708-479-6746 www.evtechnologies.net
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200 W. Spangler Ave.

icago - Elmhurst, IL 60126

- o P: 630.832.3311
Communications uc F: 630.832.7599
We Create The Infrastructure Behind Mobi!ity® www.chicomm.com

July 13, 2016

Darien Police Department

Attn: Lt. Ed Rentka

Re: Installation of equipment in Detective and Chief cars

Lt. Rentka,

Here is the quote that you requested for 2016 non police package Ford Taurus.

Chicago Communications will supply and install two red Code 3 Hide-A-Blast lights next to the front license plate frame,
a Federal ES100 Siren speaker and mount, a Federal MS4000U Undercover siren with switches, two tinted Whelen
Microns for the grill, a brake light flasher, two FS MPS600U MicroPulse Ultra for the fenders, two mounting kits for the
fenders, two FS MPS600U MicroPulse Ultra for the rear deck, a Nova preemption strobe with park kill, a Federal Signal
Low Profile ILS passenger side only, a Secure Idle ignition over-ride, a magnetic mic mount, and two red and blue LEDs
for the trunk when the lid is open. In addition, we will install the following customer supplied equipment. A Starcom
remote 03 control head radio and a Sti-Co 7-800 patch antenna.

**1f the vehicle has an ignition key, we can install the Secure ldle, if it has pushbutton start, an ignition over-ride is not
available. ’

**Chicago Communications cannot provide the window tinting.

Parts and labor total including shipping $9,911.78 per car.

All work will be performed at your location.

Thank you,

Mike Falls

Chicago Communications
We Create the Infrastructure Behind Mobility®

2100 S. Peoria
Chicago, IL 60608
Direct 630-993-4243

Chicago Communications LLC
200 W. Spangler Ave o Elmhurst IL 60126
2100 S. Peoria « Chicago IL 60608




! ADDRESS : SBHIPTO

1
!
|

Public Safety Direct, Inc.
4614 W 137th Street Py
Crestwood, IL 60445

(708)389-1896

sales@publicsafetydirect.com

Estimate

Darien Police Department

_Darien Police Department

| 1710 Plainfield Rd. . i { 1710 Plainfield Rd.
i Darien, IL 60561 . i Darien, IL 60561
B %
N R , L _
ESTIMATE # DATE '
2048 072712016
SALES REP
IC

' DATE DESCRIPTION " QTty RATE  AMOUNT|

- 07/27/2016 Upfitting of CSO Ford Taurus SE - Non Police 1 1,695.00° 1,595.00

| 07/27/2016 Maxi Power Group (Includes holder, cover and MF - Any ; 1+ 150.00 150.00:

| Size and Relays) ;

1 07/27/2016 Whelen Liberty - Used - Customer Supplied : 1 ; 0.00 0.00
07/27/2016 Whelen Taurus Mounting Feet 4 1 % 50.00 50.00
07/27/2016 Panasonic CF-31 on Havis Dock - Customer Supplied 1 , 0.00, 0.00

i i i
{ 07/27/2016 Whelen Dual Talons for Rear Deck - Customer Supplied ’ 1 21 0.00: 0.00
| 07/27/2016 Code 3 H2 Covert Handheld Siren ’ 1 ' 350.95 359.95
]

1 07/27/2016 Federal Signal ES100C DynaMax Speaker ! 1, 174.95, 174.95

! i {

07/27/2016 Federal Signal ES100 Universal bail bracket i 1] 25.00 25.00

07/27/2016 Federal Signal MPS600U MicroPulse Ultra Red/Blue -Grille | 2 79.99 159.98

‘ !

07/27/2016 i Code 3 hide-a-blast, suface mount LED light, 6 diode, red. 2’ 69.99 139.98,

07/27/2016 Taillight / Revers light flasher with Diode Block - LED Flasher 1 49.95 49.95,

for Factory Brake Lights ‘ ; '

b t 1

07/27/2016 Go Rhino! Sliding Window Partition / Uncoated clear 1+ 488.09 488.09j

polycarbonate | l ,

07/27/2016 Go Rhino Ford Interceptor Sedan Recessed Storage Center 1. 127.47 127.47
Panel & Lower Extension Kit ' ;

07/27/2016 GoRhino Interceptor Sedan Installation Kit (Includes Upper & [ 11 119.95 [ 119.95

Lower Filler Panels, Mounting Brackets & Hardware) i ! ;

07/27/2016 | Ford Sedan - Polymer Seat, Factory Belts (2012-2015) 1 398.05 398.05

07/27/2016 3M Reflective Engineer Grade with Digital Print and 2.1mi : 1 399.00 399.00

Lamination. : ; «

07/27/2016 Anti-Theft Module : 15 149.99 149.99

| 07/27/2016 ' Power watchdog unit. 100 amp Timer & voltage monitor for 1. 98.99 98.99:

; ‘ complete vehicle battery protection. ‘, }

- 07/27/2016 - Nova/Code 3 Microdash Self Contained Preemption Strobe 1. 195.00 19500

Effective January 1, 2013 all mobile service calls will be bilied at a one hour minimum per trip.
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| DATE | DESCRIPTION Q1Y RATE  AMOUNT,

7707%/‘727/201 6 Ha;v'iré 2011+ Ford iﬁiéf;:eptor Sedan passenger seat mount 1 330.32 330.32
'package. s /
TOTAL - $5,011.67
Accepted By . Accepted Date

Effective January 1, 2013 all mobile service calls will be billed at a one hour minimum per trip.
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EMERGENDY,
VEHICLE

EVT

Emergency Vehicle Technologies
9910 W. 190th Street

ESTIMATE

|
. : i i
recimoLoses UNtE Date Estimate #
Mokena, IL 60448
6/27/2016 1935
Name / Address
Darien Police Department
1710 Plainfield Rd.
Darien, IL 60561
Vehicle type Unit Number Terms
Taurus SE CSO Net 30
Qty Item Description Price Each Total
1| STPKT76L Whelen 2013-C Ford Interceptor Sedan Lightbar Hook 79.95 79.95
Kit (Straps Only)
113595L5 Code 3 H2Covert™ Remote Siren System w/Hand Held 359.95 359.95
Controller
1|ES100C F/S 100-Watt Composite Housing/Neodymium Driver 174.95 174.95
Siren Speaker
1|ESB-U F/S Universal Siren Speaker Bracket 29.95 29.95
2 | MPS600U-RB F/S Micropulse Ultra, Red / Blue 84.95 169.90
AAN Grill AAA
2 |HB6PAK-R Code 3 Round Hide-A-Blast Corner LED, Red 74.95 149.90
A Front License plate M
1 |ETFFCO2LED S/O LED flasher 49.95 49.95
A For Tail lights M
1]475-0406 Jotto/Patriot 2013-C Ford PI Sedan Space 624.95 624.95
’ Creator/Recessed Panel Partition w/Safety Wire Window
1}1475-0320 Jotto/Patriot 2013-C Ford PI Sedan ABS Bio Seat 395.00 395.00
w/Seat Belt Extenders
1 | PKG-PSM-141 Havis 2013-2016 Ford Police Interceptor Sedan and 269.95 269.95
2010-2016 Ford Taurus Standard Passenger Side Mount
Package
1|{CG.X Havis Charge Guard Select Auto/Off Timer (Yellow) 89.95 89.95
Total
Signature
Phone # Fax # Web Site

708-479-6721

708-479-6746

www.evtechnologies.net

Page 1
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EMERGENGZY,
VEHICLE

EVT

Emergency Vehicle Technologies
9910 W. 190th Street

ESTIMATE

|
reotnoLomed U0t E Date Estimate #
Mokena, IL 60448
6/27/2016 1935
o
Name / Address
Darien Police Department
1710 Plainfield Rd.
Darien, IL 60561
Vehicle type Unit Number Terms
Taurus'SE CSO Net 30
Qty ltem Description Price Each Total
1| S1240-T-IH Secure Idle Ignition Override for 2012-C Ford Police 149.95 149.95
Interceptor Sedan/Utility
1 | MDASHCPE Nova MicroDash Pre-Emption Strobe 195.95 195.95
1 | GRAPHIC-PKG Darien CSO graphics package (design duplicated from 399.00 399.00
existing vehicle)
1 {INSTMAT Misc Installation Materials (Wire, In-Line Fuse Holders, 125.00 125.00
Fuses, Connectors, Hole Plugs,ZipTies, Tape, Screws,
Bolts, Etc)
1{LABOR Install above listed parts plus customer supplied CF31 1,795.00 1,795.00
Docking station, Whelen Liberty light bar, and Talon
dual head deck lights.
THANK-YOQU for Considering Emergency Vehicle Technologies for Your Emergency
Equipment and Installation Needs! We Look Forward to Working With You and Your Total $5.059.30
Department! U7,
Signature
Phone # Fax # Web Site
708-479-6721 708-479-6746 www.evtechnologies.net
Page 2 21 8




Chicago
.. Communications .c .

We Create The Infrastructure Behind Mobiiity®

July 13, 2016

Darien Police Department

Attn: Lt. Ed Rentka

Re: Installation of equipment in CSO car

Lt. Rentka,

Here is the quote that you requested for 2016 non police package Ford Taurus.

200 W. Spangler Ave,
Elmhurst, IL 60126
P:630.832.3311
F:630.832.7599
www.chicomm.com

.Chicago Communications will supply and install one pair of Whelen mounting hooks for the light bar, a Code 3 H2 covert
siren, model number 3599L5, two red Code 3 Hide-A-Blast lights next to the front license plate frame, a Federal ES100
Siren speaker and mount, two FS MPS600U MicroPulse Ultra for the grill, a brake light flasher, a Nova preemption
strobe with park kill, a Secure Idle ignition over-ride, a PRO GUARD partition, a PROGUARD plastic rear seat, a Havis
touchscreen, model TSD-101, a Havis keyboard, model PRO-KB-102, and a Chargeguard timer. In addition, we will
install the following customer supplied equipment. A Whelen Liberty light bar, a Panasonic CF31 on a Havis dock, and

Whelen Dual Talons for the rear deck.

**If the vehicle has an ignition key, we can install the Secure Idle, if it has pushbutton start; an ignition over-ride is not

available.
**Chicago Communications cannot provide the graphics package.

Parts and labor total including shipping $11,662.24 per car.

All work will be performed at your location.

Thank you,

Mike Falls

Chicago Communications
We Create the Infrastructure Behind Mobility® !

2100 S. Peoria
Chicago, IL 60608
Direct 630-993-4243

Chicago Communications LLC
200 W. Spangler Ave « Elmhurst IL 60126
2100 S. Peoria » Chicago IL 60608
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